Haringey Council

Adults and Health Scrutiny Panel

THURSDAY, 12TH DECEMBER, 2013 at 18:30 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD,
WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Adamou (Chair), Bull, Erskine, Stennett & Winskill,

CO-OPTEES: Helena Kania (HFOP), Healthwatch (Tbc)

AGENDA

1.  WEBCASTING

Please note: This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the
Council’s internet site — at the start of the meeting the Chair will confirm if all or part of
the meeting is being filmed. The images and sound recording may be used for
training purposes within the Council.

Generally the public seating areas are not filmed. However, by entering the meeting
room and using the public seating area, you are consenting to being filmed and to the
possible use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting and /or training
purposes.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Committee Clerk at the
meeting.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
To receive apologies for absence.

3. URGENT ITEMS
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. Late
items will be dealt with under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be

dealt with at the end of the agenda.

4, DEPUTATIONS



10.

To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B, paragraph
29 of the Council’s Constitution.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest in a matter who attends a meeting of
the authority at which the matter is considered:

(i) Must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest
becomes apparent, and
(i) May not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw
from the meeting room.
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not
registered in the Members’ Register of Interests or the subject of a pending
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the
disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are
defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct.

BUDGET SCRUTINY PROCESS AND TIMETABLE (PAGES 1 - 6)
A briefing on the budget scrutiny process and timetable for 2013/2014.
BUDGET SCRUTINY 2013/14 (PAGES 7 - 102)
To consider revenue and capital proposals in the following documents:
a) Revenue savings proposals detailed in Appendix A of the Financial Outturn
2012/13 and Budget for 2014/15 (Cabinet report June 2013)
b) Draft Cabinet report - Financial Planning 2014/15 to 2016/17
N.b. the Draft Cabinet report - Financial Planning 2014/15 to 2016/17 is the draft
Cabinet paper and therefore subject to change before Cabinet on 17" December.
NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
FEEDBACK FROM AREA CHAIRS
To receive any items from Area Chairs.
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS
To approve the minutes of previous meetings.

(TO FOLLOW)



David McNulty

Head of Local Democracy
and Member Services
Level 5

River Park House

225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Melanie Ponomarenko
Senior Scrutiny Officer
Level 7

River Park House

225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Tel: 0208 489 2933
Email:
Melanie.Ponomarenko@Haringey.gov.uk

Friday, 29 November 2013



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Ag

Haringey Council

Cover for: Overview and Scrutiny Committee/Communities Scrutiny
Panel/Environment and Health Scrutiny Panel/Adults and
Health Scrutiny Panel/Children and Young People Scrutiny
Panel

Title: Scrutiny of the Draft Medium Term Financial Plan

Communities Scrutiny Panel & Children and Young
Officer Support: People Scrutiny Panel:

Rob Mack

Senior Policy Officer, 0208 489 2921
Rob.Mack@Haringey.gov.uk

Environment and Housing Scrutiny Panel & Overview
and Scrutiny Committee:

Martin Bradford

Senior Policy Officer, 0208 489 6950
Martin.Bradford@Haringey.gov.uk

Adults and Health Scrutiny Panel & Overview and
Scrutiny Panel:

Melanie Ponomarenko

Senior Policy Officer, 0208 489 2933
Melanie.Ponomarenko@Haringey.gov.uk

Date: December 2013

1. Haringey Constitution

e As laid out in Part 4, Section G of the Haringey Constitution, the Overview and
Scrutiny Committee shall undertake scrutiny of the Council’s budget through a
Budget Scrutiny process. The procedure by which this operates is detailed in the
Protocol covering the Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

e Also laid out in this section is that the Chair of the Budget Scrutiny Review
process will be drawn from among the opposition party Councillors sitting on the
Overview and Scrutiny Committee. The Overview and Scrutiny Committee shall
not be able to change the appointed Chair unless there is a vote of no confidence
as outlined in Article 6.5 of the Constitution.

2. Overview and Scrutiny Protocol

e The Overview and Scrutiny Protocol lays out the process of Budget Scrutiny and
includes the following points:



o The budget shall be scr@éﬁé by each Scrutiny Review Panel, in their
respective areas. Their reports shall go to the OSC for approval. The
areas of the budget which are not covered by the Scrutiny Review Panels
shall be considered by the main OSC.

o A lead OSC member from the largest opposition group shall be
responsible for the co-ordination of the Budget Scrutiny process and
recommendations made by respective Scrutiny Review Panels relating to
the budget.

o Overseen by the lead member referred to in paragraph 9.2, each Scrutiny
Review Panel shall hold a meeting following the release of the December
Cabinet report on the new 3-year Medium Term Financial Plan. Each
Panel shall consider the proposals in this report, for their respective areas.
The Scrutiny Review Panels may request that the Cabinet Member for
Finance and Sustainability and/or Senior Officers attend these meetings to
answer questions.

o Each Scrutiny Review Panel shall submit their final budget scrutiny report

to the OSC meeting in January containing their
recommendations/proposal in respect of the budget for ratification by the
OSC.

o The recommendations from the Budget Scrutiny process, ratified by the
OSC, shall be fed back to Cabinet. As part of the budget setting process,
the Cabinet will clearly set out its response to the recommendations/
proposals made by the OSC in relation to the budget.

3. Budget Scrutiny & Haringey Corporate Plan
e Scrutiny Members should consider the savings and investments as outlined in
the Draft Medium Term Financial Plan taking into account the agreed key
priorities of the Council. The agreed key priorities and outcomes as stated in the
Corporate Plan 2013-2015 are:

The outcomes we are seeking Priorities

1. Work with schools, early years and post 16

Outstanding for all: providers, to deliver high quality education for

Enabling all Haringey children to all Haringey children and young people

thrive 2. Enable every child and young person to
thrive and achieve their potential
3. Make Haringey one of the safest boroughs
in London
Safety and wellbeing for all: 4. Safeguard adults and children from abuse
A place where everyone feels safe and neglect wherever possible, and deal with
and has a good quality of life it appropriately and effectively if it does occur

5. Provide a cleaner, greener environment
and safer streets



Opportunities for all:

P@-.g@d%ce health inequalities and improve
wellbeing for all

7. Drive economic growth in which everyone
can participate

8. Deliver regeneration at priority locations

A successful place for everyone across the Borough

A better council:

9. Ensure that everyone has a decent place
to live

10. Ensure the whole council works in a

Delivering responsive, high quality customer focussed way
services and encouraging residents
who are able to help themselves to do

SO

11. Get the basics right for everyone

12. Strive for excellent value for money

e On consideration of the Draft MTFP Scrutiny Members should make
recommendations to be referred to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee for
approval, prior to approval and referral to Cabinet for consideration.

4. Timetable

Budget Scrutiny training

Date: November 2013

Budget Scrutiny training session for OSC and
Panel Members.

Scrutiny Panels:

Scrutiny Panels and OSC scrutinise Draft MTFP
and any budget saving identified in their area of
responsibility.

E&H -2 Dec

CSP -2 Dec Cabinet Member for Finance & Senior Officers
CYP -5 Dec attend to answer questions.

A&H -12 Dec

OSC: 16 Dec

Early Dec Local Government Settlement

17" December

Draft budget report at Cabinet

Dec-early Jan

Actions from Budget Panel meetings and OSC




Budget me@a@@luwed up.

OSC Budget Scrutiny report formulated ensuring
legal and finance comments and input.

23" January Final Budget Scrutiny Report and
recommendations approved by OSC and formally
referred to Cabinet.

11" February Cabinet.

OSC recommendations from the Budget Scrutiny
process report to Cabinet for response.

As part of the budget setting process, the Cabinet
will clearly set out its response to the
recommendations/ proposals made by the OSC
in relation to the budget.

26™ February Budget setting at Full Council

5. Areas covered by each Scrutiny body
e Overview and Scrutiny Committee and Panels are asked to consider the draft
MTFP in relation to the areas which their OSC/panels cover, as agreed by the
Overview and Scrutiny Committee in July 2013.

e These areas are:

Scrutiny body Policy service /areas covered

Performance

External Partnerships
Northumberland Park Project
Corporate Policy & Strategy
Communications

Legal services

Human resources
Organisational development
Council Budget

Corporate property

IT

Customer Services

Benefits

Regeneration
Employment/worklessness
Community cohesion
Tottenham Regeneration Project
St Ann’s redevelopment
Partnership arrangements
Carbon reduction

Overview and Scrutiny
Committee

Chair:

Clir Bull

Adults and Health Adult social care

Public Health

Link with CCG

Health and Wellbeing Board
Adult health services

Children’s health services

Chair:




Clir Adamou Transiton Pgqge 5
Changes to ser\gce provision
Voluntary sector

Safeguarding policy

Looked after Children

Fostering and adoption

Education e.g. exam results & school improvements
Youth offending

Safeguarding

Effectiveness of partnership working

Child poverty

Safeguarding Policy

Children and Young
People

Chair:

Clir Newton

Housing and
Environment

Recycling and waste management

Highways

Sustainable transport

Parking

Parks and Open spaces

Planning & Licensing

Enforcement

Strategic housing policy, social housing, housing
allocations.

Chair:
Cllr McNamara

Crime and disorder

Libraries

Culture

Leisure

Equalities

Domestic violence

Area Forums and Committees

Communities

Chair:

Clir Winskill




Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



2l Agenda ltem 7

Haringey
: ; Iltem
Report for: Cabinet 18 June 2013 Number:
Title: Financial Outturn 2012/13 and Budget 2014/15

o | TRA toloiz

Authorised by:
Julie Parker, Director of Corporate Resources

Lead Officer: Kevin Bartle, Assistant Director - Finance

Ward(s) affected: All Report for Key/Non Key Decisions:
Key

1. Describe the issues under consideration

1.1. Following the conclusion of the financial year, the provisional revenue and capital
outturn for 2012/13 is set out together with proposed transfers to reserves and
revenue and capital carry forward requests.

1.2. The Government’s on-going deficit reduction programme means that Local
Government funding continues to be reduced year-on-year. In the current fiscal
climate the council needs to continuously assess ways in which it can operate in a
leaner and more agile manner. This report sets out the steps that have been taken
and principles followed that have led to identifying areas where savings can be
realised. These are being recommended for agreement ahead of setting the
2014/15 budget.

2. Introduction by the Cabinet Member for Finance and Carbon Reduction -
Councillor Joe Goldberg

2.1. 1 am pleased to report that the council has again risen to the significant challenge
of balancing its budget against a backdrop of severe government cuts. Based on
how the Government has chosen to apportion the cuts previously, we have to



Page 8

Haringey
assume deprived areas like Haringey will continue to be the hardest hit. To date,
Haringey has faced £170.34 per head of cuts, versus the London Borough of
Richmond-upon-Thames which has only faced cuts of just £11.99 per head.

2.2. Despite this, the Council has again successfully managed the budget while still
managing to protect frontline services. Staff and Members have worked hard to
maintain the prudent and sensible approach to financial management of the
Council’s resources.

2.3. The Council’s draft Statement of Accounts for 2012/13 is currently being finalised.
This draft will be subject to audit which is due to be completed by early
September. The final audited accounts will then be submitted to Corporate
Committee on 19" September 2013 for approval.

2.4. The work on balancing the 2014/15 budget is well underway with significant
progress being made to date on identifying savings that will need to be made to fill
the budget gap in that year. The Government’s austerity programme shows no
abatement and we are forced to respond, in Haringey's case, in order to protect
residents’ services. Budget savings proposals are attached to this report that do
not impact on our policy but clearly do have implications. They are, however,
necessary. In my view it is now obvious the Government'’s austerity programme
has failed and that we will now face an unprecedented 7 years of continuous cuts,
the need to be masters of our own destiny is even more important if we are to
deliver on our promise to the residents of Haringey.

2.5. | commend this report to the Cabinet for approval.
3. Recommendations

That Cabinet:-

3.1. notes the 2012/13 provisional general fund revenue outturn, after proposed
transfers to reserves and carry forwards, of a £6m surplus and the reasons for
variances set out in Appendix 1;

3.2. approves the proposed transfers to reserves of £0.58m and the revenue carry
forward requests of £1.839m set out in Appendix 1;

3.3. notes the provisional Housing Revenue Account (HRA) outturn deficit of £0.126m
and the reasons for variances set out Appendix 2;

3.4. approves the charging of the net overspend position on the Homes for Haringey
Company Account (£105k) against the Housing Revenue Account (paragraph 10);

3.5. notes the provisional position on the Dedicated Schools Budget (paragraph 6.5);

3.6. notes the provisional General Fund capital outturn position of a £2.4m surplus set
out in Appendix 3;

3.7. approves the proposed capital carry forward requests of £2.609m set out in
Appendix 4;



Page 9

Haringey

3.8.

3.9.

3.10.

4.1.

4.2.

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

5.4.

5.5.

approves draft savings proposals, to be recommended to the Council at its
meeting in February 2014 for the Council’s MTFP 2014/15 - 2016/17, set out in
Appendix B;

notes the approach to the proposed Zero Based Budgeting (ZBB) exercise as set
out in paragraph 16; and,

approves the budget virement, re-profiling and reserve transfer requests for
2013/14 set out in Appendix 5.

Other options considered

The reporting of the Council’s outturn and management of financial resources is a
key part of the role of the Chief Financial Officer (S151 Officer) and there are no
other options available.

The budget cycle could be based on the same timetable as last year with savings

for 2014/15 being considered at the December 2013 Cabinet meeting. Alternative

savings could also be identified, but those detailed in this report are considered to
provide the appropriate balance across services, reflecting the Council’s priorites

and the timescales for implementation.

Background information
Ei ial Outt

This report sets out the provisional outturn position for the General Fund, Housing
Revenue Account, Dedicated Schools Budget, Collection Fund and the Capital
Programme for 2012/13. The Statement of Accounts will be prepared in
accordance with the Accounts and Audit Regulations and the draft accounts
(which will be subject to external audit) will be approved by the Chief Financial
Officer before 30 June 2013.

The external audit of the accounts will commence in July. The auditors will submit
a report on their findings, and issue their formal opinion, at Corporate Committee
on 19 September 2013.

The report also includes a request to approve a number of virements above
£100,000 for the 2013/14 budget in line with financial regulations.

Savings

Following approval of the Council’s Medium Term Financial Plan at February 2013
Council a budget gap of c£20m for 2014/15 was estimated. Recognising and
identifying where savings can be made and taking the steps needed to realise
those savings will assist the budget setting process for 2014/15. The remainder of
the savings required identified in the MTFP for the subsequent years of the plan
are expected to be more transformational in nature and will take longer to assess.

In preparing the 2014/15 budget for the HRA, a 10% target has been set for
Homes for Haringey for savings in 2014/15 on management budgets with a view to
the money creating more space in the HRA.



Page 10

Haringey
5.6. The Government will be publishing a spending review for 2013 (SR2013) on 26th
June 2013, this may require the 2014/15 budget position to be reviewed which
may change the size of the budget gap.

5.7. This report identifies savings proposals at a high level, analysed across
directorates. It is recommended that approval is given now so that work can begin
on the proposals to ensure that budgets can be reduced from 1 April 2014 with
costs already at the lower levels.

5.8. The activity to identify this tranche of savings has been completed and work has
been undertaken to identify how and where the savings will be made, details of
them are set out in Appendix C.

6. Outturn 2012/13- Revenue General Fund

6.1. The general fund revenue outturn is summarised in Table 1 below. There is a net
general fund surplus of £6.078m after carry forwards and planned transfers to
reserves: the variance represents 2.2% of the net approved budget. The variances
and the requests for carry forward of underspends are explained in more detail in
Appendix 1. The provisional outturn is broadly in line with the period 10 projection
previously reported to Cabinet.

6.2. The provisional position on the Collection Fund (encompassing both National Non
Domestic Rates (NNDR) and Council Tax) is an overall deficit of £490k compared
to a previously estimated deficit of £1.4m; this is due to improved collection
performance and a corresponding effect on bad debt provision. The effects of
which will be reflected when setting the 2014/15 budget. This position was
anticipated and a transfer to reserves to fund the future deficit was approved by
Members as part of the 2011/12 outturn.

6.3. A summary of the Council’s provisional general fund outturn position as at 31
March 2013 is set out in Table 1 below.

Table 1 - showing the draft general fund revenue outturn summary

Approved Variance from
revenue budget after
budget transfers and

Directorate carry forwards
£m £m
Adults and Housing (excluding HRA) 94.6 0
Chief Executive 1.5 (0.1)
Corporate Resources 8.8 (1.0)
Children and Young People’s Service 83.8 0
Place and Sustainability 57.7 0
Public Health 0.9 0
Non-Service Revenue 31.1 (4.9)
Total - General Fund 278.4 (6.0)




Page 11

Haringey

6.4. The majority of the underspend has occured in the Non-Service Revenue budget

6.5.

which consists of four main elements; Treasury Management (interest earnings and
debt financing costs), contingencies and provisions, the Council’s contribution to
Alexandra Palace and Park, and payments to levying bodies (e.g. Lee Valley, North
London Waste Authority and London Pensions Fund Authority). The underspend
on NSR is mainly attributable to:

» Contingencies were not drawn upon during the year to the extent that was
previously envisaged. Contingencies are established in order to provide a
financial buffer against events that cannot be foreseen, and given the
significant change that the Council continues to undergo, the contingency
budget is understandably high. The level of contingencies will be reviewed
as part of the on-going MTFP process;

e Treasury activities continue to be managed to maximise the efficiency of the
Council’s borrowing, primarily through the use of internal borrowing
arrangements to reduce the need to borrow externally and incur debt
charges;

* The provisional outturn for the Alexandra Park and Palace Trust shows a
deficit of £1.23m, compared to a budgeted deficit of £2.1m; resulting in an
£0.87m underspend which is reflected within the overall NSR underspend.
The Trust have been aiming to minimise their deficit in order to fund the
regeneration activities. This is in line with previous considerations by
Cabinet.

During the year a number of schools with deficit budgets transferred to Academy
status and as a result the overall level of the remaining schools’ balances
increased to an estimated £7m. Provision was made to cover the impact of some
schools leaving their deficit with the Council, although in accordance with the
relevant regulations, some took their deficit with them into Academy status. The
position on the centrally retained element of the Dedicated Schools Budget (DSB)
is broadly balanced.

7. Transfers to Reserves

7.1.

7.2.

7.3.

At the March 2013 Cabinet meeting a number of transfers to reserves were
approved totalling £7.2m; a small number of further transfers totalling £0.580m are
now proposed for which Members’ approval is sought.

It is proposed to transfer the final underspend within the Children and Young
People’s Service, which amounts to £280k, to reserves in order to support the
transformational programme in that service in 2013/14.

A request is being made to transfer £300k to reserves from the IT services
underspend to be used in support of developments associated with the ONESAP
programme.



Page 12

Haringey

7.4. The general fund underspend of £6m, broadly in line with the forecast previously
provided to Cabinet, will be transferred to earmarked General Fund Reserves in
accordance with the decision made by Council in February 2013. This will assist
the council in dealing with risks going forward e.g. welfare benefit changes.

8. Outturn 2012/13- Capital

8.1.

8.2.

The final approved capital programme for 2012/13 was £92m. The provisional net
underspend, including slippage, is £5.9m as set out in table 2 below (6.4% of the
approved budget).

Table 2 - showing the draft capital outturn summary

Directorate Approved Outturn

Budget Variance

£m £m

Children & Young People 17.8 1.8
Adults and Housing 3.4 0.3
Corporate Resources 5.8 (1.1
Place and Sustainability 22.2 (3.4)
Housing Revenue Account 42.7 (8.5
Total 91.9 (5.9

Detailed explanations of the variances are set out in Appendix 2. There are two
substantial overspends within the Children’s Services portfolio; the Rhodes Avenue
project was the subject of a detailed report to Cabinet on 16 April 2013. The
second project, Broadwater Farm Inclusive Learning Campus, will be the subject of
a future report.

8.3. A number of projects have slipped and are the subject of carry forward requests as

set out in Appendix 4; the carry forward requests of £2.609m can be fully funded in
2013/14 from capital resources to be carried forward into that year.

9. Carry Forward Proposals — Revenue and Capital

9.1.

9.2.

The Council’s financial regulations stipulate that Cabinet will determine any carry
forward sums in respect of budget variations at the year-end.

Revenue carry forward proposals totalling £1 .839m are shown in Appendix 1. If
approved, these items will be added to relevant cash limits in the 2013/14 budget.
Within the Place and Sustainability Directorate carry forward requests amounting to
£069k have been requested. These relate primarily to areas where grant money has
been received, commitments have been made but the resources will actually be
spent in 2013/14.



Page 13

Haringey
9.3. Within Non Service Revenue a request of £870k has been made, to carry forward
the underspent resources for Alexandra Park and Palace to support their future
regeneration plans, in line with previous Cabinet decisions.

9.4. Capital carry forward proposals are included for consideration amounting to
£2.609m and are detailed in Appendix 4.

10.Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

10.1. The original budget for the HRA provided a planned revenue surplus of £7,514k
that would fund capital expenditure including an expanded Decent Homes
programme. This would have left the balance in the reserves unchanged.

10.2. In February, the Cabinet agreed that Homes for Haringey could call upon £1,305k
additional funding to offset staff exit costs relating to the new Vision for Housing
Management restructure. It was also agreed that £2m of Decent Homes Grant
Funding would be brought forward from future years and used in 2012-13. The net
result of these two changes will mean an increase in reserves of £695k.

10.3. A full list of variances against the HRA budget is shown in Appendix 2. The final
revenue out-turn was an overspend of £126k against the planned surplus resulting
in an actual out-turn of £7,388k. This is net of both the additional funding agreed
by Cabinet in March in order to fund redundancy costs in Homes for Haringey and
the proposed funding of the remaining overall shortfall on the Homes for Haringey
Company Account amounting to £105k and for which Members approval is now
sought.

10.4. The whole of the revenue surplus will be transferred to the HRA reserve. There
was no call on reserves to fund capital expenditure during 2012/13 as a result of
the underspend on the programme and the use of grant funding. The balance on
this reserve, which is ring fenced to the HRA, will therefore increase by £6.7m. The
Council’s Financial policy is to maintain a working balance of at least £5m on this
reserve; balances in excess of this are available to fund future expenditure and
their use will be considered as part of the HRA medium term financial strategy.

Table 3 - showing the draft HRA outturn summary

Item Revised | Outturn | Variance
Budget
£'000 £'000 £'000

Income (106,767) | (108,327) (1,560)
Expenditure 99,253 | 100,938 1,685
Net deficit / (surplus) (7,514) (7,388) 126
Working balance b/fwd 1 April 2012 (11,611)
Working balance c/fwd 31 March 2013 (18,999)
Planned closing balance as at 31 March 2013 (12,306)
Variation in closing balance (6,693)




Page 14

Haringey

11. Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

11.1. Under accounting requirements the Council is required to consider any areas
where it feels there is a potential future liability. Depending on the certainty of this
liability and information on the value of the liability, the Council will either raise a
provision for this liability or disclose a contingent liability in the notes to the
accounts. All areas for provisions and contingent liabilities are in the process of
being reviewed. These will be considered in the near future and finalised and
reported as part of the Statement of Accounts 2012/13.

12. Budget Virements

12.1. The out-turn report is the first report of a financial nature to be presented to
Cabinet during the current committee cycle. Financial procedure rules require
Cabinet to approve budget virements above £100,000 and a number have been
identified for the current financial year (2013/14). Inclusion in the report presents an
opportunity for approval in a timely manner.

12.2. There is a capital virement proposal this period. The weather during last winter,
and the early part of spring, was exceptionally severe and led to deterioration in
the state of Borough Roads. Thus it is proposed that £1.5m of capital funding
indicatively allocated to be spent in 2014/15, is brought forward and spent in
2013/14 to address this problem. This is in addition to capital funding already
allocated to the 2013/14 budget.

12.3. Cabinet are asked to approve the virement requests set out in Appendix 5.

13. Savings - 2014/15

13.1. Work has been undertaken through identifying potential reductions principally to
staffing, procurement and commissioning budgets.

13.2. The detailed savings proposed to date total £20m. The details of the proposals are
set out in Appendix B and thus should enable Cabinet Members to understand
what the savings proposals will involve. They are currently at a fairly high level. The
schedule included at the Appendix is believed to be sufficient to provide members
with the necessary overview to enable provisional decisions to be taken at this
Cabinet meeting.

13.3. Work will be undertaken throughout the year on an ongoing basis to evaluate the
impact of the proposals. If refinements are required these will be addressed in the
budget setting process and when implementation decisions are made.

13.4. There are clearly risks around some of the proposals. Mitigation measures are
being prepared as part of the risk assessment work.



Page 15

Haringey
13.5. It is proposed to delete the draft budgetary provision for general and contractual
inflation within the 2014/15 MTFP, thus contributing £3.5m of savings.

13.6. This proposal to delete the inflation provision is not without risk. Directorates are
now in discussion with some of the Council’s major contractors advising that next
year’'s payments will not be increased for inflation. There will be consequences to
this move and potential impacts will be reported when known.

13.7. The proposals in relation to Public Health (£577K) consist mainly of overhead
charges that are planned to be properly levied to the Directorate from 1 April 2014,
Consideration is also being given to existing services that could equally be
provided by Public Health and thus funded from the Public Health grant, which
would result in further General Fund savings. Additional savings proposals from
Public Health, therefore, may be brought forward for further consideration in due
course.

13.8. The Chief Executive is reviewing management structures, senior staffing levels and
pay levels. It is likely that this will result in further savings; these will be reported as
proposals to be considered by members and will be included to assist in setting
the 2014/15 budget.

14.0ther matters and overall position

14.1. Further work is being undertaken to review unit costs and benchmarking data to
highlight where Haringey is paying above the average for particular services and to
identify where the Council may be an ‘outlier’ in terms of costs. A targeted cash
reduction is included within the proposals to bring such identified costs down to,
at least, the average level. This will cover both service expenditure and support
service costs. The plan is to identify actions that will bring costs down to the
average which supports the saving identified. A target saving of £4m is proposed.

14.2. The Council has been in a beneficial position on treasury management during
2012/13; having reviewed the budget and the potential for this to continue it is
recommended that a further £2m of treasury management savings be included for
2014/15.

14.3. The savings identified, if approved, will result in staffing reductions in a number of
cases and thus redundancy plans may be required later in the year.

14.4. Across the new savings proposals as currently drafted it is estimated that approx.
200 staff are affected, with approx. 100 posts deleted. However with around 9
months before the start of 2014/15 it is anticipated that the actual numbers of staff
redundancies will be lower than this as managers take opportunities to keep posts
that fall empty vacant, or only make temporary appointments.

14.5. Appendix A provides a summary of the plans to identify savings of £20m that will
assist in preparing a balanced budget for 2014/15.



Page 16

Haringey
15.Service Implications

15.1. It does need to be acknowledged that in some cases it may be difficult to achieve
a saving without impacting-on policy/service provision/ performance in some way
e.g. when renegotiating a contract to cover a lack of inflation increase may require
a service change.

15.2. Given the scale of the required savings targets, directorates will try to mitigate
against any negative service impact. However the size of the targets means that
reductions may impact on service delivery, outcomes and performance. Council
service directorates have many statutory functions and it is important to note that
resultant service reductions could pose risks; efforts will be made however to
mitigate such risks.

15.3. Notwithstanding the above, individual Council Directors believe that the savings
can be delivered and cabinet approval is, therefore, sought to their implementation.

16.Zero Based Budgeting
16.1. The Zero Based Budgeting activity that Councillor Goldberg announced at the
February 2013 Council meeting will be commenced soon. It is planned that work

will be undertaken to explore what the Council will look like in the future and set
the tone for the period 2015/16 onwards.

16.2. The programme will be in five parts:
insight and understanding of service performance;
engagement with residents and strategic partners;
service designs;
prioritisation and costing; and,
transition planning.

16.3. A needs audit and a benchmarking exercise will be undertaken to gain a better
understanding of how the Council’s services meet residents’ expectations and how
our costs and service outcomes compare with similar Councils.

16.4. We expect to engage with residents and partners about Haringey ‘the place’
through, possibly, community events and an on-line budget simulator.

16.5. This needs to be a fundamental reassessment and head-to-toe redesign of council
services, that is fit for the future world where the like for like budget will have been
reduced dramatically. It will identify what the council should look like in 2018/19
and how to get there from where the council is now.

16.6. This will be a significant piece of work and is expected to be completed during
2014 to inform the 2015/16 budget setting process.

17.Comments of the Chief Finance Officer and financial implications

17.1. This report has been prepared by the Chief Finance Officer and her comments are
incorporated throughout the report.



Page 17

Haringey
18.Head of Legal Services and legal implications

18.1. The Budget and Policy Framework Procedure Rules at Part 4 Section E of the
Constitution set out the process which must be followed when the Council sets its
budget. It is for the Cabinet to approve the proposals and submit the same to the
Full Council for adoption in order to set the budget.

18.2. The Cabinet will need to ensure that where necessary, consultation is carried out
and equalities impact assessments are undertaken and that the outcomes of these
exercises inform any final decisions. The Council will need to ensure that any
finalised proposals do not result in the Council being unable to comply with its
statutory duties.

19.Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

19.1. Equality Impact Assessments will be carried out on the budget proposals and
outcomes will be included in the relevant Cabinet reports as appropriate.

20.Head of Procurement Comments

20.1. These will be inserted as the proposals progress through the different stages of
approval.

21.Policy Implications

21.1. The savings proposals included within the report are not intended to impact on
Council policy. -

22.Timetable

22.1. The budget setting timeable is as follows:

Cabinet 18 June 2013
Government Spending Review (SR2013) 26th June 2013
Cabinet - Financial Planning 2014/15-2016/17 9 July 2013
Budget Scrutiny Nov/ Dec 2013
Local Government Settlement Early Dec 2013
Cabinet ~ Draft 2014/15 Budget 17 December 2013
O and S to Finalise Recommendations on budget 23 January 2014
Cabinet - Final Budget 11 February 2014

Council -~ Budget and Council Tax Setting 26 February 2014



Page 18

Haringey
23.Use of Appendices

Outturn report 2012/13
1 - Summary revenue position and detailed variance analysis, including

proposed carry forwards and transfers to/from reserves.
2 - Housing Revenue Account detailed variance analysis.
3 - Detailed Capital Variances.

4 - Capital Carry Forward Requests.

5 - Virements 2013/14. '

Budget report 2014/15
A - Summary
B ~ Detailed Proposals

24.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

n/a



Page 19

APPENDIX 1

Revenue Variation
Outturn 2012/13- expianation of varlances from budget E?O(Dz
Children & Young People Services
Looked After Chlldren (LAC) Placements - two internal residential homes were closed during the year and (326)

budgets moved to support the external placements budget. The number of Looked after Children fell from a
level of 547 at the end of March 2012 to 512 at the end of March 2013 The service contlnues to review the cost

No recourse to publlc lunds client related costs the cllent caseload rncreased dunng the year because of 432
limited Home Office support which meant that cases could not be progressed to a conclusion (whether this is
the right to remain in the country or deportation). In May, the Home Office assigned a dedicated resource.

3 |Asylum cilent related costs - prior year forecasts of spend were higher than actuals and this resulted in a circal (682)
£500k improvement in 2012/13 (one-off) plus client related expenditure supported by grant was lower due to
I

4 Chlldren and Famliles Legal disbursements - lower than anticipated due to reduced numbers of LAC and (144)

Speclal Guardlanshlp and adoptlon cilent related 31 speclal guardianship orders were achieved in 2012/13 230
and 14 chlldren were adopted agamst a target of 13. Otherw1se these children would have continued to be
O 0 LA -

Children and Famllles Staftlng expendlture management actlon has been taken to contam budget 43
pressures by holding vacancies and applying grant funding to overspend

7 [Chlidren and Familles client related expenditure - overspent because of alternative strategies being used to 201
safeguard cllents in their own home. The new strategy of only making placements within a 21 mile radius of
[ W
18 Youth Offending Service - staffing underspend due to vacancies belng held and maternity leave left (279)
uncovered in order to give staff development opportunities. Additional grant funding was recelved and a planned|
[T svstem upgrade has been delaved,
{9 |Youth, Community and Participation - underspend arising from delays in commissioning. (37)
10 |Chiidren on the Cusp of Care - underspent due to delays experienced in the recruitment of specialist staff to (90)

deliver this new programme.

1 Preventlon and Early Intervention management - vacancies were held to cover overspends elsewhere in the (118)
ice and in an tion of savings to be made in financial year 2013/14.

12 School Standards and inclusion Management - overspent because of specialists being appointed to advise 203
on business transformation and improved structures of the business unit.
13 |Early Years - underspent budgets were held to cover projected overspends in the Council's Children's Centres. (191)

14 |School Related Premature Retirement Costs and redundancles - although the Council is statutorily required 5§72

to fund school redundancies, influence over school plans is limited. Additional measures are now in place to

ensure that alternative options are fully explored. Increasing numbers of schools changing to academy status

will also reduce liabilities in the future.

15 | Local Authority Central Spend Equlvalent Grant (LACSEG) - the service received an unringfenced grantin (576)
Irespect of prior years which has been transferred to an earmarked reserve following Cabinet approval for it to

be used in 2013/14 to support the service improvement programme.

16 |Troubied Famliles — is a 3 year initiative which targets the most vulnerable families living in the Borough for (532)

assistance in breaking the cycle of deprivation and need. The planned unspent balance of the grant funding will
lbe transferred to an earmarked reserve following Cabinet approval. The reserve will be applied in future years
to balance the phasing of income and expenditure to enable the service to reach Government targets.

17 _]Other underspent budgets - held to compensate for departmental overspends. (94)
Total - Children & Young People's Servica - Before Transfers & c/iwds {1,388)

roved Transfer to / from Reserves - Cabinet 19 March:
Central Spend Equlvalent Grant (LACSEG) 576
Troubled Familles Grant 532

Total Approved Transfers to / from Reserves: 1,108

Sub-total (280)

18

Proposed Transfer to Reserves:

20 |itis proposed to transfer the remaining CYPS underspend to reserves so that it can be used to contribute to 280
funding the Chlldren's transformation programme.
Total Proposed Transfer to Reserves: _280
Total - Children & Young People Services (including transfer to / from reserves & cAwds| 0
DSG

21 |Transfer to/ from Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) reserves - The overall position on the DSG is balanced. 0

Total - Children & Young Peopie Services (General Fund and DSG). 0




Page 20

APPENDIX 1

Revenue Varlation
Qutturn 2012/13- expianation of variances from budget E(;O(O s)
. 254
reviewed in the Autumn and an action plan putin place to reduce debt. This has been partially successful and
the outstanding amount has reduced from the earller peak. However it is still necessary to make a larger than
budgeted provision.
23 |One Borough One Future Fund This is a special one off budget to fund innovative community projects. The (1,171)
projects have been selected and are now underway. This money should be carried forward into future years
recforate Management Costs 1here are small underspends in a number of management and (60)
administrative budgets including building management and trade union activity
25 |Oider People Care Commissioning . Demand for care continues to rise as people live longer and require 329
more intensive care packages to allow them to remain living independently. This is creating a strong budget
|pressure which has been contained in year and partly offset by underspends in other more controllable areas.
26 |Care Commissioning for Adults with Disabllitles and Substance Misuse Probiems. Haringey has 145
significant pockets of deprivation and ill heaith which leads to high demand for care services for these groups.
27 |Care Management and Reabiement (inc OT) Additional funding was made available late in the year by the (340)
Department of Health for social care projects that support health. This freed up other money to be used
elsewhere. However due to the late announcement it was not possible to reinvest this money fully.
28 [Care commissioning for Aduits with Mental Health Probiems There are very high levels of psychosis and 228
other mental iliness in Haringey and demand for these services are high. In addition a number of clients have
been transferred from health funding to Local Authority responsibility
29 earning Disa . 227
for care funding was disputed. The costs for these clients had not previously been forecast but were included at
year end.
30 |Other Social Care Varlances There are small underspends in e Framework-1 systems team and the Deputy (105)
Director's cost centres. The Prevention Service budget has been managed to a small overspend across the
overall budget
31 HouSWWﬁmmmmww (619)
all contracts and been successful in negotiating efficiencies. This means some savings have been achleved
slightly ahead of schedule leading to an underspend.
32 Lrlva!e Sector Leasing (PSL) Renewal This is due 1o the employment of agency SIalf 1o improve PSL void 130
turnaround times and negotiate favourable rental terms for new and existing leases. This unbudgeted
expenditure has been offset by compensatory savings in the repairs and mamtenance budget
33 |1€ Y dadation ANhougn Hanngey contnues 10 be SUCCe N regucing o nbers of 176
households housed in Temporary Accommodation the procurement market has become more difficult as the
impact of economic downturn and welfare reform leads to increased homelessness across the capital. The
balance between different types of stock has changed slightly with less PSL stock in use and the prices paid
have been increasing. It has also been necessary to make increased bad debt provision.
34 |Private Sector Housing Fee income from the work carmied out for Houses in Multiple Occupation has been (79)
achieved above budget levels.
35 |Housing Services The service has been preparing for further staffing savings required over the next few years (307)
by holding vacancies where possible and trying to reducing costs. This has led to an in year underspend.
Total - Adults & Housing Services - Before Transfers & c/fwds (1,192) |
JApproved Transfer to / from Reserves - Cablinet 19 March:
36 |One Borough One Future Fund This is a special one off budget to fund innovative community projects and 1,171
_'_will be required in 2013/14.
Total Approved Transfer to / from Reserves: 1,171
Sub-total (21)
Proposed Carry Forwards:
37 |None 0
|__[Total - Adults and Housing Services (Including transfer to / from reserves & c/fwds) (21)




Page 21

APPENDIX 1

Revenue Varlation
Outturn 2012/13- expianation of variances from budget f‘ﬁrj
Corporate Resources
38 |Director - the under spend Is largely due to savings on salary costs. (68)
39 |Legal (Corporate) - the under spend Is predominately due to significantly higher than budgeted external income| (565)
arising from support for a number of large scale projects. This also includes some income from project work
i 011-1 lved i - u was also lo X L=
40 {Legal (Registrars) - the under spend is due to over achievement of budgeted income, forecast throughout the (153)
ear.
41 liT - an underspend close to this level has been forecast since the middle of the year and the majority is due to (504)
early achievement of next years' savings as well as successful re-negotiation of a small number of large
42 |Minor Varlances (11)
Total - Corporate Resources - Before Transfers & c/fwds {1,301)
Proposed Transfer to / from Reserves:
43 |To support developments on the ONESAP Programme. 300
5] Sub-total 1,001
Proposed Carry Forwards:
44 None 0
L__ITotai - Corporate Resources (after transfer to/from reserves & c/twds) {1,001)
Place and Sustainability
45 [Single Front Line - Underspends due to waste income exceeding budgeted level (£310k), additional highways
!income (£372k) and higher than expected highways professional fee income (net of additional salary costs) (993)
(£449K) offsetting Pav.& Display parking income s all (£40
46 |Tottenham Team - Additional costs due to Master planning spend deemed to be revenue in nature. 124
47 |Pianning, Regeneration and Economy (PRE) - Underspend due to receipt of grant income to be spent in later
years (£239k) and jobs fund monies awaiting contractual agreement (£300k), as well as income from Solar PV (2,283)
received ahead of capital repayment dates. The underspend on the worklessness programme was agreed by -
48 |Corporate Property - Accommodation Strategy reserve monies (£284k) agreed as Transfer to Reserves by
Cabinet also pressures due to delay in commencement of new Cleaning contract and rent income for (104)
T
. {49 _[Cuiture, Libraries and Learning - Underspends in running costs across the business unit (68)
50 |Lelsure Services - Overspend due to delay in commencement in Leisure contract and Corporate bad debt 539
djustment (£61k)
51 {Other minor variations (13)
Total - Place and Sustainabliity - Before Transfers & ciwds (2,798)
1,560
53 {Insurance receipt for 639 High Road transferred to Accommodation Reserve as agreed by Cabineton 19 284
= March.
Total Approved Transfer to / from Reserves: 1,844
Sub-total| (954)
Proposed Forwards:
54_|Singie Front Line - Air Quality Grant monies received in previous years to be spent in 2013-14, 79
56 |Director's budget - Grant funding received from Homes and Communities Agency to be utilised in future years 27
0 support revenue cost of Housing Investment projects.
56 |PRE - European Social Fund resources needed for match-funding - Monies not spent whilst awaiting finalisation 300
f grant agreement for jobs programme work with GLA and London Councils.
57 IPRE - Balance of allocated funds for the three year Houses in Multiple Occupation project aroup. 41
58 IPRE - DECC Green Deal pioneer grant monies received late in 2012-13, to be spent in 2013-14 188
59 |PRE - Solar PV income recsived ahead of repayment of borrowin 174
60 |PRE - Grant funding for Housing Growth received in 2012-13, spend to support Housing Investment expected in 50
2013-14
|61 |Tottenham Team - Grant funding received in late 2012-13 projects under development and spend to take place 110
in 2013-14
Total Proposed Carry Forwards: 969
Totai - Place and Sustainabliity (after transfers to/from reserves & citwds) 15



Page 22

APPENDIX 1

Revenue Varlation
Outturn 2012/13- expianation of varlances from budget f‘ﬂo :
Chief Executive
Chlet Executlve - this is mainly in relation to spend on transformation / shared services programmes. 299
transformation,
OD&C - the under spend Is against commissioned training. (61)
Local Democracy - the under spend is due to a delay In recruiting to one post; a one-off saving against IT and (126)
the conscious decision to restrict spend on Member training.
Strategy & Business Intelligence - the vast majority of this under spend arises from holding posts vacant (361)
ending deliv f 2013/14 staffing savings
HR (Temporary Resourcing) - Higher than budgeted savings from margins applied to agency staff providers. (470)
Cabinet has agreed a transfer to reserves at the year end.
Minor Varlances 17
Total - Chief Executive - Before Transfers & cftwds (702)
roved Transfer to / from Reserves - Cabinet 19 March:

67 |HR (Temporary Resourcing)/ CE Under spend - March Cabinet agreed that the underspending in relation to
the Temporary Resource Centre and other areas within the CE service be transferred to the financing reserve 600
to cover in par QSIS O nterim Di eqy and rPerormance
Total Transterto I from Reserves Cablnet 19 March' 600

Sub-total, (102) |
|ProEsed Carry Forwards:
|68 [None 0
| |Total - Chief Executive (after transfers to and from reserves & cltwds) {102)
(7)
- Before Transfers & c/fwds (7)
Transfer to / from reserves: D
Sub-tota (4]
|Proposed Carry Forwards:

70 |None 0
Total - Pubiic Health (after transfers to and from reserves & c/fwds) (7
Non Service Revenue (NSR)

71_|Contingency - draw down not required during the year (4,565)

72_|Treasury - savings from active management of the debt portfolio (2,800

73 |Alexandra Palace - lower than planned draw on deficit funding budget. (870)
|Total NSR - Before Transfers & c/fwds (8,235)

roved Transfer to / from Reserves - Cabinet 19 March:

74_|Concessionary Fares 500

75 |Transfer to IT Infrastructure reserve agreed by Cabinet 800

76 |Slippage against gre~agreed savings in 2012/13 1,200
Total Approved Transfer to / from Reserves: 2,500

Sub-total 5,735
Proposed Carry Forwards:

77_|Alexandra Palace - carry forward under spend to suggort regeneration activity 870
Total Proposed Carry Forwards: 870
Total Non Service Revenue (after transfers to/from reserves & C/fwds) (4,865) |




Page 23

APPENDIX 2

Housing Revenue Account Variation
£000's
Qutturn 2012/13- explanation of variances from budgst + (=)
Housing Revenue Account
737,
(581)
3 Net Service Charges and Other Income - As with rents improved performance on void turn around has led to an (119)
increasa in charges
4 interest Recelvable. Although the HRA has held cash balances for most of the year the interest rate received has been 196

low. This budget will be revised and updated in 2013/14.
5 1Houslng Management - A reduction in the payment of Council Tax for the void properties and savings made in energy (712)
costs -

6 Bad Debt Provision - Income collection rates have been consistently under target all year resulting in increased levels 951
of bad debt. The economlic downtum has made rent collection more challenging. The income collection function in
Homes for Haringey was restructured in year as part of the New Vision for Housing Management. Although this may
have contributed to a short term dip in the activity of the team it is expected that performance will now improve.

Capltal Financing - Debt interest charges to the HRA were lower than budgeted. : (712)

Impairment 407
The capital value of some non dwellings assets (mostly shops) has fallen this year. Accounting rules under self
financing require that this be recognised as a ioss in the HRA accounts.

9 Anti Social Behaviour Action Team (ASBAT) - An additional recharge of £160k to the HRA in line with casework 160
analysis

10 Other Property Costs - There have been favourable settlements on a number of property matters. (344)

11 IHostals - Loss of rental income due to the decanting of Prothero House and an increase in bad debt provision. 180

12 Supported Housing - Shortfall of income as the unit has been working to a high specification for which they have not 35
been fully reimbursed. Review of this area is taking place.

13 Additional Management Fee to Homes for Haringey ~The Cabinet agreed in February to provide £1.305m additional 1,305
funding from the HRA to cover redundancy and other costs arising from the New Vision for Housing Management
restructure.

14 Homes for Haringey Overspend 105

15 |Other (8)
Total - Housing Revenue Account - Before Transfers & c/fwds 126
Pr Transfer from Reserves:

16 Transfer from HRA reserves (126)
Total Pro) Transfer from HRA Reserves: (126)
Total - Housing Revenue Account (including transfer to / from reserves & c/twds) 0

Homes For Haringey Company Account
17 Housing Management - Although there are areas that have under spent due to vacancies being held while the New 1,716

Vision project was being carried out, the cost of redundancy payments charged here (£1 .8m) has resulted in an

overspend. Additional funding of £1.305m (based on earller estimates) was approved in February to cover these one off

costs.

18 Resources - Held vacancies within the Finance and the Procurement teams; also underspend in IT due to lower (181)
application software costs.

19 Corporately Managed budgets - This is mainly due to the contingency budget that was not allocated and a one-off (766)

accounting adjustment on the financial system. There has also been a saving generated on the pension auto-enrolment

budget that was not required. There are, however, additional accommodation costs arising from the delayed vacation of
the 13-27 Station Road offi

20 Chief Executive's Offlce - Held vacancies within People Management and Communications section (204)
21 Property Services - There is a large overspend on the Haringey Repairs Service that has been reported in year. This 845

has arisen because the cost and volume drivers related to the bonus system were leading to high costs. HfH have
carried out an exercise to amend the terms and conditions to rectify this. Full year benefit will be seen next year.

[Total - Homes for Haringey before Reserves and Transfers 1,410
Approved Transfer to / from HRA

22 Additional funding agreed b Cabinet to pay for H4H redundancy costs (1,305)
Total roved Transfer to/ from Reserves: (1,305

{Total - Homes For Haringey net overspend 105




Page 24

APPENDIX 3

Capital Variation £000's
+1(-
Outturn 2012/13 - expianation of variances from budget W
Children & Young People Services
1 BSF Programme - Budget for residual programme management, retention and contingency costs not required. (649)
Budget will be retalned in lifecycle fund to cover remaining costs of the ICT managed service contract, remaining
BSF energy efficiency projects, and general lifecycle maintenance to protect BSF investment.
2 Heartlands High School Playing Fields - Project awaiting completion of legal agreements between school, sports (203)
club and the Council.
3 ICT Managed Service contract capital spend - Schools have delayed spending thelr local chaice capital budgets (181)
until near contract end.
4 Lifecycle Fund - Budget not fully committed in year, following full condition survey review of priority projects (143)
5 Rhodes Avenue Primary School - Phases 1, 2 and 3 - The forecast overspend on Phases 1 and 2 is £2.2m in total, 2,830
and has crystallised earlier than the original budget profile. Phases 1 and 2 are now complete. The Cablinet report of
16th April explains the overspend and position in respect of Phase 3.
6 Broadwater Farm inclusive Learning Campus - Spend is in advance of profile by £411k, plus overspend due to 1,311
ranted extension of time claims of £800k.
7 Temporary School expansions - Temporary expanslons required for 2012/13 provided for below budget. (110)
8 Welbourne Primary School expansion - Spend ahead of profile for this expansion project. Some additional costs 524
relating to burst Thames Water main may be recouped.
9 Belmont Primary Schoot - Project cancelled and closed. Remaining budget not required. (269)
10 |Muiberry Primary School - Spend ahead of profile. Project is now complete. Budgst in 2013/14 will not be 198
required.
11 |Aiming High - short break provision for SEN - Budget not required in current year. Grant funding is ellgible to be (337)
carried forward.
12 |Alexandra Park Sports Club - Project was delayed due to poor spring weather. Will now be undertaken in autumn (125)
2013 to avoid conflict with cricket season.
33 |Electrical and ICT infrastructure - Four school re-wiring projects all completed within budget. (131)
14 |Pianned condition works - Budget not fully committed in year. (154)
15 |Carer Home Adaptations - Budget is partially committed (£60k) to fund a grant to support placement of large (100)
sibling group. The grant agreement is awaiting final sign off, so the underspend is proposed for carry forward.
16 [Programme Contingency - Budget not required (500)
17 |Other minor variations less than £50k (180)
Total Children & Young People Services 1,781




Page 25

APPENDIX 3

Capital Variation £000's
+1(-
Outturn 2012/13 - explanation of variances from budget S
Adults and Housing Services - HRA
ructural and Extensive Vold Works (various projects) - 1hese are largely demand led projects and the number (1,095')
of void properties having work done on them and the value of the work was under that budgeted for. These will be
revised in future to avold this level of underspend occurring again.
19 |Lift Iimprovements There was a delay in signing the contracts and then one of the contractors ceased to trade. (849)
Also flooding caused disruption to some of the works at one site.
20 [Decent Homes Standard A high proportion of this programme was scheduled for the second half of the year and (1,070)
the bad weather meant that the works did not proceed as quickly as planned. There were also changes to works and
sites selected which delayed the start of some works further.
21 altram Close These works (a playground and other environmental improvements) have now been completed at (170)
less than the original estimated cost.
22 echanical & Electrical Works The cost in year of the IRS contract was less than estimated and there was (315)
disruption on a number of other schemes including Pirate Radio Activity.
23__|Other Housing Captal Works )
HRA Subtotal (3,500)
Adults and Housling Services - Non HRA
24 |Community Capacity Programme This is a programme funded by DoH grant. Itis made up of a number of (180)
schemes that support the Adult Social Care Transformation agenda. There is slippage on a scheme at the Haven
Day Centre where the works were respecified to reduce cost and in a number of IT projects
25 _|Disabied Facilitles Grant There has been some slippage in the scheduling for this grant (63)
Compuisory Purchase Orders There is an overspend on Phllip Lane where the property has been sold but the 289
Council are still in negotiation with the original owner. The exact figure is not yet finallsed but will be no more than
£112k. The balance (£177k) Is not an overspend as such but arises from a timing difference where expenditure has
been incurred ahead of the income being received.
27 |Private Sector Renewal The Council is part of the North London Consortium where the Council gives grants to 208

bring empty properties back into use. The procedure is that the Council funds the works in advance and then invoices|

the Consortium for reimbursement. An invoice has been raised In the new financial year.

Total - Adults and Housing Services (Non HRA) 254
Total - Adults and Housing Services (3,246)
Corporate Resources

28 |Corporate IT Programme - during the year, the Corporate TT Board review bids for resources against the Council's (341)
agreed |T capital budget and only allocate resources once fully worked up business cases are approved. The under
spend is due to timings when equipment is delivered and installed which pushes some spend into 2013/14 along with
some unallocated budget. o

29 [infrastructure Renewai Programme - the majority of the under spend centres on the PC / Laptop replacement (725)

roject which has been re-aligned with the Improving Haringey Programme.

30 |Aiexandra Palace - the variance is due to delays in beginning match funded work on the Colonnades. (25)

Customer Services - funding agreed to undertake feasibility work around re-provision of customer service centres (53)

has been held to bring it in line with the activity around the customer services strategy. A carry forward request has
been made.

Total Corporate Resources

(1,144)




Page 26

APPENDIX 3

Capital Variation £000's
+1(-)
Outturm 2012/13 - explanation of variances from budget
Place and Sustainability

32 _ |Parking Pian - approval of extension to Bruce Grove CPZ was delayed (67)

33 |Section 278 Highways Act 1980 - Highways works associated with Coronation Sidings can only be programmed (407)
once Network Rail have completed their works.

34  |S106 Schemes - Hale Village highways works, awaiting developer approvals to the proposed design (531)

35 |Borough Roads - Overspend due to Volker Contract accrual re claim for unapplled indexation 265

36 |TIL - Area based schemes - TfL changes to allocations of £500k, plus underspend on Wood Green Major Scheme (640)
of £140k due to delays re THL traffic modelling

37 _|TfL - Local Transport Funding - Majority of spend transferred to revenue (56)

38 |TiL - Corridors/Nelghbourhoods - Green Lanes scheme spend behind profile (422)

39 |TfL - Biking Boroughs - agreed reduction in TfL allocation (69)

40 |Tottenham Hale Gyratory - TfL managed scheme. TfL have invoiced earlier than originally notified. The funding is
available on the Councll’s balance sheet to cover these costs from grant, S106 and planned use of capital receipts. 2,329

41  |Affordable Housing - Original budget re-profiled to future years. Remaining spend relates to decant costs of 144
Protheroe House to be funded from HRA

42 |Energy Saving Measures (Green Deal) - Underspend due to lower than expected take-up of Muswell Hill pilot (365)
scheme.

43  |Green Lanes (OLF) - GLA grant approval was delayed, impacting on the timetable for design and development of (563)
the scheme -

44  |Northumberland Park Development - Highways and Parking - Spend ahead of profile as agreed with GLA. 240

45  |Growth on the High Road - Tottenham. Scheme to re-landscape Tottenham Green will now commence in autumn
2013 to avoid programming clash with Tottenham Hale Gyratory works. Consultation on public realm works in Bruce (262)
Grove was extended to consider options.

46 |Corporate management of property - Only highest priority works commissioned pending further review of (428)
Accommodation Strategy.

47 _ |Dilapidation surveys - Budget not required as expected claims did not crystallise in year. (499)
Smart Working - Underspend due to review of overall Accommodation Strate: (387)
Specilalist refurbishment - Budget was originally planned for move of specialist equipment store. Project was (150)

Iso works - Only highest priority works commissioned (491)
Lordship Recreation Ground - Project complete but final account has yet to be agreed and paid. (395)
Leisure Centre capital works - underspend as drawdown by external provider slower than anticipated in works plan. (132)
Revised spend profile to be provided once designs are finallsed.

53 |Downiane Recreation Ground - Underspend. Scheme is dependant on successful outcome of bid for external (441)
match funding, which has still to be achieved. .

54 |Other minor budget variations under £50k (net underspend). (28)
Total Place and Sustalnability (3,355)

Total Capital Variances (5,965)




Page 27

APPENDIX 4

Capital Carry forward
request
Capital carry forward requests from 2012/13 ?000
Children and Young People
1 Heartlands High School Playing Fields - The council is committed to supporting the school obtain access to 203
appropriate playing fields
2 ICT Managed Service contract capital spend - The ICT contract continues until September 2013 181
3 Alming High - short break provision for SEN - Grant funding is eligible to be carried forward for capital investment 337
to support short breaks for SEN children and carers.
4 Alexandra Park Sports Club - Contractor has been engaged, but works postponed until autumn. 125
5 Carer Home Adaptations - Budget is partially commited (£60k) to fund a grant to support the placement of a large 60
sibling group.
Total Carry Forward Request — Children and Young People 906
Adults and Housing Services
6 WCOmmunﬂy Capacity Grant - to cover slippage on the Haven Day Centre Improvement works and IT projects to 180
provide more information electronically. This will help clients and families take more responsibility for achieving their
own social care outcomes.
Total Carry Forward Request — Adults and Housing Services 180
[Corporate Resources
7 IT Capital Programme - due to limited IT capital allocation for 2013/14 Cabinet is requested to approve carry 335
forward of this unspent, uncommitted budget
Web Renewal - final payment to supplier following introduction of new web look and feel 5
9 Mosalc - project to implement significant upgrades to social care system for Aduits & Childrens scheduled to be 1585
implemented during 2013/14
10 |Single Front Line Moblie Working - second phase of project to deliver enhanced mobile working solution for street 55
offlcers within Frontline Services
11 }icon Migratlon & Upgrade - migration of Council's central payments system from current provider to upgraded 73
version hosted at supplier site (resulting In savings for Council). Project scheduled for implementation in May 2013.
12 |Customer Services - a small amount of the refurbishment budget is committed in 2013/14; a requst for the 53
remaining £50k is being made to support delivery of the customer services strateqy.
13 |Alexandra Palace - the budget is committed and required to complete the match funded expenditure on Colonnade 25
repair works.
Total Carry Forward Request — Corporate Resources 701
|Place and Sustainability
14 ]Parklng Plan - commitment to complete extension of Bruce Grove CPZ 67
i !Energy Saving Measures (Green Deal) - request is to provide budget to progress Decentralised energy project 365
16 |Corporate Management of Property - £87k to complete RPH air conditioning unit replacement. £100k for priority 187
works to Libraries to reduce risk of emergency closures.
17 |Downlane Recreatlon Ground - Carry forward of Council match funding required in order to secure external grant 191
contributions.
18 _|Bereavement - budget required for residual contractor claims. 12
Total Carry Forward Request - Place and Sustalnabllity 822
| {Total Carry Forward Requests | 2.609 |




Page 28

Appendix 5a
Proposed virements are set out in the following table.
Revenue Virements
Amount Full year
Perlod | Service Key | current year Amount Reason for budget changes |Description
(£'000) (£'000)

2 PS Rev 300 300 Budget Realignment On-going increased funding for the Community Safety
Team

2 PS Rev 300! 300, Budget Realignment Realignment of the income budget due to pressures on
achieving the TechnoPark income target

2 PS Rev 200 - Additional fundin, Renewal of Parks Plant/Machinery

2 PS Rev 90 Contingency sum for p | |Durham University - ) partnership

additional funding

2 PH Rev 789 789 Budget Realignment Realigning Public Health (PH) budget to the newly created
PH Directorate structure

2 CE/CR Rev 9,342 9,342 Budget Re-Linking Various business units moved/relinked as agreed at

/SP - Corporate Comrmittee on 22 January 2013 |

2 PH Rev 15,579 15,579] Allocation of Grant Funding  |Allocation of Public Health grant funding based on planned
spend.

2 CE Rev 299| 299[ Budget Re-Linking IRe-Link consuttation budgets from Communications to
S&BI

2 SP Rev 129| 0 Budget Re-Linking Re-linking budget for Director of Strategy & Performance
from Chief Executives' Directorate to Strategy &
Performance.

-

. Financial regulations require proposed budget changes to be approved by Cablnet. These are shown in the above table. These
changes fail into one of the following categories:
ail changes in gross expenditure and/or income budgets between business units in excess of £100,000; and
ail changes in gross expenditure and/or income budgets within business units in excess of £100,000.
any virement that affects achievement of agreed policy or produces a future year's budget impact if above £100,000.

N

. Under the Constitution, certain virements are key decisions. Key decisions are:
for revenue, any virement which results in change in a directorate cash iimit of more than £250,000; and
for capital, any virement which resuits in the change of a programme area of more than £250,000.

w

. Key decisions are highiighted by an asterisk in the tabie.

>

The above table sets out the proposed changes. There are two figures shown in each iine of the tabie. The first amount coiumn
reiates to changes in the current year's budgets and the second to changes in future years’ budgets (fuil year).



Page 29

Proposed virements are set out in the following table.

Capital Virements

Period

Service Key [Amount current Full year Project |Description
year (£'000) Amount|

PS Cap 1,500 Planned carriageway and footway ‘%mling for works on Borough Roads brought

maintenance forward from 2014/15.

pry

IS

- Financial regulations require proposed budget changes to be approved by Cabinet. These are shown in the above tabie. These

changes fail into one of the following categories:

all changes In gross expenditure and/or income budgets between business units in excess of £1 00,000; and

all changes in gross expenditure and/or income budgets within business units in excess of £100,000.

any virement that affects achievement of agreed policy or produces a future year's budget impact if above £100,000.

. Under the Constitution, certain virements are key decisions. Key decisions are:

for revenus, any virement which results in change in a directorate cash limit of more than £250,000; and
for capital, any virement which resuits in the change of a programme area of more than £250,000.

. Key decisions are highiighted by an asterisk in the tabie, )
. The above table sets out the proposed changes. There are two figures shown in each line of the tabie. The first amount column reiates

to changes in the current year's budgets and the second to changes in future years' budgets (fuii year).

Appendix 5b



Page 30

000°0C

STVSOdOHd SHONIAVS M3IN V101

Ieal ay) Buunp payiuepi aq o) sBuines

000‘v 000y P3|tejap Jeyio pue s3so) nun Jo maney
000°c 000°c Juswoabeueyy Ainseas |
9Ssv'€c  000'vL
€L8°1L gee’lL Ge laylo
00s‘e 00s‘e e/u uone)u|
609 o8y 6¢l dduewiopad pue Absjeng
LS LS B/u ylesH ongng
096t gve'e cllL'e Angeureisng pue soe|y
£69 86¢ G6€ jeba
Gie'tL (0157 G8. $92In0say sjelodion)
L10'S cee’l Ggl'e aldoad BunoA pue uaipjyo
vse'L 6€8 Sly 8AINYBXT JoIyo
85c'y 850 002't BuisnoH pue synpy
‘s|esodo.d sbuineg anusnoy map
000.3 000.3 000,3
sbujnes | sbuineg sbujasg
3 : paaiby Buiaeg Aousioyyg pasodo.g
lejol MaN aid

V Xipuaddy

AHVININNS




Page 339

951'6C 000°02 95v°'6 STVSOdOdd SONIAVS M3N TV1OL
JeaA ayj buunp paynusapl aq 0} sbuines

000'¥ 000 pajlelsp Jaylo pue S)s0 HUN JO MBIASY
0002 0002 Juswabeuely Ainseal |
9Sv°'eT 000Vl 95v°'6 STVSOdOdd SONIAVS M3N TV1Ol 9nsS
YA 8¢ce’l Ge 1BYlo
00G°¢ 00G6°¢ e/u uoneyu|
609 08Y 62l aouewWIopad pue ABsjens
L.S LS e/u UjjesH aliqnd
096'Y 8¥Z'¢C 2LLe Ajliqeurejsng pue aoe|d
€69 86¢ G6¢ |efe
GLZ'L (097 G8. $82Jn0SaYy ajelodion
L10°G AxA G8.'¢ 9|doad BunoA pue uaip|iyd
vSe'L 6€8 Gy 9AIINddXT JBIYD
8GC'Y 8G0°¢ 002} BuisnoH pue synpy
:sjesodoud sbBuianeg anuanay maN

000.3 000.3 000.3
sbuine sbuine sbuines
INES INES paaiby Buianeg Aoualoiyg pasodoud
jejol M3N ald

Vv Xipuaddy

AdVINANNS




Peoadl 32

salepunoq [euonesiuefio

SS0.I0B S9OIAISS dul|Weal)s oM aAljejuanald pue sbuines
0} AeBulieH o} sawoH |euonew.ojsuel} Jaje| JaAlep o} Ajoedes Juswabeuew
yym Ajaso|o aiow Bupiom jo uayeam o} [enuajod ay) sey } yons sy ‘juswebeuew
v skem mau aAjoAul 0} A[dy1 S|ppIW pue JoJuds ul uononpai e sapnjoul Buines siyl 98| 981 uonesijeuolney juswabeue|y BuisnoH Q|
SHNpY
9 joedwi oN 90} a0l pue BuisnoH uo sbuines saoinIas pue salddng 6
‘ejep
Bupjiewyouaq joyiew jo uoljeoldde poob ‘juswabeuew
JodJew jsnqol pue Jojejnoje) Buipund aled
8y} Se yons |00} pasipiepue)s ayy Buisn Bunoeuod pue
‘pauino Bujuoissiwwod Asuow Joj anjea Buunsua isediAIes Juabin
saJnseaw |04)uod 02 Y} Jsuiebe -uou Joj sawly Buniem Jabuo Ajjenusiod ‘uonesuoyine jo
10B p|nod AydesBowsap se yons wajsAs Jybn ‘ajqissod aiaym sabeyoed aied Buonpal pue
S10J0B} [BUISIXS Jey) %Sl B S| a1ay) Buimaina feusu) aie) 0} SS829Y Jle4 ay) 0} 8dualaype
yons se ‘}ebpnq pa| puewsap e s| pue s|0J3u09 JoLs Asan Jo JuswAholdap Buipnjoul
196pnq sjuswaoe|d pue aie) ayl v sayoeoudde jo abuel e aiinbai |im Buines siy} Buineiyoy 0zy'|L 0zv'L 196png sjuswade|d pue aied g
[ERIVES
asouy} | uoljesiuebloal
awos ul ynsal Aew sy
‘Buppiom dn pauiof Jayuny
alojdxa 0} salunyoddo swia)sAs pue S9OINIBS
suonouny yoddns UNIM - SB2IAIBS Jawolsn)  ssa20.d ul sjuswanoidwi uo puadap |im aouewlopad uo 19WO0)SND/S90IN0SaY 9)e10dio) Ul 8SI[Bljuad
[esyua9 ojul pajelbsjul oq ued JO JuBWIaIN20Id YIm  joedul Jnoyim wes) ay) Buonpay “suonelado aA)oaye pue auljweasns - (wes} sjuswAed s)npe
swea) 9say} Jey} sawnsse siy | L' pajesBajul aq |Im swes} ay | 10} [BIONUD BJE JNQ SBIIAISS 9210 oeq ale asay| 08 08l puE S)UBWISSISSE [eloUBUY) SWES) SoUBUI /
0)o sopeubdn
10} 1| wouy pasinbai sl
yoddns Jsjealb uesw Aew ‘Jyejs aled
uononpay ‘ale) [B100g  [BIO0S 0] SS8USAISUOdSal |[BIBAO S)I 83Npal PIN0D Yolym
s,uaIp|iyD pue s}npy yoq wea} siy} 0} nd Jayyny e si [lesodoid ay} pue aseqejep
9 spoddns wea) swa)sAs ay | JUSIO S)NPE PUB UaIP|IYd 8y} S9DIAIeS Wes) SIYy] G St uoljesijeuoljel Wwes) swajsAs | yJomawel] 9
*0}@ dWI} JOBJUOD UOU PUE UlWpe
*S9I0UBIOIYS 9210 Yoeq pue Juswabeuew ‘Juswabeuew ul uononpal/sjuswanociduw
v Jayuny ybnouyy 1oedw esiwiuiw 0} I wie syl 0zl ozl Aousiolg wes | Juswalgqeay G
Ayanonpoud pasealoul (semigesiq buiuiea yyum sjdoad
9 Buinaiyoe uo paseq ‘joedw adiales aaebau oN 0/ 0. 10} Bud)S04 JINPY) 92IAI8S SAAIT paleys {7
‘Jels ||le woJj uonejoadxe
9SNOH X8|y pue Ajianonpoud jo [9A8] }saybiy ayy ainsus o} buesuibus
/ Hd¥ 0} seAow uo juspuadeq v -aJ ssa001d ssauisng Jayuny Jnoge s [esodoud siyl 00z 002 sajoualolyg Bulyels seolnIes S)NPY €
S)S09
9SNoH X8|y juswabeuew [e3usd pue sbulp|ing a)elo}oaiIq
/ Hd¥l 0} seAow uo juspuadeq v pauuapl dUON 92 9z Jayjo pue psenb Ajunoes peoy puepaquing g
‘uoionpal }abpng Jayuny
9SNOH X8|y e S| SIU} OS JJe}s 9010 oeq pue Juswabeuew sy jo
/ Hd¥l 0} senow uo juspuadeq v yonw pasijeuoljel Apealje sey seoiA19g BuisnoH B IINpY 8/¢ 8/¢€ suonouny poddns jo uonesijeuoney |
:sjesodoud sBuiAeg anuanay maN
000.3 000.3
Kianiap j0aye Buney (K1an119Qg 991A138) Buireg
pINoo jey) sysiy/satouapuadaq | ysiy Ovy $991MS 4330 Uo Joeduw| @ouewIONdd Uo Joedw| Jea) |Ind sk-vioe Buines fousroyy3 pasodoid well
ulsjpay esi :Aq paiedaid @:_wSOI pue sjinpy 31vyd0.L03dId

g xipuaddy



PEg&*33

850 850 S1VSOdO¥d SONIAVS MIN TVLOL|
‘aIaymes|o
sainssaid 0} pes|
pinom asuewlopad uj doip
siapinoid yym uonenobaual Auy -10edwi aanejusnaid ‘siapinold yum uonenobaual ybnoiyy pasaiyoe aq
|nysseo9ns uo juspuadaq v ybiy e sey SHYH  [IM sa1ouaioye Joenuo) “Buines juswainooid e s sIyl 052 0s2 yoddng pajejey BuisnoH z|
souewJsopad
v uo joedwi awos aAey [|IM pue sjsod om} saja[ep SIyl // 11 sajouaolyg Buiyels BuisnoH Ajunwwo) ||
000.3 000.3
Kianijop Joaye Buney (A1aA119Qg 991A138) Buineg
pINoo jey) sysiy/satouapuadaq | ysiy Ovy $991MS 4330 Uo Joeduw| @ouewIONdd Uo Joedw| Jea) |Ind sk-vioe Buines fousroyy3 pasodoid well

g xipuaddy

ulaypay esi

:Aq pasedaid

BuisnoH pue sjinpy :31vy¥0103Id




Peoadts 34

6€8 6€8 S1VSOdO¥d SONIAVS M3N 1VLOL|
‘sjuswdojanap S90INIBS
1] pue sanssi ]| Buinjosal Aq pasiel sjsanbail ]| 0}
sl 9|ge}dadoe Jo s|anaT v Jo paads paonpay SSauaAIsuodsal Ul uoloNpPay 9G | 961 S| Ul J4ess jo uononpay 9
9 1oedwi oN joedwi oN 00} 00l sjoesjuo9 || Bunsixa ul sbuineg g
poddns jao1npe 16w ajel0}08lIp pue sibw
swiejo aaAkojdwa pasealoul YH INOYIM SaAjasWayY) Joj  801AI8S 0} UBAIB aoiApe YH
JA1an11ep 16w ajdoad Jaiood v aI0W Op 0} dAeY siBN  Jo [9A8] uo Joedwi Aj@ M LY v YH Ul yeys poddns jo uononpay {
"991JJ0 Moeq
uo joedwi aanebau e aney BJaA0
puewsap pINoo sauinbus Jawolsnd uofjonpal yaam Jad sinoy S9JIAI9S Jawolsh)
paseauoul Ul suoljelep v Buiipuey yejs jo uononpey 9¢] - puewsp uo spuadaq GGl GGl pue sjiyjouag ‘SaNUBASY Ul JE)S JO UOIONPaY ¢
uofjen|eAs [enjoeljuod pue
pJeme [euly uo juepuadaq L' 10edwi oN joedw| oN Gze Gze 10BJJU0D VS JO Juswainooid-ay Z
Buipuny uonesnsibai [ei0j09]9
9 10edwi ON pue SaIJIAIO. JO UOIIEPI|OSUOD 9G 9S pue 39 ul suopjesado [eulsiul Jo MBIASY |
:sjesodoud sBujaeg anuanay maN
000.3 000.3
Asaniap 3oaye pinoo bugey S991AJ3S Jayjo uo joedw (A1sa112q s010198) Buiaeg Jeak |In - Buiaeg Aouaiol asodo.u w!
1eu) sysiy/sarouapuadag | ssiy ovy IAIBS 13y} ¥ I souewLIOpay O Joedw| Ineg lind4 Si-vi02 Ineg 12143 p d 2|
nooyi3 Ined  :Aq pasedaig SOAI}N29X3 JOIYH :FLVHOLOIMIA

g xipuaddy



P8§&*35

zeeL zeTL S1VSOdO¥d SONIAVS MAN TV.1O0L|
Juswpedap ssoioe
9 ‘sBuiAes uonepowwosoe. 0} Jul oedwi jewiuin ZLL AN S90IAI8S pue saliddns uj uopoNnpal [eJdauds) ¢|
‘suononpal Jaquinu Qv
pauueld jo JuswaAalyoe 0} 108lgns
suononpal QUOU 8SIMIBIO ‘90IAISS SADSYS 9onpal ualp|iy) Jey payoo Jo siequinu
Jaquinu a%e|d OV \' ‘auoN ue Buidojanap jo 3soo Ayunpoddo 0L oslL se sjsod JaoO Buimalinay Juspuadapul gz 8)91eq Z|
‘usyy
Aq jueoen aq [|Im sjsod 9 *9UON ‘Joedwi [ewluly Zi FA2 Ayoedeo Jasiom |e1oos aaulel] Buluiewsal ay81eq |
*M3INI
jua.LINd Jo uonejuswa|dwi (poalbe-aid 35z13
pue awod)no uo juepuadaq \' ajelojoallg 8y} uiyum pabeuew aq I 92IAI8S By} Aq pabeuew aq |IM 0€ 0¢ Ja)je Buiaes GG |3 Jo aouejeq) malaal Bulslso4 Q|
suononpal ‘suoponpal Jaquinu Q1 pauued @onpal siequinu
Jaqunu aoe(d OV 9 'QUON  JO JuBWAABIYOE 0} J08[qns SuoN g/ 8/ OV se sysod Jao1yo Juswaoeld g 8191ed 6
suononpal suononpal Jaquinu Qv pauued (SL/71L0Z 8 L/€0g Ul sysod ¢ Jo uononpal)
Jaquinu aoe(d Oy 9 'QUON  JO JUBWAABIYOE 0} J08[qns SUoN 01 ol 1s0d joejuo) |euolippe uUe jo aoueleq 8)918Q 8
‘JuedeA Ajjuaind }sod 9 ‘9UON ‘9UON 9 9 1s0d asINN dAp JUEdeA 8)8jeq L
11oe Buioey Juaj|o 1oy
awn Buionpal / Buisseooud
juads awi} J18y) Buiseaoul
‘s19)Jom |e1o0s 0) ssed
Syse) aAljeJsiuiwpe Aay
ey} ysu asimiaylo ‘Bupjiom
Jews jo uonejuswsa|dw
uo spuadeq v 'QUON  99IAJBs auy Aq pabeuew aq |IM 012 oLz sjsod G a[eos ujwpe 7 a9 9
*so0IAIes pajelbajul
NG AebuleH pue 20w wouj Jyeuaq e aq [|Im
sbuines G|-110g 19A119p alay} 1siym pabeuew Ajnjeied aq sjsod
0} Ayoedes uo |enusjod v ‘pebeuew aq 0} paau I\N 0} paau |im senssi Ajoeded Auy 01 0Ll SpeaH g Joyuny e 919|op - Jal) pig asiuebiosy G
‘JueoeA Apualind sysod 9 ‘9UON "9UON 001} 00l sjsod Buipsenbajeg % uoneonp3 ¢ aj9jeq ¥
SUOISIBAUOD
"9I19YMas|o Sa0IAIeS 'S90IAI9S 9S8y} JO Sjuswa|e Alonjels Awapeoe Buimojjoy ABojoyoAsd uoneonp3
asay} Ang Aew sajwapedy [5) -uou ay} Anqg 0} palinbai aq ||Im sajwapedy "9UON 0§ 0S ‘aIej|a\\ %@ 9ouUBpUS)Y - Uonessuab sawoou| €
*S9|[IW.} Jo) 82IAI8S
djeH Ae3 ay Buuaalep
0} yoeoudde diysiauped e ‘2Jed [BI00S S,ualp|iyd
10} PadU 8Y} PUE 82J0J}I0M Jey) Jayjes sadIAIeS [BSIOAIUN
Jo Juswubijeau Joj 821n0sal wouJy Joiea djay job saljwey
NHGH Jo uonejuswa|duwl 2IoW aINSU?d [|IM Yyoiym Jayo djoH
uo spuadaqg 9 ‘9UON Ale3 ay) Jaalap |m MG AebuleH 9z 9z ulwpy 499 uiisod Buiusaios 314 | 81818Q g
‘swie)shAs
pue ssa204d ul sjuswaAoldwil
‘a1ed uo puadap |im adouewlopad
[e100s s,uaJp|iy) ul ebueyo uo joedwi JnoYIM wes) ay}
ssa20.4d pue [esnynd ‘JuswiaINd0.d Yum pajelbajul Buleq Buionpay 'ssauisng ayj 0} [ed}Ld %06 Aq 196pnq
uo spuadap JuswanaIyoy v 0} Joud pasjuebioal 8q pjnom wWes} 8y NG SDIAISS D10 Yoed e s syl 012 oLz Buyels o - wea | 8ouBUI4 SaljIWES R UBIP|IYD |
:sjesodoud sBulaeg anuanay maN
000.3 000.3
Asansp joaje pinod buney S9921AI9G Jayjo uo Joedwy (A1a112q s01I195) Buiaeg Jeak |n4 SL-v10Z Buiaeg Aouaioiyg pasodoud woy|
jey} sysiy/saouapuadag | Asiy OVY : @oueWIOMad uo Joedw| : : T

g xipuaddy

1snoQ uep

:Aq pasedaiq

S991A19G S,9]doad Buno pue ualpjiy) :FLvV¥0LD3NId




Peoad 36

'S)S00
1pne |eulaixe pasealoul
0} pes| JOU SB0P UOHONPaI

0EYy

0Ey STVSOdO¥d SONIAVS M3N TV1OL|

"Joenuod Bupsixa ay} ybnoiyy paseyoaind
sInoy }ipne 8y} Ul UoioNPal B WOl W0

Aue jey) ainsua 0} paau (I 9 payizuenb 194 10N pauiuenb 194 10N ze z€ 0} Ajoy)| sBuines - Juawabeuely ysIy B PNy ¢
‘Buines paaibe-aid Bunsixs anoqe
paynuenb a4 JoN [5) payijuenb jo4 JoN pauiuenb 194 10N pi P puE I9A0 JUNOOPEAY Ul UOIONPa) - JUAWAINJ0Id 1
‘Buipuny ajgeueisns jo
3o.| % 90IAI8S BY} Joj ayjadde ‘Ryjigensiyoe
10 %08 ybIybiy pinod asay pue anjea Ayuenb Apadoud 0y palinbais
‘usyeuspun aq o} 194 Bunsae) }oMm Jayung “yiom |euoiBal-gns uo Buipes| wouy
1oxtew / sjesodoud pajielaq \' pajoadxa auoN pajoadxa auoN og 0S awooul / Bulpuny Jeyuny 81N08S - JUBWIAINI0I ¢
uaweabeuew
3SI 0} yoeoudde
pasinal g Ajljigedeo
/ Buluies yeys
. paoueyua ‘Aouaioiye
S|IDis [BIoUBUY JIBY)
anoidwi seale awos Uj pue panosdwi Aq pajebiniw
ulejuiew 0y siepjoy 186pnq 9q |lIm sisquunu yejs "(40553)
aanbal [im aoueuly sjesodio) paonpal jey} pawnsse sbuines Buiyels paaibe-aid Bupsixe ayy o} pappe
0} suolonpal Jayun4 9 ploAe 0} ue|d s1 J1 abe)s SsIyl I p51 Gl 8 [|IM WINS Jayuny siy} - 8dueUl4 djelodio) z
‘unbaq
Apeale sey saoInIeS
ynm uoster / buiuresy
‘siy} Jo uonebiiw U] "S}S0D ‘syobpnq aouelnsul
|eba| uo yoedwi pjnom 2)el0393.IQ Ul 8q pjnom sbuines ay |
sAejap se uolewJoul ‘[BHOd JUBWUIBAOS) MAU JO aSN BIA S99} 69|
wieo Joj sysanbal uo alnjipuadxa jualind Buonpal ybnoiy)
0} Apjoinb puodsau Ajabue| - aniasal 8dUBINSUl Ppapuny Ajjeulaiul
0} paau ||IM SB2IAISS 8y} 0} palinbal suoiNQUIUOD SNUSASI
,S$90IAIBS Jayjo uo Joedwl, 995 9 ybnouyje - pajoadxa auoN pajoadxa auoN (g oSl Ul UoONPaY - swniwald adueinsuj
:sjesodoud sBuineg anuanay maN
000.3 000.3
Asaniep 3093€ pinoo buey S921A19S J9Yj0 uo Joedw (A1sa12q s010198) Buineg Jeak |Ing S1L-¥102 Buineg Aoualolyyg pasodoid woay|
jey) sysiy/salouapuadag NSy OV : aouewouadd uo joeduwi : : o
g xipuaddy oleguiney  :Aq pasedaid $924N0SaYy djetodion :F1vHOLOIMIA




Pagd*37

86¢C 862 S1VS0dO¥d SONIAVS M3N 1V.1OL|
‘Auadoud
Jo siaseyoind
pue uoissiwiad
Buiuue|d Bupyees
siadojanap ‘saiuadoid
*9]OYyM B SE |I2un0d dy} [EeloJaWWOo9 Jual
Jyauaq jJou alojaiay) pue safued 0} Bupjoo| sessauisng
pajsalaiul ul AYnoiyip ul jnsas Aepy v 0} 9sealou| QUON 02 0z sablieyod [e10JaWWO0D [euUla)Xd Ul 8sealou|
9
"0102 Iudy souls
“Jaypny aonpal pasealoul Jou aAey
Jou op wea} yJom ay) buioddns KabuueH Joj sawoH
swea) [eba| ay) pue [aA9) 0} sabliey) 'sabieyo
jua.nd ay} je Aejs o} Buinupuod |eba| paseaioul
$90IN0S |BUIBIXS WO} HIOM Aed o} aney |im ‘AebuneH
JO [9A8] 8y} uo Juepuadap si SIyL AebuleH Joy sawoH QUON 0t o 1o} sawoH 0} sab.eyo [eba| ul asealou| ¢
"aWooUl Joaye Ajosianpe v "o11qnd 8y} Jo}
yoiym sabueyo annejsibal ou awes ay} Aejs pjnom
aJe aiayy I d|qissod Ajuo si siy | sabieyd pue saoa4 QUON 8G 8G slelsibay Joj 1ob.e) swoou) asealou| g
"JaY}N} 9oNpal Jou saop
wea) Bujuue|d pue Apadoid |eba)
BY} pue [9A3] JuaLINd 8y} Je Aejs
0} BuINUBUOD HJOM [BloJBIWOD 'S9I[)OU pUB SBSED)| [e[0IaWWOD
10 [9A8] 8y} uo Juepuadap si SIyL v joedwi oN QUON 081 08l s|esodsip ‘901 S O} UOIJe|aJ Ul BWO0DUI [BUuIdIXT |
:sjesodolid sBuineg anuanay maN
000.3 000.3
Kiannop yoaye Buney EERITVETS (K19n119q 010138)
aouewlopadd Buiaeg Jeak |n4 S1-¥10Z Buiaeg Aouaioiyg pasodoud way|
pINo2 jey) sysiy/salouapuadaqg| ysiy oOvy Jayjo uo joeduwy uo yoeduw

g xipuaddy

uely aluieg

:Aq paJtedaid

s991MI9g [eboaT :3Lvy0L1o3dIa




[>) e/u QUON 01 ol S9lIeI]IT /2INSIaT - UOIONPaY SOUEBMO|Y JeD €|
v e/u QUON G¢ Ge salelq] sbuines 3so) Buiuuny z|
anss| %00)s
v swaysAs Aselqi| Buiisixe mainsl 0} ]| uo joedwl pue |ie) Aew swalsAs | | Jey) 3sl dwos 0G 0S salelqi] - syebpng || @onpay ||
poje[ay [enjoenuo) J s}so)H buiuuny
[>) e/ pajoadxa auoN 001 00l auljjuol4 8|buIS JO ainjonusay Z 8seud 0L
Awouoog
pue uonelsusbay ‘Buiuue|d Ul SEOUBMO|Y
v e/u s|eJow Jeys aonpay | 2zl jusWUIelay PUE JuBWIININSY Bululeway aAowsy 6
Ajoanebau |im pue ainjonuyselul syled [elsusb
pue spunosbAe|d ul swa)l souBUSjUIBW 0} SWI}
9 e/u asuodsal pue Ayjuenb uo joedwi ue aAey |Im SIYL L R4 uewApueH / Aejd abla|y g
*JOA0D IO} PaBU 8y} 8onpal [[Im AJeigi s,usipjiyd
ay) yum Aseigr YinoA Jo uonelbaju) "eoinIes
9|qe)S 840W B U JNSal [[IM UOIEI0|a] ‘SBINSO0[d
o0y pe 0} 109[gns uaaq sey AJeliqi| YInoA ay} sy
*AJeiq)| s,uaJplIyo By} Ul pajesld aq ||Im eale YnoA
J9jlews v (ualip|iyo pue) siebeuss) 0} a|qejiene
[>) e/u  aoeds pajedIpap Jo Junowe ay} adNpal [[IM SIYL € ye yeys Aleiqi| usals) poopn /
‘gouewlopad
uo joedw ||BJ9AO Ou 8q pinoys alay] ‘Bunshesp
‘Hoddns YH aJinbal |Im pue uoie)Nsuod Jayuny pue ABojouyoss} mau jo uonejuswsadw
00 o} 1o0lqns si Juewaye BureAejap ayL v e/u 8y} ybnouy) pauieb sarousiole asudwos sbuines 0zz 0zz Buppied uiypm suoionpay yeis 9
™ ‘jyeys Aouabe Jo asn paonpas pue
@u 10108} AdueoeA ybnoayy pansiyoe suononpal 3o6png
) \' e/ gel gel Buiels - Awouod3 pue uonessusbay ‘Bujuueld g
aa ‘jels Aousbe jo
@I asn paonpai pue Jojoe} AouedeA ybnolyy pansiyoe
o '/ e/ 612 612 suononpai jo6png Buiyes - suluol4 s|buls
(puewsap yb1y Apusiing) aonpal ‘Jels
pINod AJAOe [ensn se ssaulsng aAoqe AKouabe Jo asn paonpai pue Jojoey AouedeA ybnoduyy
v S92IAI9S JBUj0 0} Joddns pue a2IApY 0S 0S panslyoe suolonpal }obpng Bulyels - Apadold ¢
‘Jels
Kouabe Jo asn paonpai pue Jojoe} Aouesea ybnoly)
v e/u 6 6 paAsiyoe suononpal }obpng Bulyels - syled g
'SSaUXDIS
papinold si 8oIAI8S 10 [9A9] /||E} SBI0UBDEA B19YyM UO Bulpuadap
ainsua 0} pakojdwa aq o} paau Aouabe pasiwoidwod aq ||im s308(oid Jo AIaAIBp JO S|aAD)
Bujueaw eaJe BUO Ul PBJEIIUSOUOD aouewlopad ul doup e g pjnod 818y} Jey} ysi e si
aJe S9IOUBDEA JI 10 INJJ0 Jou a1y} ‘JonemoH “yeys Aouabe jo asn ayy Buionpal
Op SSIOUBDEA PUE MO| SUIBWSI JOAOUIN} /se1oueoeA Buljjiy Jou Ag pansiyoe ag ||Im SIy} ‘Jyels
1 panalyoe aq jou Aew Buineg ‘ssauyols a|qissod Se Jej Sy "9)elo}oali[ dy} SSOIOe el Kouabe jo asn paonpai pue Jojoey Aoueoen ybnolyy
1O S3I0UBDEA IO} JBA0D 0} A) v B/U  UJ UOIBONPAI %G B O} Jus|eAinba s| BuiAes Jo [aAa7] 0G 0S panaiyoe suoionpai }abpng Bulyels - seuelq] |
pajejay buiyels
:s|esodoud sbuineg anuanay maN
000.3 000.3
Kianiop Buney (K1aa112q 992101098) Buineg
Jo9yje p|nod jey} sysiy/saouapuadag| ysiy OVY $99IMI9S J3Y30 uo oeduw| aouewIONad uo Joedwy 1eak |ing sk-vioz Buies fousioy3 pesodoid wal
g xipuaddy Jlouuo@on usydalg  :Aq pasedaid >__.___QNC_Nuw=w pue ase|d =12 (oY Ko=) (]




8ve'e 8ve'e STVSOdOdd SONIAVS M3IN TV.LO1]
-ainjonisal Ajjiqeule}sng pue aoe|d pauueld ayj Joj suonnjos Buipuny ainjonnsay |eyuswpedsq
ay} yum Jo sbuines pasaibe-aid Bunsixa yum yjoq anoge sjesodoud ay} ul desano jo aaibap e sl a1ayl 00 00%- | sbuineg paalby-aid yum delanQ ssa7 gz
Slivl
pue {|-¢ | 10} S|aA8| pajoipald je Buikels (%083) Jusuewuad sabieyn BaWOooU| 984 pasealoul
puads [e)deo jo |aAs] uo juepuadaq v pueT wolj awodul Bupjew sapnjou| BQUON 0€€ oes woJj Jodsuel] Ul SalEjes pund [eJauas) pund /g
papaaoxa
aq [[IM S|9AS]| JUSWSI0JUS/BWOdU]
Bunsixa jey} uodwnsse ay} uo paseqg V/IN QUON G/ (7] SWOOU| JUBWSDI0JUT pasealou| 9z
[>) V¥H 0} }S00 Ul 8sealoul [[ews SUON G¥ (7% 1s0d Auanod |end jo Buipund vyH G2
juelb yyesH
ol|qnd woJj papuny Buiaq wouj seiiAloe yyeaH oljgnd 0} saAow AJAOY Buluoissiwwo)
v Jayjo soe|dsip Ajjenusiod pinoy SUON G/ GL Buiar] AyyesH jo Buipung yyesH oland g
pojejey buipung ur sebuey)
paa.be jou
sauoz Bupjed pajjosuo) ji pajeloush
aWOoDU| [BUORIPPE OU JBy} Ysiy v e/ QUON 002 002 sauoz Bupjied pajjosjuo) Mau Wolj swodu| €2
awooul Ul yymoub Apes)s sewinsse
‘s|ons| awooul Bupsixa uo paseq [>) e/ QUON 0G| 0SL awoou| BuipieoH Buipjoyeos asealoul JoYUnS zz
(0))
Nap] awooul Ul ymoib Apesys sawnsse (JoV SYIONA J9841S pue peoy
‘s|oAs| awooul Bunsixa uo paseg [>) e/u SUON G/| S/l MON Jopun) awoou| SHIOAN 19811S 8sealoul JayunS g
~0 °
ngwmo._:owmh 1eys uj asealou] Jusjeainbe
INOY)IM PBABIYDE g UBD SWOooU| 9SBaJOU] JOU S90p BWOodU| s}so) Bues
Buiuueld ul ymoiBb peanuiuod sawNssy v e/u 1 @ouewlopad Bujuueld uo yoedwi a|qissod 001 00l pue awoou| Buluueld usamiag [eljuaIayiq asealou| g
KabulieH Joj SaWOH yum aoueusjulep
[>) VHH 0} 861eyd uj asealou] |lews QUON GZ [ SpUNoIS) Jo} Juswaaiby [9A87 92IAISS UO UoheU| 6]
pajejay awoou]
puads [enjoenuod o0y
JOJOBAUOD Y)im Juswaaibe o0} Joalgns v B/U  paIaAI|Op g O} ,SBJIXd, JJO-auo Jo} A|IqIXal} SS9 05T 0sz -pe JO UOI}oNpal pue JOBJUOY BI[0SA Ul S8louaiol 8|
0¢ 0c syied Je) / sbuines j1oenuo) /L
eale S|y} ‘Wwes} |esjuad 0} Jajsuel) 0} S}sod Alejes
ul %0013 jo Buines paaibe-aid Bunsixa pue yejs jJuswabeuew a)s dWOS ‘uolonpal
- Jeajoun s 9|qissod BulAes Jo [9Ad] "pasi|esjuad aq 0} SaoIAIBS Ul s}ebpng 9o1A18s aiinbai 0} Ajayl| sBuines Jayun4 “Aousiolye Juswabeuepy saN|ioe [e}0] / SOJIAISS
j10eX8 Buidoos Jayuny spasu |esodoid v Juswabeuew sa|ioe) Jos pue piey ||y uo paseq Buines |euiblio - paulwisled ag 01 00} 00l ul s}ebpng Buisijesua) wouy Buines Jayund 9|
}lomawel Awouoo3 pue uoielsusboy
[>) e/u wswdojaAaaq |e007 Joj Buipuny Bunsixs Jo yoeq Gz [ ‘Buluue|d ul suononpal saoIAIBg pue saliddng Gl
sassauisng
v e/ Burpoddns Joy Buipuny }se| eAowal pjnom siy] 82 8z ssauisng uopuoT YuoN Joj Buipung aroway 1
000.3 000.3
Kianiop Buney (K1aa112q 992101098) Buineg
Jo9yje p|nod jey} sysiy/saouapuadag| ysiy OVY $99IMI9S J3Y30 uo oeduw| aouewIONad uo Joedwy 1eak |ing sk-vioz Buies fousioy3 pesodoid wal
g xipuaddy Jlouuo@on usydalg  :Aq pasedaid >__.___DNC_Nu.w=w pue aose|d =R 2 (e Y Bo = Y[ (]




Paoad® 40

LLS LLS S1VSOdO¥d SONIAVS MIN TVLOL|
sBuines sbuines Aousiolye
AKouaoie wisy-buo) wuay-buo| pue
pue saijijenbaul Buonpas  sanienbaul Buonpal
ul }Insal pjnom jeyy ul }Insal pjnom
suonousal uonuanialul Aes pue Jey} uonuaIajul
19bpnq uonuanaud ui Bunsaaul  Apes pue uonuanaid
paousay-bul 0} 10} Ajlunpoddo suobio ul Bunsanul Joy
anp suojejwI] v Ayunypoddo suobio4 68 68 JUBI9 yijesH dliqnd G1/10¢ Ul 8sealou| g
'sa0Inosal Bunsixa
uiyymjuels yyesH
dllqnd jo uonessiuliwpe
pue 31M 0¢ 410}
SUOIOLISaI poddns Buigiosqe 0} anp
196pnq Alutew uonouny YH pue
paouay-Bul 0} @oueul ‘yuswainoold
anp suoiejwI 9 uo Joedwt [ewiuiy paljuspl SUON 88¥ 88Y ab1eyo speaysono yjesH alqnd |
:sjesodouid sBuiAeg anuanay maN
000.3 000.3
uﬂww__«wmﬂ““w._wm buney SOOUNISS AEMM__“MM._MM_WM s buires SL-¥102 Buiaeg Aoualolyyg pasodoid way|
\mw_ocmvcmawm ySIY OV 13yj0 uo joeduw) uo joedu| Jeak |n4 : o

g xipuaddy

onain(q esewe

:Aq pasedaid

yjleaH a1jand :3LvyH01o3dId




PG 442 1

08¥y 08% S1VS0OdO¥d SONIAVS M3N 1V.LOL|
"(€10¢ Jequaldag ul anp) joesuod Buseoqam
ay} jo uonenobaual ‘uolippe Ul 'SadIAIBS
SUON [>) QUON MO 05 0S pue saiiddns pue puads aWILSAO Ul UORONPY /
S92IAI9S JaqIBI\ @ Aoelioowa( |[ed20]
sajelojoallp Bujuolssiwwod juaiolys alow pue Bujuies)
ypum paaibe aq o] [5) 0B} 0} 90B) PaoNpay pauueld suoN 0¢1 ocl -9 Buiseauoul Aq s3s0o Buluiesy ul uoonpay 9
abuey) = Juswdo|anaq |euonjesiuebiQ
SUON [5) SUON SUON 0G 0S 196pnq sao1nes % salddns ul uononpay G
QUON 9 QUON MO 05 0S |ona| Buljels ul uoonpay
suoljesjunwwo)
panaiyoe
jou/pakelap sawooINQ Abajens Abajens AbBajess syuapisay ay} Jo
ABajeng sjuapisay v juapisay uo juspuadag juapisay uo juspuadaqg 001 00l Jed se uojjouNny UOBWIOLU| '@ YOB(QPaS MIIASY €
's9)elo)oallq "JueseA Ajjuaind
0} poddns uoioadsul S11s0d "sa@jelojoallg
S|9A8] JuaLINd pue juswabeuew o} yoddns uonoadsul pue
Je SaNUIjUOd SIBY}O WO} jo8foud Jayo 0} wes)  juswabeuew josfoid Jayo
pue 8]eJ0}081ig UMO UIy}im poddng oibsjeng ayy 0} wea) yoddng oibajess
woJj poddns Joj spuewaq [5) uiyum Ayoeded paonpay ay} uiyim Ayoeded paonpay 0§ 0S 1sod Jebeuew josfoid a)919Q 2
9 QUON QUON 0S 0S 1obpnq saoines g saliddns uj uononpay |
aouabijeju| ssauisng g Abajens
:s|esodouid sBuineg anuanay maN
000.3 000.3
Asaniap 3osye pinod Buey S9DIAIeS (A1sa1q sd10198) Buiaeg teak |In - Buiaeg Aouaiol. asodo.u wd;
jey) sysiy/sa1ouapuadaqg | ysiy OVY Jayjo uo joedwy 9ouBWIOoNad uo Joedw) thes nnd Sk-vioe es 1oH3 p d i

g xipuaddy

soueyejed aA3

:Aq pasedaud

aouewoudd @ Abajens :31vy0123dId




PIade 42

8cE’L 8ge’l S1VSOdO¥d SONIAVS M3N TVL1O0L|
(6%) 6b- sBuipunoy g
VHH ul suonesadQ
10} pamojje Apeaije abieyd - suoN 9 SUON 112 112 - VYH / sebiey) |[euss}x3 JO UOISINSY 1

10B13U00 AoUBby
ay) jo Buuspus}-al 8} JO BWOJNO

ay) uo jJuapuadap siI A1aAlleq A" pajoadxa auoN pajoadxa auUoN 005 00S suibiew joenuod Aouaby - Jayl0 €
suonduosqng
pajoadxa auoN 9 pajoadxa auoN pajoadxa auoN QL oLy a)elodio) / S8IAST Ul UOIONPaY g
pajoadxe suoN 9 pajoadxa suoN pajoadxa sUON 002 002 $994 JIpNy [BUIBIXT Ul UOIIONPaY |
:sjesodoud sBuineg anuanay maN
000.3 000.3
Kianijap 10aye Bune oedw 92UBWI0LID Bujae:
pInoo jeyy mx.h_h\ama_%:ovzo%o xm_z.amvﬂz __oEu_oo w_":ts pue A1aAlaqg oo_Eanu_o joedwy ._mo» __Mu_ Sladed Buines Aousroyy3 pesodoid weay

g xipuaddy ajpeg uiney :Aq pasedaid J9Yj0 :I1vdolo3did




Page 43

951'6C 000°02 95v°'6 STVSOdOdd SONIAVS M3N TV1OL
JeaA ayj buunp paynusapl aq 0} sbuines

000'¥ 000 pajlelsp Jaylo pue S)s0 HUN JO MBIASY
0002 0002 Juswabeuely Ainseal |
9Sv°'eT 000Vl 95v°'6 STVSOdOdd SONIAVS M3N TV1Ol 9nsS
YA 8¢ce’l Ge 1BYlo
00G°¢ 00G6°¢ e/u uoneyu|
609 08Y 62l aouewWIopad pue ABsjens
L.S LS e/u UjjesH aliqnd
096'Y 8¥Z'¢C 2LLe Ajliqeurejsng pue aoe|d
€69 86¢ G6¢ |efe
GLZ'L (097 G8. $82Jn0SaYy ajelodion
L10°G AxA G8.'¢ 9|doad BunoA pue uaip|iyd
vSe'L 6€8 Gy 9AIINddXT JBIYD
8GC'Y 8G0°¢ 002} BuisnoH pue synpy
:sjesodoud sbBuianeg anuanay maN

000.3 000.3 000.3
sbuine sbuine sbuines
INES INES paaiby Buianeg Aoualoiyg pasodoud
jejol M3N ald

Vv Xipuaddy

AdVINANNS




Page 44

salepunoq [euonesiuefio

SS0.I0B S9OIAISS dul|Weal)s oM aAljejuanald pue sbuines
0} AeBulieH o} sawoH |euonew.ojsuel} Jaje| JaAlep o} Ajoedes Juswabeuew
yym Ajaso|o aiow Bupiom jo uayeam o} [enuajod ay) sey } yons sy ‘juswebeuew
v skem mau aAjoAul 0} A[dy1 S|ppIW pue JoJuds ul uononpai e sapnjoul Buines siyl 98| 981 uonesijeuolney juswabeue|y BuisnoH Q|
SHNpY
9 joedwi oN 90} a0l pue BuisnoH uo sbuines saoinIas pue salddng 6
‘ejep
Bupjiewyouaq joyiew jo uoljeoldde poob ‘juswabeuew
JodJew jsnqol pue Jojejnoje) Buipund aled
8y} Se yons |00} pasipiepue)s ayy Buisn Bunoeuod pue
‘pauino Bujuoissiwwod Asuow Joj anjea Buunsua isediAIes Juabin
saJnseaw |04)uod 02 Y} Jsuiebe -uou Joj sawly Buniem Jabuo Ajjenusiod ‘uonesuoyine jo
10B p|nod AydesBowsap se yons wajsAs Jybn ‘ajqissod aiaym sabeyoed aied Buonpal pue
S10J0B} [BUISIXS Jey) %Sl B S| a1ay) Buimaina feusu) aie) 0} SS829Y Jle4 ay) 0} 8dualaype
yons se ‘}ebpnq pa| puewsap e s| pue s|0J3u09 JoLs Asan Jo JuswAholdap Buipnjoul
196pnq sjuswaoe|d pue aie) ayl v sayoeoudde jo abuel e aiinbai |im Buines siy} Buineiyoy 0zy'|L 0zv'L 196png sjuswade|d pue aied g
[ERIVES
asouy} | uoljesiuebloal
awos ul ynsal Aew sy
‘Buppiom dn pauiof Jayuny
alojdxa 0} salunyoddo swia)sAs pue S9OINIBS
suonouny yoddns UNIM - SB2IAIBS Jawolsn)  ssa20.d ul sjuswanoidwi uo puadap |im aouewlopad uo 19WO0)SND/S90IN0SaY 9)e10dio) Ul 8SI[Bljuad
[esyua9 ojul pajelbsjul oq ued JO JuBWIaIN20Id YIm  joedul Jnoyim wes) ay) Buonpay “suonelado aA)oaye pue auljweasns - (wes} sjuswAed s)npe
swea) 9say} Jey} sawnsse siy | L' pajesBajul aq |Im swes} ay | 10} [BIONUD BJE JNQ SBIIAISS 9210 oeq ale asay| 08 08l puE S)UBWISSISSE [eloUBUY) SWES) SoUBUI /
0)o sopeubdn
10} 1| wouy pasinbai sl
yoddns Jsjealb uesw Aew ‘Jyejs aled
uononpay ‘ale) [B100g  [BIO0S 0] SS8USAISUOdSal |[BIBAO S)I 83Npal PIN0D Yolym
s,uaIp|iyD pue s}npy yoq wea} siy} 0} nd Jayyny e si [lesodoid ay} pue aseqejep
9 spoddns wea) swa)sAs ay | JUSIO S)NPE PUB UaIP|IYd 8y} S9DIAIeS Wes) SIYy] G St uoljesijeuoljel Wwes) swajsAs | yJomawel] 9
*0}@ dWI} JOBJUOD UOU PUE UlWpe
*S9I0UBIOIYS 9210 Yoeq pue Juswabeuew ‘Juswabeuew ul uononpal/sjuswanociduw
v Jayuny ybnouyy 1oedw esiwiuiw 0} I wie syl 0zl ozl Aousiolg wes | Juswalgqeay G
Ayanonpoud pasealoul (semigesiq buiuiea yyum sjdoad
9 Buinaiyoe uo paseq ‘joedw adiales aaebau oN 0/ 0. 10} Bud)S04 JINPY) 92IAI8S SAAIT paleys {7
‘Jels ||le woJj uonejoadxe
9SNOH X8|y pue Ajianonpoud jo [9A8] }saybiy ayy ainsus o} buesuibus
/ Hd¥ 0} seAow uo juspuadeq v -aJ ssa001d ssauisng Jayuny Jnoge s [esodoud siyl 00z 002 sajoualolyg Bulyels seolnIes S)NPY €
S)S09
9SNoH X8|y juswabeuew [e3usd pue sbulp|ing a)elo}oaiIq
/ Hd¥l 0} seAow uo juspuadeq v pauuapl dUON 92 9z Jayjo pue psenb Ajunoes peoy puepaquing g
‘uoionpal }abpng Jayuny
9SNOH X8|y e S| SIU} OS JJe}s 9010 oeq pue Juswabeuew sy jo
/ Hd¥l 0} senow uo juspuadeq v yonw pasijeuoljel Apealje sey seoiA19g BuisnoH B IINpY 8/¢ 8/¢€ suonouny poddns jo uonesijeuoney |
:sjesodoud sBuiAeg anuanay maN
000.3 000.3
Kianiap j0aye Buney (K1an119Qg 991A138) Buireg
pINoo jey) sysiy/satouapuadaq | ysiy Ovy $991MS 4330 Uo Joeduw| @ouewIONdd Uo Joedw| Jea) |Ind sk-vioe Buines fousroyy3 pasodoid well
ulsjpay esi :Aq paiedaid @:_wSOI pue sjinpy 31vyd0.L03dId

g xipuaddy



Page 45

850 850 S1VSOdO¥d SONIAVS MIN TVLOL|
‘aIaymes|o
sainssaid 0} pes|
pinom asuewlopad uj doip
siapinoid yym uonenobaual Auy -10edwi aanejusnaid ‘siapinold yum uonenobaual ybnoiyy pasaiyoe aq
|nysseo9ns uo juspuadaq v ybiy e sey SHYH  [IM sa1ouaioye Joenuo) “Buines juswainooid e s sIyl 052 0s2 yoddng pajejey BuisnoH z|
souewJsopad
v uo joedwi awos aAey [|IM pue sjsod om} saja[ep SIyl // 11 sajouaolyg Buiyels BuisnoH Ajunwwo) ||
000.3 000.3
Kianijop Joaye Buney (A1aA119Qg 991A138) Buineg
pINoo jey) sysiy/satouapuadaq | ysiy Ovy $991MS 4330 Uo Joeduw| @ouewIONdd Uo Joedw| Jea) |Ind sk-vioe Buines fousroyy3 pasodoid well

g xipuaddy

ulaypay esi

:Aq pasedaid

BuisnoH pue sjinpy :31vy¥0103Id




O
< 6€8 6€8 S1VSOdO¥d SONIAVS M3N 1VLOL|
[} ‘sjuswdojanap S90INIBS
e)) 1] pue sanssi ]| Buinjosal Aq pasiel sjsanbail ]| 0}
S sl 9|ge}dadoe Jo s|anaT v Jo paads paonpay SSauaAIsuodsal Ul uoloNpPay 9G | 961 S| Ul yess jo uononpay 9
9 1oedwi oN joedwi oN 00} 00l sjoesjuo9 || Bunsixa ul sbuineg g
poddns jao1npe 16w ajel0}08lIp pue sibw
swiejo aaAkojdwa pasealoul JH INOYNM SBA|aSWBY} 10}  8IIAIBS 0} UBAID ad1npe YH
JA1an11ep 16w ajdoad Jaiood v aI0W Op 0} dAeY siBN  Jo [9A8] uo Joedwi Aj@ M LY v YH Ul yeys poddns jo uononpay {
"991JJ0 Moeq
uo joedwi aanebau e aney BJaA0
puewsap pINoo sauinbus Jawolsnd uofjonpal yaam Jad sinoy S9JIAI9S Jawolsh)
paseauoul Ul suoljelep v Buipuey yejs jo uononpay 9¢] - puewsp uo spuadaq GGl GGl pUE S}jouag ‘SaNUSASY Ul JJe]s JO uononpay ¢
uofjen|eAs [enjoeljuod pue
pJeme [euly uo juepuadaq L' 10edwi oN joedw| oN Gze Gze 10BJJU0D VS JO Juswainooid-ay Z
Buipuny uonesnsibai [ei0j09]9
9 10edwi ON pue SaIJIAIO. JO UOIIEPI|OSUOD 9G 9S pue 39 ul suopjesado [eulsiul Jo MBIASY |
:sjesodoud sBujaeg anuanay maN
000.3 000.3
Asaniap 3033€ pinoo Buney S99IAI9S J9Yyjo uo Joedw (A1on13@ 801098) Buiaeg seak |In - Buineg Aoualol asodou wa;
1eu) sysiy/sarouapuadag | ssiy ovy IAIBS 13y} ¥ I soueWIOpad UO oedw| Ineg lind4 Si-vi02 Ineg 12143 p d 2|

HooliF Ined - :Aq pasedaid S9AIIN23X3 JBIYD :FLVHOLO3HIA

g xipuaddy



zeeL zeTL S1VSOdO¥d SONIAVS MAN TV.1O0L|
Juswpedap ssoioe
9 ‘sBuiAes uonepowwosoe. 0} Jul oedwi jewiuin ZLL AN S90IAI8S pue saliddns uj uopoNnpal [eJdauds) ¢|
‘suononpal Jaquinu Qv
pauueld jo JuswaAalyoe 0} 108lgns
suononpal QUOU 8SIMIBIO ‘90IAISS SADSYS 9onpal ualp|iy) Jey payoo Jo siequinu
Jaquinu a%e|d OV \' ‘auoN ue Buidojanap jo 3soo Ayunpoddo 0L oslL se sjsod JaoO Buimalinay Juspuadapul gz 8)91eq Z|
‘usyy
Aq jueoen aq [|Im sjsod 9 *9UON ‘Joedwi [ewluly Zi FA2 Ayoedeo Jasiom |e1oos aaulel] Buluiewsal ay81eq |
*M3INI
jua.LINd Jo uonejuswa|dwi (poalbe-aid 35z13
pue awod)no uo juepuadaq \' ajelojoallg 8y} uiyum pabeuew aq I 92IAI8S By} Aq pabeuew aq |IM 0€ 0¢ Ja)je Buiaes GG |3 Jo aouejeq) malaal Bulslso4 Q|
suononpal ‘suoponpal Jaquinu Q1 pauued @onpal siequinu
Jaqunu aoe(d OV 9 'QUON  JO JuBWAABIYOE 0} J08[qns SuoN g/ 8/ OV se sysod Jao1yo Juswaoeld g 8191ed 6
suononpal suononpal Jaquinu Qv pauued (SL/71L0Z 8 L/€0g Ul sysod ¢ Jo uononpal)
Jaquinu aoe(d Oy 9 'QUON  JO JUBWAABIYOE 0} J08[qns SUoN 01 ol 1s0d joejuo) |euolippe uUe jo aoueleq 8)918Q 8
‘JuedeA Ajjuaind }sod 9 ‘9UON ‘9UON 9 9 1s0d asINN dAp JUEdeA 8)8jeq L
11oe Buioey Juaj|o 1oy
awn Buionpal / Buisseooud
juads awi} J18y) Buiseaoul
‘s19)Jom |e1o0s 0) ssed
N~ Syse) aAljeJsiuiwpe Aay
<t ey} ysu asimiaylo ‘Bupjiom
Jews jo uonejuswsa|dw
(0] uo spuadeq v 'QUON  99IAJBs auy Aq pabeuew aq |IM 012 oLz sjsod G a[eos ujwpe 7 a9 9
(@)] *so0IAIes pajelbajul
© NG AebuleH pue 20w wouj Jyeuaq e aq [|Im
DI sbuines G|-110g 19A119p alay} 1siym pabeuew Ajnjeied aq sjsod
0} Ayoedes uo |enusjod v ‘pebeuew aq 0} paau I\N 0} paau |im senssi Ajoeded Auy 01 0Ll SpeaH g Joyuny e 919|op - Jal) pig asiuebiosy G
‘JueoeA Apualind sysod 9 ‘9UON "9UON 001} 00l sjsod Buipsenbajeg % uoneonp3 ¢ aj9jeq ¥
SUOISIBAUOD
"9I19YMas|o Sa0IAIeS 'S90IAI9S 9S8y} JO Sjuswa|e Alonjels Awapeoe Buimojjoy ABojoyoAsd uoneonp3
asay} Ang Aew sajwapedy [5) -uou ay} Anqg 0} palinbai aq ||Im sajwapedy "9UON 0§ 0S ‘aIej|a\\ %@ 9ouUBpUS)Y - Uonessuab sawoou| €
*S9|[IW.} Jo) 82IAI8S
djeH Ae3 ay Buuaalep
0} yoeoudde diysiauped e ‘2Jed [BI00S S,ualp|iyd
10} PadU 8Y} PUE 82J0J}I0M Jey) Jayjes sadIAIeS [BSIOAIUN
Jo Juswubijeau Joj 821n0sal wouJy Joiea djay job saljwey
NHGH Jo uonejuswa|duwl 2IoW aINSU?d [|IM Yyoiym Jayo djoH
uo spuadaqg 9 ‘9UON Ale3 ay) Jaalap |m MG AebuleH 9z 9z ulwpy 499 uiisod Buiusaios 314 | 81818Q g
‘swie)shAs
pue ssa204d ul sjuswaAoldwil
‘a1ed uo puadap |im adouewlopad
[e100s s,uaJp|iy) ul ebueyo uo joedwi JnoYIM wes) ay}
ssa20.4d pue [esnynd ‘JuswiaINd0.d Yum pajelbajul Buleq Buionpay 'ssauisng ayj 0} [ed}Ld %06 Aq 196pnq
uo spuadap JuswanaIyoy v 0} Joud pasjuebioal 8q pjnom wWes} 8y NG SDIAISS D10 Yoed e s syl 012 oLz Buyels o - wea | 8ouBUI4 SaljIWES R UBIP|IYD |
:sjesodoud sBulaeg anuanay maN
000.3 000.3
Asansp joaje pinod buney S9921AI9G Jayjo uo Joedwy (A1a112q s01I195) Buiaeg Jeak |n4 SL-v10Z Buiaeg Aouaioiyg pasodoud woy|
jey} sysiy/saouapuadag | Asiy OVY : @oueWIOMad uo Joedw| : : T

g xipuaddy

1snoQ uep

:Aq pasedaiq

S991A19G S,9]doad Buno pue ualpjiy) :FLvV¥0LD3NId




Page 48

'S)S00
1pne |eulaixe pasealoul
0} pes| JOU SB0P UOHONPaI

0¢

14

0Ey STVSOdO¥d SONIAVS M3N TV1OL|

"Joenuod Bupsixa ay} ybnoiyy paseyoaind
sInoy }ipne 8y} Ul UoioNPal B WOl W0

Aue jey) ainsua 0} paau (I 9 payizuenb 194 10N pauiuenb 194 10N ze z€ o} Ajoy1| sBuines - Juawabeuep Ys1y B IpnyY
‘Buines paaibe-aid Bunsixs anoqe
paynuenb a4 JoN [5) payijuenb jo4 JoN pauiuenb 194 10N pi P PUE JSAO JUNODPESY Ul UOIONPal - JUBWAIN01d
‘Buipuny ajgeueisns jo
3o.| % 90IAI8S BY} Joj ayjadde ‘Ryjigensiyoe
10 %08 ybIybiy pinod asay pue anjea Ayuenb Apadoud 0y palinbais
‘usyeuspun aq o} 194 Bunsae) }oMm Jayung “yiom |euoiBal-gns uo Buipes| wouy
1oxtew / sjesodoud pajielaq \' pajoadxa auoN pajoadxa auoN og 0S awooul / Buipuny Jayuny) 8inoses - JUdWAINI0.d
uaweabeuew
3SI 0} yoeoudde
pasinal g Ajljigedeo
/ Buluies yeys
. paoueyua ‘Aouaioiye
S|IDis [BIoUBUY JIBY)
anoidwi seale awos Uj pue panosdwi Aq pajebiniw
ulejuiew 0y siepjoy 186pnq 9q |lIm sisquunu yejs "(40553)
aanbal [im aoueuly sjesodio) paonpal jey} pawnsse sbuines Buiyels paaibe-aid Bupsixe ayy o} pappe
0} suolonpal Jayun4 9 ploAe 0} ue|d s1 J1 abe)s SsIyl I p51 Gl 89 [|IM WINS Jayuny siy} - 8dueUl4 djelodio)d
‘unbaq
Apeale sey saoInIeS
ynm uoster / buiuresy
‘siy} Jo uonebiiw U] "S}S0D ‘syobpnq aouelnsul
|eba| uo yoedwi pjnom 2)el0393.IQ Ul 8q pjnom sbuines ay |
sAejap se uolewJoul ‘[BHOd JUBWUIBAOS) MAU JO aSN BIA S99} 69|
wieo Joj sysanbal uo alnjipuadxa jualind Buonpal ybnoiy)
0} Apjoinb puodsau Ajabue| - aniasal 8dUBINSUl Ppapuny Ajjeulaiul
0} paau ||IM SB2IAISS 8y} 0} palinbal suoiNQUIUOD SNUSASI
,S$90IAIBS Jayjo uo Joedwl, 995 9 ybnouyje - pajoadxa auoN pajoadxa auoN (g oSl Ul UoONPaY - swniwald adueinsuj
:sjesodoud sBuineg anuanay maN
000.3 000.3
Asaniep 3093€ pinoo buey S921A19S J9Yj0 uo Joedw (A1sa12q s010198) Buineg Jeak |Ing S1L-¥102 Buineg Aoualolyyg pasodoid woay|
jey) sysiy/salouapuadag NSy OV : aouewouadd uo joeduwi : : o
g xipuaddy oleguiney  :Aq pasedaid $924N0SaYy djetodion :F1vHOLOIMIA




Page 49

86¢C 862 S1VS0dO¥d SONIAVS M3N 1V.1OL|
‘Auadoud
Jo siaseyoind
pue uoissiwiad
Buiuue|d Bupyees
siadojanap ‘saiuadoid
*9]OYyM B SE |I2un0d dy} [EeloJaWWOo9 Jual
Jyauaq jJou alojaiay) pue safued 0} Bupjoo| sessauisng
pajsalaiul ul AYnoiyip ul jnsas Aepy v 0} 9sealou| QUON 02 0z sablieyod [e10JaWWO0D [euUla)Xd Ul 8sealou|
9
"0102 Iudy souls
“Jaypny aonpal pasealoul Jou aAey
Jou op wea} yJom ay) buioddns KabuueH Joj sawoH
swea) [eba| ay) pue [aA9) 0} sabliey) 'sabieyo
jua.nd ay} je Aejs o} Buinupuod |eba| paseaioul
$90IN0S |BUIBIXS WO} HIOM Aed o} aney |im ‘AebuneH
JO [9A8] 8y} uo Juepuadap si SIyL AebuleH Joy sawoH QUON 0t o 1o} sawoH 0} sab.eyo [eba| ul asealou| ¢
"aWooUl Joaye Ajosianpe v "o11qnd 8y} Jo}
yoiym sabueyo annejsibal ou awes ay} Aejs pjnom
aJe aiayy I d|qissod Ajuo si siy | sabieyd pue saoa4 QUON 8G 8G slelsibay Joj 1ob.e) swoou) asealou| g
"JaY}N} 9oNpal Jou saop
wea) Bujuue|d pue Apadoid |eba)
BY} pue [9A3] JuaLINd 8y} Je Aejs
0} BuINUBUOD HJOM [BloJBIWOD 'S9I[)OU pUB SBSED)| [e[0IaWWOD
10 [9A8] 8y} uo Juepuadap si SIyL v joedwi oN QUON 081 08l s|esodsip ‘901 S O} UOIJe|aJ Ul BWO0DUI [BUuIdIXT |
:sjesodolid sBuineg anuanay maN
000.3 000.3
Kiannop yoaye Buney EERITVETS (K19n119q 010138)
aouewlopadd Buiaeg Jeak |n4 S1-¥10Z Buiaeg Aouaioiyg pasodoud way|
pINo2 jey) sysiy/salouapuadaqg| ysiy oOvy Jayjo uo joeduwy uo yoeduw

g xipuaddy

uely aluieg

:Aq paJtedaid

s991MI9g [eboaT :3Lvy0L1o3dIa




[>) e/u QUON 01 ol S9lIeI]IT /2INSIaT - UOIONPaY SOUEBMO|Y JeD €|
v e/u QUON G¢ Ge salelq] sbuines 3so) Buiuuny z|
anss| %00)s
v swaysAs Aselqi| Buiisixe mainsl 0} ]| uo joedwl pue |ie) Aew swalsAs | | Jey) 3sl dwos 0G 0S salelqi] - syebpng || @onpay ||
poje[ay [enjoenuo) J s}so)H buiuuny
[>) e/ pajoadxa auoN 001 00l auljjuol4 8|buIS JO ainjonusay Z 8seud 0L
Awouoog
pue uonelsusbay ‘Buiuue|d Ul SEOUBMO|Y
v e/u s|eJow Jeys aonpay | 2zl jusWUIelay PUE JuBWIININSY Bululeway aAowsy 6
Ajoanebau |im pue ainjonuyselul syled [elsusb
pue spunosbAe|d ul swa)l souBUSjUIBW 0} SWI}
9 e/u asuodsal pue Ayjuenb uo joedwi ue aAey |Im SIYL L R4 uewApueH / Aejd abla|y g
*JOA0D IO} PaBU 8y} 8onpal [[Im AJeigi s,usipjiyd
ay) yum Aseigr YinoA Jo uonelbaju) "eoinIes
9|qe)S 840W B U JNSal [[IM UOIEI0|a] ‘SBINSO0[d
o0y pe 0} 109[gns uaaq sey AJeliqi| YInoA ay} sy
*AJeiq)| s,uaJplIyo By} Ul pajesld aq ||Im eale YnoA
J9jlews v (ualip|iyo pue) siebeuss) 0} a|qejiene
[>) e/u  aoeds pajedIpap Jo Junowe ay} adNpal [[IM SIYL € ye yeys Aleiqi| usals) poopn /
‘gouewlopad
uo joedw ||BJ9AO Ou 8q pinoys alay] ‘Bunshesp
‘Joddns YH aJinbal |Im pue uoie)Nsuod Jayuny pue ABojouyoss} mau jo uonejuswsadw
QO ) 1slgns si uswae Buuekejep sy v e/u 8y} ybnouy) pauieb sarousiole asudwos sbuines 0zz 0zz Buppied uiypm suoionpay yeis 9
Lo ‘jyeys Aouabe Jo asn paonpas pue
() 10108} AdueoeA ybnoayy pansiyoe suononpal 3o6png
O \' e/ gel gel Buiels - Awouod3 pue uonessusbay ‘Bujuueld g
a ‘jels Aousbe jo
DI asn paonpai pue Jojoe} AouedeA ybnolyy pansiyoe
'/ e/ 612 612 suononpai jo6png Buiyes - suluol4 s|buls
(puewsap yb1y Apusiing) aonpal ‘Jels
pINod AJAOe [ensn se ssaulsng aAoqe AKouabe Jo asn paonpai pue Jojoey AouedeA ybnoduyy
v S92IAI9S JBUj0 0} Joddns pue a2IApY 0S 0S panslyoe suolonpal }obpng Bulyels - Apadold ¢
‘Jels
Kouabe Jo asn paonpai pue Jojoe} Aouesea ybnoly)
v e/u 6 6 paAsiyoe suononpal }obpng Bulyels - syled g
'SSaUXDIS
papinold si 8oIAI8S 10 [9A9] /||E} SBI0UBDEA B19YyM UO Bulpuadap
ainsua 0} pakojdwa aq o} paau Aouabe pasiwoidwod aq ||im s308(oid Jo AIaAIBp JO S|aAD)
Bujueaw eaJe BUO Ul PBJEIIUSOUOD aouewlopad ul doup e g pjnod 818y} Jey} ysi e si
aJe S9IOUBDEA JI 10 INJJ0 Jou a1y} ‘JonemoH “yeys Aouabe jo asn ayy Buionpal
Op SSIOUBDEA PUE MO| SUIBWSI JOAOUIN} /se1oueoeA Buljjiy Jou Ag pansiyoe ag ||Im SIy} ‘Jyels
1 panalyoe aq jou Aew Buineg ‘ssauyols a|qissod Se Jej Sy "9)elo}oali[ dy} SSOIOe el Kouabe jo asn paonpai pue Jojoey Aoueoen ybnolyy
1O S3I0UBDEA IO} JBA0D 0} A) v B/U  UJ UOIBONPAI %G B O} Jus|eAinba s| BuiAes Jo [aAa7] 0G 0S panaiyoe suoionpai }abpng Bulyels - seuelq] |
pajejay buiyels
:s|esodoud sbuineg anuanay maN
000.3 000.3
Kianiop Buney (K1aa112q 992101098) Buineg
Jo9yje p|nod jey} sysiy/saouapuadag| ysiy OVY $99IMI9S J3Y30 uo oeduw| aouewIONad uo Joedwy 1eak |ing sk-vioz Buies fousioy3 pesodoid wal
g xipuaddy Jlouuo@on usydalg  :Aq pasedaid >__.___QNC_Nuw=w pue ase|d =12 (oY Ko=) (]




8ve'e 8ve'e STVSOdOdd SONIAVS M3IN TV.LO1]
-ainjonisal Ajjiqeule}sng pue aoe|d pauueld ayj Joj suonnjos Buipuny ainjonnsay |eyuswpedsq
ay} yum Jo sbuines pasaibe-aid Bunsixa yum yjoq anoge sjesodoud ay} ul desano jo aaibap e sl a1ayl 00 00%- | sbuineg paalby-aid yum delanQ ssa7 gz
Slivl
pue {|-¢ | 10} S|aA8| pajoipald je Buikels (%083) Jusuewuad sabieyn BaWOooU| 984 pasealoul
puads [e)deo jo |aAs] uo juepuadaq v pueT wolj awodul Bupjew sapnjou| BQUON 0€€ oes woJj Jodsuel] Ul SalEjes pund [eJauas) pund /g
papaaoxa
aq [[IM S|9AS]| JUSWSI0JUS/BWOdU]
Bunsixa jey} uodwnsse ay} uo paseqg V/IN QUON G/ (7] SWOOU| JUBWSDI0JUT pasealou| 9z
[>) V¥H 0} }S00 Ul 8sealoul [[ews SUON G¥ (7% 1s0d Auanod |end jo Buipund vyH G2
juelb yyesH
ol|qnd woJj papuny Buiaq wouj seiiAloe yyeaH oljgnd 0} saAow AJAOY Buluoissiwwo)
v Jayjo soe|dsip Ajjenusiod pinoy SUON G/ GL Buiar] AyyesH jo Buipung yyesH oland g
pojejey buipung ur sebuey)
paa.be jou
sauoz Bupjed pajjosuo) ji pajeloush
aWOoDU| [BUORIPPE OU JBy} Ysiy v e/ QUON 002 002 sauoz Bupjied pajjosjuo) Mau Wolj swodu| €2
awooul Ul yymoub Apes)s sewinsse
‘s|ons| awooul Bupsixa uo paseq [>) e/ QUON 0G| 0SL awoou| BuipieoH Buipjoyeos asealoul JoYUnS zz
~—
Lo awooul Ul ymoib Apesys sawnsse (JoV SYIONA J9841S pue peoy
‘s|oAs| awooul Bunsixa uo paseg [>) e/u SUON G/| S/l MON Jopun) awoou| SHIOAN 19811S 8sealoul JayunS g
()]
wwmoh:owmh 1eys uj asealou] Jusjeainbe
INOY)IM PBABIYDE g UBD SWOooU| 9SBaJOU] JOU S90p BWOodU| s}so) Bues
Dlm:_:cm_n Ul yimodb panuiuod sawnssy v e/u 1 @ouewlopad Bujuueld uo yoedwi a|qissod 001 00l pue awoou| Buluueld usamiag [eljuaIayiq asealou| g
KabulieH Joj SaWOH yum aoueusjulep
[>) VHH 0} 861eyd uj asealou] |lews QUON GZ [ SpUNoIS) Jo} Juswaaiby [9A87 92IAISS UO UoheU| 6]
pajejay awoou]
puads [enjoenuod o0y
JOJOBAUOD Y)im Juswaaibe o0} Joalgns v B/U  paIaAI|Op g O} ,SBJIXd, JJO-auo Jo} A|IqIXal} SS9 05T 0sz -pe JO UOI}oNpal pue JOBJUOY BI[0SA Ul S8louaiol 8|
0¢ 0c syied Je) / sbuines j1oenuo) /L
eale S|y} ‘Wwes} |esjuad 0} Jajsuel) 0} S}sod Alejes
ul %0013 jo Buines paaibe-aid Bunsixa pue yejs jJuswabeuew a)s dWOS ‘uolonpal
- Jeajoun s 9|qissod BulAes Jo [9Ad] "pasi|esjuad aq 0} SaoIAIBS Ul s}ebpng 9o1A18s aiinbai 0} Ajayl| sBuines Jayun4 “Aousiolye Juswabeuepy saN|ioe [e}0] / SOJIAISS
j10eX8 Buidoos Jayuny spasu |esodoid v Juswabeuew sa|ioe) Jos pue piey ||y uo paseq Buines |euiblio - paulwisled ag 01 00} 00l ul s}ebpng Buisijesua) wouy Buines Jayund 9|
}lomawel Awouoo3 pue uoielsusboy
[>) e/u wswdojaAaaq |e007 Joj Buipuny Bunsixs Jo yoeq Gz [ ‘Buluue|d ul suononpal saoIAIBg pue saliddng Gl
sassauisng
v e/ Burpoddns Joy Buipuny }se| eAowal pjnom siy] 82 8z ssauisng uopuoT YuoN Joj Buipung aroway 1
000.3 000.3
Kianiop Buney (K1aa112q 992101098) Buineg
Jo9yje p|nod jey} sysiy/saouapuadag| ysiy OVY $99IMI9S J3Y30 uo oeduw| aouewIONad uo Joedwy 1eak |ing sk-vioz Buies fousioy3 pesodoid wal
g xipuaddy IlPUUogoN usydals  :Aq pasedaid >__.___DNC_N.._.w=w pue ade|d F1VvVd0L1o3dId




Page 52

LLS LLS S1VSOdO¥d SONIAVS MIN TVLOL|
sBuines sbuines Aousiolye
AKouaoie wisy-buo) wuay-buo| pue
pue saijijenbaul Buonpas  sanienbaul Buonpal
ul }Insal pjnom jeyy ul }Insal pjnom
suonousal uonuanialul Aes pue Jey} uonuaIajul
19bpnq uonuanaud ui Bunsaaul  Apes pue uonuanaid
paousay-bul 0} 10} Ajlunpoddo suobio ul Bunsanul Joy
anp suojejwI] v Ayunypoddo suobio4 68 68 JUBI9 yijesH dliqnd G1/10¢ Ul 8sealou| g
'sa0Inosal Bunsixa
uiyymjuels yyesH
dllqnd jo uonessiuliwpe
pue 31M 0¢ 410}
SUOIOLISaI poddns Buigiosqe 0} anp
196pnq Alutew uonouny YH pue
paouay-Bul 0} @oueul ‘yuswainoold
anp suoiejwI 9 uo Joedwt [ewiuiy paljuspl SUON 88¥ 88Y ab1eyo speaysono yjesH alqnd |
:sjesodouid sBuiAeg anuanay maN
000.3 000.3
uﬂww__«wmﬂ““w._wm buney SOOUNISS AEMM__“MM._MM_WM s buires SL-¥102 Buiaeg Aoualolyyg pasodoid way|
\mw_ocmvcmawm ySIY OV 13yj0 uo joeduw) uo joedu| Jeak |n4 : o

g xipuaddy

onain(q esewe

:Aq pasedaid

yjleaH a1jand :3LvyH01o3dId




Page 53

08¥y 08% S1VS0OdO¥d SONIAVS M3N 1V.LOL|
"(€10¢ Jequaldag ul anp) joesuod Buseoqam
ay} jo uonenobaual ‘uolippe Ul 'SadIAIBS
SUON [>) QUON MO 05 0S pue saiiddns pue puads aWILSAO Ul UORONPY /
S92IAI9S JaqIBI\ @ Aoelioowa( |[ed20]
sajelojoallp Bujuolssiwwod juaiolys alow pue Bujuies)
ypum paaibe aq o] [5) 0B} 0} 90B) PaoNpay pauueld suoN 0¢1 ocl -9 Buiseauoul Aq s3s0o Buluiesy ul uoonpay 9
abuey) = Juswdo|anaq |euonjesiuebiQ
SUON [5) SUON SUON 0G 0S 196pnq sao1nes % salddns ul uononpay G
QUON 9 QUON MO 05 0S |ona| Buljels ul uoonpay
suoljesjunwwo)
panaiyoe
jou/pakelap sawooINQ Abajens Abajens AbBajess syuapisay ay} Jo
ABajeng sjuapisay v juapisay uo juspuadag juapisay uo juspuadaqg 001 00l Jed se uojjouNny UOBWIOLU| '@ YOB(QPaS MIIASY €
's9)elo)oallq "JueseA Ajjuaind
0} poddns uoioadsul S11s0d "sa@jelojoallg
S|9A8] JuaLINd pue juswabeuew o} yoddns uonoadsul pue
Je SaNUIjUOd SIBY}O WO} jo8foud Jayo 0} wes)  juswabeuew josfoid Jayo
pue 8]eJ0}081ig UMO UIy}im poddng oibsjeng ayy 0} wea) yoddng oibajess
woJj poddns Joj spuewaq [5) uiyum Ayoeded paonpay ay} uiyim Ayoeded paonpay 0§ 0S 1sod Jebeuew josfoid a)919Q 2
9 QUON QUON 0S 0S 1obpnq saoines g saliddns uj uononpay |
aouabijeju| ssauisng g Abajens
:s|esodouid sBuineg anuanay maN
000.3 000.3
Asaniap 3osye pinod Buey S9DIAIeS (A1sa1q sd10198) Buiaeg teak |In - Buiaeg Aouaiol. asodo.u wd;
jey) sysiy/sa1ouapuadaqg | ysiy OVY Jayjo uo joedwy 9ouBWIOoNad uo Joedw) thes nnd Sk-vioe es 1oH3 p d i

g xipuaddy

soueyejed aA3

:Aq pasedaud

aouewoudd @ Abajens :31vy0123dId




Page 54

8€e’l 8€e’l S1VSOdO¥d SONIAVS M3N 1V.1O0L|
(61) 6b- sBuipunoy g
VoH ul suoiesado
10} pamojje Apeaije abieyd - suoN 9 SUON 112 112 - VYH / sebiey) |[euss}x3 JO UOISINSY 1
10B13U00 AoUBby
ay} Jo Buuepus}-ai 8y} JO BWOINO
ay) uo jJuapuadap siI A1aAlleq A" pajoadxa auoN pajoadxa auUoN 005 00S suibiew joenuod Aouaby - Jayl0 €
suonduosqng
pajoadxa auoN 9 pajoadxa auoN pajoadxa auoN QL oLy a)elodio) / S8IAST Ul UOIONPaY g
pajoadxe suoN 9 pajoadxa suoN pajoadxa sUON 002 002 $994 JIpNy [BUIBIXT Ul UOIIONPaY |
:sjesodoud sBuireg anuanay maN
000.3 000.3
Kianijap 10aye Buney joedw) aouewiopad Buineg
pInoo jeyy sysiy/serouspuadaa | ¥siy 9w | 11ounog sjoym | pue Kisaieq eoinisg uo yoedwy | seak ng sk-vioz Buines Aousioyy3 pasodoud way

g xipuaddy

a|leqg uindy :Aq patedaid

JaYl0 :31vioLo3NIa




Page 55

DRAFT
. . Item
Report for: Cabinet Number-
Title: Financial Planning 2014/15 to 2016/17
Report

Authorised by:
Kevin Bartle, Assistant Director — Finance

Barry Scarr, Interim Head of Corporate Finance

Lead Officers: Neville Murton, Head of Finance

Ward(s) affected: All Report for Key decisions

Page 1 of 15




Page 56

DRAFT

1 Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 To set out the strategic financial issues for the three year planning period to 2016/17,
and to update on the process for setting the Council’s 2014/15 Budget and Medium
Term Financial Plan (MTFP) to 2016/17.

2 Introduction by Cabinet Member for Cabinet Member for Finance, Employment
and Carbon Reduction — Councillor Joe Goldberg

Comments to be inserted into final version

3 Recommendations
3.1 Cabinet is recommended to:

a) Note the budget proposals and financial planning assumptions set out in this
report and that they will be refined after the provisional Local Government
Finance Settlement is published in mid to late December;

b) Approve draft revenue proposals, to be recommended to the Council at its
meeting in February 2014 for the Council’s MTFP 2014/15 — 2016/17
(Appendices 1-3);

c) Approve draft capital proposals, to be recommended to the Council at its

meeting in February 2014 for the Council’s Capital Programme (corporate
resources) for the period 2014/15 — 2016/17 (paragraph 7 and Appendix 4);

d) Note the Housing Revenue Account (HRA) Capital Programme 2014/15 —
2016/17 as set out in Appendix 5 and the HRA MTFP 2014-17 as set out in
Appendix 6;

e) Note the proposed housing rent increases set out in paragraph 9 which will
be subject to consultation;

f) Approve the changes to the 2014/15 North London Waste Authority levy
apportionment arrangements as set out at Paragraph 6.13 and at Appendix
7 to this report;

g) Delegate Authority to the Cabinet Member for Environment, in consultation
with the Chief Financial Officer, to agree minor changes to the proposed
NLWA levy arrangements set out in Appendix 7 arising as a result of other
Boroughs’ consideration of the arrangements; and,

h) Note the changes to the Dedicated Schools Budget set out in paragraph 12.
4 Other options considered

4.1 This report proposes that the Cabinet should consider proposals to deliver a
balanced and sustainable MTFP at its final budget meeting in February 2014.

4.2 This approach has been pursued in order to respond to on-going central government
funding cuts that are unprecedented in scale.

4.3 Cabinet have no other option than to make savings to the Council’s budget given the

Page 2 of 15



Page 57

DRAFT

on-going funding cuts.

5 Background information

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

5.11

The Coalition Government’s Spending Review (SR10) was designed to reduce the
national deficit, with an emphasis on reducing public expenditure as a percentage of
Gross Domestic Product.

SR 10 contained proposals to reduce local government funding by 28% over the four
years of the review. The economy has not grown as fast as the government
expected, therefore further cuts have been factored into the latest spending review,
SR13.

SR 10 identified the need to reduce planned spending by £84m. Previous versions of
the Medium Term Financial Plan have addressed that challenge, and the Council
reported a balanced budget position for 2012/13, having successfully implemented a
package of £62m spending reductions.

The Council’s plans for spending reductions have been framed by a need to ensure
that priority services and outcomes for Haringey citizens were protected as far as
possible. This has been at the core of the Council’s strategic response to austerity
and deficit reduction, encapsulated by the MTFP. The key element of this response is
the clear vision for the Borough defined in the Council Plan.

The strategic direction adopted allowed the Council to set budgets from 2011/12 to
2013/14, delivering significant savings. At the time of setting the 2013/14 budget in
February 2013, the MTFP identified further gaps of £20.3m for 2014/15 and £22.5m
for 2015/16.

The Council at its February 2013 budget meeting agreed that Council Tax would be
frozen at its 2012/13 level, and the level of financial reserves was considered to be
adequate to cover future risks. However it was noted that the delivery of a further
£42.8m of savings over the next two years would be very challenging.

The Government’s deficit reduction plans will continue to reduce the Council’s
available funding, and many new initiatives will add further strain — for example the
full impact of the Welfare Reform Act, the Care Cap and the integration of adult social
care with the NHS.

The current MTFP 2013-16 reflected and modelled those risks that could be
realistically assessed in February 2013. As with the previous year, it is essential that
the robustness of the planning assumptions are reviewed by the Council with a view
to updating the MTFP where necessary.

This report presents the outcomes of a number of assumptions, and presents the
latest position on the implementation of current year revenue budget plans.

The Council also approved its Capital Programme in February 2013. As well as
reductions in government funding, the fall in property market values and the reduced
scope for revenue to cover borrowing costs means that a review of capital spending
plans is essential over the coming months.

The major assumptions that overlay the financial planning framework are analysed
below.

Page 3 of 15



Page 58

DRAFT

6 2014/15

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

The MTFP approved by Council in February 2013 identified a gap of £20.3m for
2014/15. This was based on figures supplied by DCLG in December 2012 that were
part of a 2 year funding settlement (2013/14 and 2014/15). The figures contained
spending cuts that had already been planned in SR10, and an additional 2% cut to
non protected Government departments announced in the 2012 Autumn statement.

The March 2013 Budget then announced additional cuts on top of the 2012 Autumn
Statement. As a result, Local Government will face an additional 1% reduction on
2014/15.

The net effect of the 1% cut in funding has been an extra circa £1.7m pressure in
2014/15. Recognising the risk of additional spending cuts during the 2013 Spending
Round (SR13), the Cabinet approved a package of £20m savings for 2014/15 in
June 2013, allowing time to develop savings and transformation plans for 2015/16
onwards. After removing a £2m allowance for growth, and taking into account the
£1.7m extra cut in support and other minor technical changes, 2014/15 was broadly
in balance as at June 2013.

The budget process for 2014/15 has requested updates on the savings delivery for
2014/15, and any extra pressures that have arisen since June 2013. The following
paragraphs set out an analysis of those changes.

Following the June Cabinet report there have been a small number of changes to the
funding assumptions underpinning the 2014/15 budget including clarification of the
Council Tax and Housing Benefit administration grant and confirmation of the on-
going element of the Council Tax freeze grant.

The budget monitoring report included in this Cabinet’s agenda highlights the current
year’s spend to date above budget for the Tottenham regeneration programme.
Further consideration of the level of additional resources to be applied to the
programme, and the optimum funding route, is on-going and planned to be reported
in the February 2014 financial planning report to Cabinet.

A number of changes were introduced by the Welfare reform Act 2012 that have had
an impact on the Temporary Accommodation budget. Although the most significant of
these was the introduction of the Benefit Cap in April 2013, the lowering of the Local
Housing Allowance (LHA) to the 30" percentile, together with limitations placed on
the up-rating of LHA rates have also reduced the financial support for housing costs.
The gap between LHA rates and market rents is widening and the buoyancy of the
private rented sector in London has reduced the supply of affordable housing; this
has resulted in increased homelessness and a sharp rise in the prices charged for
Temporary Accommodation. An investment proposal has, therefore, been included in
this report.

A specific investment proposal has also been submitted in support of the Customer
Services programme; which is a key council priority.

Appendix 2 summarises the revenue investment proposals submitted for Cabinet’s
consideration.

Page 4 of 15



Page 59

DRAFT

6.10

6.11

6.12

6.13

6.14

Directorates have also been progressing implementation plans against the £20m
saving proposals identified in June, and previous years’ agreed savings, which have
identified some slippage of proposals from 2014/15 into later years and some
additional alternative proposals. The budget package assumes support of some
slippage elements from reserves as a temporary measure since directorates are
currently confident that these savings can still be delivered, albeit later than originally
planned.

Appendix 3 summarises the current savings proposals position for Cabinet’s
consideration.

Taking all of these issues into account the 2014/15 budget remains balanced,
although as in previous years, this is subject to any further government
announcements as part of the autumn statement, the provisional local government
statement (both of which are expected for early December) and any announcement
relating to levies.

In addition to changes in the overall cost of the North London Waste Authority
(NLWA) levy, any amendments to the levy arrangements themselves need to be
agreed unanimously by all 7 Boroughs. The current levy arrangements date back to
the 2012/13 levy period and need to be updated for 2 issues:

e An adjustment to reflect the London Borough of Barnet consigning commingled
recyclates from 9™ October 2013. The proposed change is of financial benefit to
Haringey as it will place Barnet in the same position as other Boroughs that are
increasing their recycling tonnages, if the change were not agreed then the other
Boroughs would pick up a greater share of the cost of processing the additional
waste from Barnet, as there is a lag in the tonnage feeding into the levy
calculation mechanism.

e A change in the location of the Household Waste Recycling Centre in Haringey
to Western Road (from Cranford Way); this ensures that the costs of the new
site are met and apportioned as below in line with the previously agreed
proposals for the Cranford Way site:

Barnet 0.613%
Camden 0.038%
Enfield 0.383%
Hackney 0.191%
Haringey 97.894%
Islington 0.804%
Waltham Forest 0.077%

Appendix 7 sets out the proposed wording for the revised NLWA agreement which
all authorities are being asked to agree; Cabinet are also being asked to delegate
authority to the Cabinet Member for Environment, in consultation with the Chief
Financial Officer, to agree any subsequent minor changes raised through the other
boroughs’ approval process.

7 General Fund Capital Programme

Page 5 of 15



Page 60

DRAFT

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

Capital expenditure bids which are to be funded from General Fund resources (i.e.
capital receipts and other capital resources) have been identified and these have
been reviewed by Directors Group; a package of proposals which broadly matches
the available resources has been identified.

The proposed projects to be included in the General Fund capital programme are
shown at Appendix 4. Externally funded schemes are not currently included as
government funding announcements on these grants have yet to be made, but will be
added as part of the February 2014 Cabinet report such that a complete programme
is approved.

At this stage in the financial planning process the Council usually avoids any
additional prudential borrowing given the revenue impact. However, as consideration
is given to the inclusion of potentially significant capital programmes, in addition to
supporting invest-to-save initiatives, Cabinet should be aware that any additional
financing costs of prudential borrowing would increase the projected revenue funding
gap in the Medium Term Financial Plan for 2014/15 to 2016/17.

On that basis the value of the new capital programme will initially be limited to the
projected value of existing capital resources, or those which can be generated from
future asset disposals. Over the planning period the estimated capital funding
available is £41.6m; this broadly matches the proposed programme as set out in
Appendix 4.

There are however, some risks associated with the disposal programme which is the
primary funding source for the programme and the figures include assumptions
regarding a relatively small number of high value disposal receipts that between them
represent a significant proportion of the programme funding. An adjustment to the
forecasts to cover an element of this risk has therefore been made.

The Council also has a long term commitment over and above resources already
included in the current capital programme to regenerating the Tottenham area. As
part of this, receipts and/or revenue resources for prudential borrowing totalling £5m
will need to be generated and reserved to honour existing commitments which are
currently anticipated to fall outside of the capital programme planning horizon (i.e.
programmed spending post 2017).

The following table summarises the total value of recommended bids compared to
the estimated available resources.

Page 6 of 15



Page 61

DRAFT
Summary of resources and recommended programme
14/15 15/16 16/17 Total
£000 £000 £000 £000
Estimated Capital Receipts 10,341 17,140 3,000 | 30,481
Risk adjustment — non 0] (9,000) 9,000 0
achievement of receipts
Brought forward resources 0 4,800 0 4,800
Other Resources 5,191 4,802 | (3,706) 6,287
Total Estimated Resources 15,532 17,742 8,294 | 41,568
Total recommended 12,581 15,642 13,301 41,524
programme
Shortfall/(surplus) (2,951) | (2,100) 5,007 (44)

8 HRA Capital Programme 2014-2017

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

Housing Revenue Account capital bids will be considered alongside the HRA
Medium term Financial Plan (MTFP). The draft Housing programme 2014 — 2017 of
£183m is based on projections for asset management and stock condition post
Decent Homes, and relies on utilising £43m borrowing within the overall HRA cap of
£58m. The position may change as further factors such as the level of Housing rents
are decided during the budget process, but the current draft, including proposed
funding sources, is included at Appendix 5.

The proposed Housing capital programme for 2014-15 is £63.3m of which £14.6m is
for a planned programme of works to maintain the stock condition and £38m is
earmarked for Decent Homes; this element is funded from £25m Decent Homes
Backlog Grant from the GLA and the balance from the HRA revenue surplus. Another
£5.35m has been identified to fund a range of improvement programmes including
fire safety and estate environmental improvements and development of new
Supported Living schemes. There is also £5.4m planned for the small sites infill
programme.

The Housing Investment and Estate Renewal Strategy is due to be presented to
Cabinet at the November Cabinet meeting. At this stage the strategy is fairly high
level and further work is required to finalise the details. The 2015-16 and 2016-17
Capital Programme should therefore be considered as indicative until this work is
finalised.

The current indicative programme continues the increased level of investment in the
housing stock and provides funding for a successor programme to the Decent
Homes programme. This will be informed by the refreshed stock condition survey
and consultation with tenants. Due to the high level of investment needs it is likely
that internal resources will not solely be sufficient and the Council will have to
consider increasing its HRA borrowing.

9 Housing Rent increases

9.1

Under the self-financing regime rents are the main source of income for the HRA and
the Council is required to make decisions annually on the level of increases. At its
February meeting, Cabinet will be asked to approve the rent increase for 2014/15.

Page 7 of 15



Page 62

DRAFT

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

9.7

9.8

9.9

In November, the Cabinet approved the Housing Investment and Estate Renewal
Strategy which sets out the Council’s intention to increase investment in its housing
stock and to explore opportunities for small scale infill developments and estate
renewal. This will support the achievement of the Council priorities of delivering
regeneration in priority locations and ensuring everyone has a decent place to live.

Under the self financing regime introduced by the 2011 Localism Act, investment
funding for housing comes largely from the Council’s own resources with very little
central government grant funding being available. The Council therefore has
developed its financial strategy for the HRA in line with its investment aims. This
strategy is to maximise revenue income from rents and other charges and reduce
costs through finding efficiencies. The revenue surpluses generated are then
available for direct capital investment in the housing stock.

Given this principle it is proposed that the Council should increase rents in real terms
following the principles of the government rent restructuring policy. The rent
restructuring framework was introduced by the previous government and works to
gradually increase council housing rents in real terms (i.e. above inflation) while
reflecting differences between different areas and types of dwelling and without
increasing rents excessively in any single year.

Haringey has been following this framework for several years. Last year the Council
approved a variation for new tenancies on void properties. For these properties the
limits on the rent increase in any single year will not apply and the rent is increased in
one step to the target level indicated by the rent restructuring policy.

Although Councils are not required to follow rent restructuring the government
calculations underpinning the self financing model assume that they will. Setting a
rent below the level indicated by the rent restructuring framework will restrict the
income to the HRA and is likely to make it difficult to fund the investment needs of the
stock.

Cabinet is, therefore, asked to continue to follow their established policy for rent
increases in 2014/15, except for re-let void properties, reflecting the September 2013
RPI announcement and to use the additional revenue generated to help fund the
increased capital programme outlined above.

If the Council continues to follow rent restructuring then the average weekly dwelling
rent will increase by £4.90 or 4.98%. The average weekly rent will increase from
£98.23 to £103.13. The additional income to the HRA from applying this increase is
£4m a year; were the Council not to implement the full increase the loss of rent would
be £810k per annum for each 1% reduction applied.

Because rent restructuring takes into account individual factors for each property
such as the existing rent and the capital value, there is considerable variation in the
size of the increase for each dwelling. The following tables illustrate this range.

Page 8 of 15



Page 63

DRAFT

Table One: Potential weekly dwelling rents for 2014/15 with caps and limits applied

Minimum | Maximum | Average

Number of | Number of Rent Rent Rent

Bedrooms Properties £ & &
Bedsit 157 67.84 114.89 83.23
1 5,624 57.68 136.38 88.24
2 5,392 80.44 148.83 103.24
3 3,984 76.34 155.57 118.48
4 616 88.47 167.14 134.04
5 102 104.64 169.69 154.52
6 10 134.79 177.79 161.79
7 2 137.05 174.44 155.75
8 1 176.32 176.32 176.32
All dwellings 15,888 57.68 177.79 103.13

Table Two: Percentage increase in weekly dwelling rents for 2014/15

Minimum | Maximum | Average
Number of Bedrooms Increase Increase Increase
Bedsit 1.88% 6.85% 5.14%
1 1.57% 7.43% 4.96%
2 1.63% 6.35% 5.03%
3 2.61% 6.49% 4.94%
3+ 0.61% 6.10% 4.86%
All dwellings 0.61% 7.43% 4.98%

Table Three: Range of changes
Number of

Potential Rent Increase Properties |% of Total
Less than £4.00 3,492 21%
Between £4.00 and £5.00 5,364 34%
Between £5.00 and £6.00 5,077 32%
Between £6.00 and £7.00 1,675 1%
Between £7.00 and £9.00 280 2%
Total 15,888 100%

Page 9 of 15




Page 64

DRAFT

10 Service charges

10.1

10.2

In addition to rents, tenants pay separate charges for specific services that they
receive. Charges are currently made for the following services:

Concierge services;
Caretaking;

Grounds maintenance;
Street sweeping;

Light and power;
District heating; and,
Water.

Homes for Haringey are still in the preparation stages of setting their budgets
therefore it is not yet possible to provide the proposed services charges for 2014/15.
These will be presented to Cabinet for approval in February 2014.

11 HRA Revenue Budget and MTFP 2014-17

11.1

11.2

11.3

11.4

11.5

11.6

11.7

As part of the Council’s budget strategy to generate efficiency savings, Homes for
Haringey have been asked to reduce that element of the Company Budget within
their full control by £3.2m; this will include charges made by the Council for corporate
and support services which will rise by inflation. Further reductions of 5% are planned
for 2015-16 and 2016-17.

Homes for Haringey are still working on proposals for achieving the savings and
these will be reported to Cabinet in February 2014.

In order to make the necessary staffing reductions, Homes for Haringey will incur
transition costs, including redundancy and early retirement costs. Provision has
been made in the MTFP for these costs to be met from the HRA reserve. An
estimate of £3m has been made which is shown as falling in 2013-14 but the exact
timing will depend on the timetable for making savings. The estimate will be updated
for the February Cabinet.

Homes for Haringey are an admitted body in the Local Government Pension
Scheme. Following the recent actuarial valuation of the risks and liabilities on their
part of the fund, the actuary recommends that the employer contribution should rise.
The exact amount of the increase is still the subject of discussion with the actuary.
The finalised increase will be taken account of in the HRA MTFP as an unavoidable
growth pressure.

There is also an additional £1m new growth for activity to support the HRA
Investment and Estate Renewal Strategy reported to Cabinet in November.

Within the managed accounts there is a need to make an increased provision for bad
debts. The level of bad debt has been increasing over recent years and this is
expected to continue to worsen following Welfare Reform Act changes including the
benefits cap, the under occupation penalty and the payment of housing support to
the tenant rather than the landlord under Universal Credit.

There is also £2.4m of funding that has been transferred from the capital programme

Page 10 of 15



Page 65

DRAFT

to revenue within the managed account. This is not new spending but is a change in
classification following a review of capitalisation.

11.8 The net result of these changes is a revenue surplus of £10.3m. This together with
£4m of the brought forward balance on the HRA reserve will be invested into the
expanded HRA programme. It is recommended that Cabinet agree the Housing
MTFP as set out in Appendix 6 to this report.

12 Dedicated Schools Budget (DSB)

12.1 The DSB encompasses the Dedicated Schools Grant, post 16 funding provided by
the Education Funding Agency (EFA) and the Pupil Premium. A report on the
proposed DSB strategy will be presented to Schools Forum on 2 December with
further reports to Forum on 16 January and 26 February 2014.

12.2 The Pupil Premium will increase in 2014-15 to £1,300 per eligible pupil (confirmed for
primary schools but not yet for secondary schools) and £1,900 for Looked After
Children. The estimated sum for maintained school pupils and Looked After Children
for 2014-15 is therefore £14.7m

Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG)

12.3 The Dedicated Schools Grant is a ring-fenced government grant that can only be
used in support of the Schools Budget as defined in the School and Early Years
Finance Regulations. The Schools Budget consists of delegated budgets allocated to
individual schools, Pupil Referral Units (PRUs) and Early Years Provision in Private,
Voluntary and Independent (PVIs) providers, and a budget for other provision for
pupils which local authorities fund centrally, which now includes the bulk of high
needs provision, including post-school provision up to age 25.

12.4 The DSG covers all pupils in maintained schools and academies, funding for the
latter being ‘recouped’ from the Council’s allocation.

12.5 There were significant changes to the DSG in 2013-14, most notably:

a. The splitting of the grant into three notional blocks, the Schools Block (SB),
Early Years Block (EYB) and High Needs Block (HNB);

b. The simplification of the schools funding formula in preparation for a national
formula planned for April 2015;

c. Changes in the way special schools, special units and alternative providers
are funded, replacing comprehensive planned place funding with a ‘Place
Plus’ approach. This provides a fixed amount of delegated funding per place
plus a ‘top-up’ paid by a commissioner when placing pupils;

d. Delegation of some central services to schools with the possibility of de-
delegation from maintained schools only. This replaces the former Schools
Budget element of the Local Authority Central Spend Equivalent Grant
(LACSEG); and,

e. Increased power for the Schools Forum over what budgets a Local Authority
(LA) can retain from the School and Early Years Blocks.

12.6 The indicative DSG settlement will be announced on 18 December.
Schools Block (SB)

Page 11 of 15



Page 66

DRAFT

12.7

12.8

12.9

Schools Forum on 24 October endorsed the Council’s proposal for the 2014-15
Schools Funding Formula. This proposes a re-balancing of budgets between the
Basic Entitlement (the per-pupil allocation received regardless of the individual
characteristics of the pupil) and funding for deprivation and Additional Educational
Needs (AEN). The final approval of the formula will be made in a separate report to
Cabinet on this agenda.

The SB is calculated using pupil numbers recorded in the Schools Census on 3
October 2013 and following a data cleansing exercise by the Department for
Education (DfE); the numbers to be used will be published on 10 December 2013.
This number is multiplied by the Guaranteed Unit of Funding of £5,878.44, which is
the same as in 2013-14.

High Needs Block (HNB)

The HNB is allocated as a cash sum and covers all funding for pupils with Special
Educational Needs (SEN) other than that included in delegated mainstream school
budgets. It includes funding for special schools, special units and alternative
providers using the place-plus approach set out above; funding for pupils placed in
other local authority or private provision and centrally provided services. It also
incorporates funding for the extended duty of providing for students in FE
establishments with Special Educational Needs (SEN) up to the age of 25.

12.10 A working party of the Schools Forum have been reviewing the budgets in this area

and will report back to the Schools Forum. A significant concern is the uncertainty
around the costs of the new responsibilities for students up to the age of 25 with SEN
which began in September 2013.

Early Years Block

12.11 The main element of this block is calculated using the January early years census

prior to the start of the financial year and modified by the census during the year. The
indicative allocation will therefore use the January 2014 count. This is multiplied by
the Guaranteed Unit of Funding of £5,345 (as in 2013-14). Based on summer term
numbers we expect January 2014 numbers to be higher than January 2013 numbers
by approximately 90 FTE generating an additional £0.48m. Offset against this will be
the loss of £0.9m transitional funding following the removal of the former 90% funding
guarantee for three year olds.

12.12 In preparing for the loss of the guarantee and the requirement to increase part-time

take-up Cabinet agreed to the reduction in the number of full-time places provided in
nursery schools and classes starting in September 2012. Full-time numbers will be
reduced further in September 2014.

12.13 Based on current take-up of three and four year old places the reduction in full-time

places will not fully cover the loss of the three year old guarantee. The gap in 2014-
15 with the current take-up will be £0.256m and in 2015-16 £0.156m. An increase in
take-up of part-time places will reduce this shortfall. The EYB has a one-off
contingency of £0.545m as a result of claw-backs relating to 2012-13 that can be
rolled forward to meet this shortfall in 2014-15. The EYB also has a contingency of
£0.36m for in-year pupil growth of which an estimated £0.25m will be drawn down in
2013-14 and which can be reduced in the longer term if increases in part-time take-

Page 12 of 15



Page 67

DRAFT

up is insufficient to cover the funding gap.

12.14 An additional funding element is for the new responsibility to provide places for two
year olds from deprived backgrounds introduced in September 2013. Funding for
2014-15 is provided through the DSG based on planned numbers at a rate of £5.28
per hour and will not be subject to claw-back if actual numbers are lower. Funding
will be based on actual numbers for 2015-16 onwards. Providers are funded through
a formula agreed by Cabinet.

Free School Meals for Infant Age Pupils.

12.15 The Government plans to provide a free school meal for all pupils in Reception to
Year 2 classes. It is expected that the Chancellor's Autumn Statement will set out the
planned funding arrangements.

13 2015/16 onwards

13.1 The MTFP approved by Council in February 2013 estimated that the funding gap for
2015/16 would be £20.3m. This was based on the trajectory of spending cuts that
had been implemented in SR10. An estimated gap of £21m for 2016/17 was also
calculated and reported to Cabinet in December 2012, based on the same set of
assumptions.

13.2 The Government announced the results of the 2013 spending review, SR13, on the
26 June 2013. The spending review proposed a 10% reduction in Local Government
funding for 2015/16, together with a wide range of additional funding streams to
‘balance’ this core funding reduction. Additionally, it was announced that £3.8bn
funding was to be made available nationally to enable Local Government and the
NHS to pool budgets for Adult Social Care.

13.3 Modelling the 10% decrease, the impact on the Council was a £3.4m reduction in
funding, including a £600k estimated reduction in Education Services Grant by the
Department for Education.

13.4 In July 2013, DCLG published the technical consultation for the 2015/16 funding
settlement, and it was immediately apparent that the headline 10% reduction in
funding was misleading, and understated the true extent of the reductions.

13.5 Analysis showed that the national funding total was £1bn less than expected, and the
additional funding streams announced in SR13 to ‘balance’ the reduction were in fact
being top-sliced from core funding. Although the Government has not been able to
provide an exact breakdown of the constituent parts of the ‘missing’ £1bn, in the main
they consist of:

Collaboration and efficiency fund - £100m

Social Care Cap implementation (Dilnot) - £335m
Independent living fund - £188m

New Homes Bonus top slice (safety net) - £45m
New Homes Bonus top slice - £300m.

Page 13 of 15



Page 68

DRAFT

13.6 The effect of these adjustments has been an average reduction in funding for local
authorities of 13.1% across the country. After taking into account forecast inflation of
1.8%, this equates to a real terms reduction of 14.9%.

13.7 Also, in line with previous year’s funding reductions since the 2010 emergency
budget, Haringey, along with all other Councils with high levels of deprivation, is to
receive a higher reduction in RSG than the national average.

Growth and investment
13.8 A number of legislative and environmental changes have introduced cost pressures
into both 2015/16 and 2016/17, including:

Actuarial valuation — the Haringey pension scheme, like most others in the
country, is subject to pressure from extended life expectancy. £1m in 2014/15 had
already been provided for increased employer’s contributions, but a further £500k
has been built in for both 2015/16 and 2016/17 to allow for actuarial increases. This
is subject to change once the finalised valuation results are known.

Flat rate pension scheme — the government will be legislating to introduce a single
national flat rate pension scheme, and it is estimated that this will cost the Council
£1.8m in increased national insurance contributions as it will lose existing opt-out
rebates. This sum has been built in to 2016/17 in the MTFP.

New Homes Bonus - In line with 2014/15, New Homes Bonus has been introduced
and ring fenced in the MTFP. However, in 2015/16, the government will apply a top-
slice to NHB in order to fund economic growth, and the money will be transferred to
the Greater London Authority. The MTFP assumes that this £722k reduction in NHB
will be met by the General Fund.

13.9 Taking all this analysis into account, and updating the Council’s MTFP financial
model for planned changes to levies and indicative allocations for growth, the funding
gap for 2015/16 is now estimated to be £34m.

13.10 Initial projections based on Treasury figures have also been developed for 2016/17,
based on a similar trajectory of spending cuts. This has resulted in an estimated gap
of £29m. This figure also includes projected pay awards, inflation and levies.

13.11 The definitive impact at individual council level will not be known until the Local
Government Finance settlement planned to be released in mid December 2013. This
will provide details on the 2014/15 settlement and provisional details for 2015/16.
Based on current estimates, savings of circa £63m are required to bring the 2014-
2017 MTFP into balance.

14 Local Context

14.1 Allocation of resources to deliver outcomes while at the same time managing the
pressure of centrally dictated funding cuts will be driven by local priorities and
specific opportunities and initiatives.

14.2 The Council’s Corporate programmes and priorities: Haringey 54k; Tottenham
Regeneration, Customer Services Transformation, Zero Based Budgeting, and
Corporate Infrastructure projects will need to respond and flex in line with the funding
challenges the Council continues to face.

Page 14 of 15



Page 69

DRAFT

15 Comments of the Chief Finance Officer and financial implications

15.1 As the report is primarily financial in its nature, comments of the Chief Financial
Officer are contained throughout the report.

16 Head of Legal Services and legal implications
16.1 To be included in the final version of the report.
17 Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

17.1 Equalities issues are a core part of the Council’s financial and business planning
process.

18 Head of Procurement Comments
18.1 Not applicable
19 Policy Implication

19.1 The Medium Term Financial Plan represents the resource framework for delivery of
Council Policy and objectives.

20 Use of Appendices

20.1 Appendix 1 — MTFP updated version November 2013

20.2 Appendix 2 — Revenue Investment proposals

20.3 Appendix 3 — Savings proposals

20.4 Appendix 4 — General Fund Capital Programme (corporate resources)
20.5 Appendix 5 — HRA Capital Programme

20.6 Appendix 6 — HRA Medium Term Financial Plan 2014-2017

20.7 Appendix 7 — Proposed Amendments to apportionment of NLWA levies

21 Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

21.1 The following background papers were used in the preparation of this report:
e Financial Planning 2013-14 to 2015-16 — Cabinet 12 February 2013
e Financial Outturn 2012-13 and Budget 2014-15 — Cabinet 18 June 2013

21.2 For access to the background papers or any further information please contact
Neville Murton, Head of Finance (BAS) on 0208 489 3176 or Barry Scarr, Interim
Head of Corporate Finance, on 0208 489 3743.

Page 15 of 15



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



HARINGEY COUNCIL MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL PLAN TO MARCH 2017

Service Areas (excluding Corporate

Recharaes and Canpital Financina Costs’

Total Strategy and Performance

Total Adults and Housing

Total Place & Sustainability

Total Public Health

Total Children & Young People's Services
Sub-Total

Corporate Services

Total Corporate Resources

Total Chief Executive

Total Non Service Revenue

Total Contingencies and Provisions
Sub-Total

Total Funding Requirement

Funding Sources

Core Grants

New Homes Bonus

Revenue Support Grant

Returned Top Slice/ Capitalisation
Council Tax

Retained Business Rates

Top Up

Surplus/(Deficit) on Collection Fund
Contribution from/(to) Reserves
Total Available Funding

Budget Gap

Appendix 1
2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17
Revised Revised Revised Revised
Base Pre-Agreed New Pre-Agreed New Funding Slippage Base Pre-Agreed New Pre-Agreed Funding Slippage Base New Funding Slippage Base
Budget Growth Growth Savings Savings Adjustments Budget Growth Growth Savings Adjustments Budget Growth Adjustments Budget
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

5,213 0 0 (609) (156) 0 0 4,448 (130) 0 (190) 0 0 4,128 0 0 0 4,128
92,055 650 995 (4,258) 0 0 710 90,152 950 910 (365) 0 (710) 90,937 1,720 0 0 92,657
44,209 500 400 (3,998) (680) 0 108 40,539 0 (200) (400) 0 (130) 39,809 0 0 (940) 38,869
17,815 592 0 (577) (243) 0 0 17,588 0 0 0 0 0 17,588 0 0 0 17,588
59,833 0 0 (5,017) (175) 0 480 55,121 0 1,122 0 0 (480) 55,763 (1,122) 0 0 54,641
219,125 1,742 1,395 (14,459) (1,254) 0 1,298 207,848 820 1,832 (955) 0 (1,320) 208,225 598 0 (940) 207,883
7,479 (330) 0 (885) (350) 0 0 5,914 0 0 0 0 0 5,914 0 0 0 5,914
22,046 310 150 (1,982) (689) 0 91 19,926 (410) 250 (160) 0 (91) 19,515 0 0 0 19,515
27,189 3,350 0 (5,338) 0 (59) 0 25,142 1,023 0 0 0 0 26,165 2,800 0 0 28,965
12,237 6,000 0 (3,500) 0 1,069 0 15,806 5,000 500 0 0 0 21,306 5,500 1,084 0 27,890
68,951 9,330 150 (11,705) (1,039) 1,010 91 66,788 5,613 750 (160) 0 (91) 72,900 8,300 1,084 0 82,284
288,076 11,072 1,545 (26,164) (2,293) 1,010 1,389 274,636 6,433 2,582 (1,115) 0 (1,411) 281,125 8,898 1,084 (940) 290,167
29,992 0 0 0 0 975 196 31,163 0 0 0 (2,018) 0 29,145 0 (2,572) 0 26,573
3,095 0 0 0 0 1,069 0 4,164 0 0 0 (722) 0 3,442 0 1,084 0 4,526
107,662 0 0 0 0 (21,480) 0 86,182 0 0 0 (24,921) 0 61,261 0  (20,850) 0 40,411
800 0 0 0 0 179 0 979 0 0 0 372 0 1,350 0 372 0 1,722
75,240 0 0 0 0 0 0 75,240 0 0 0 0 0 75,240 0 0 0 75,240
18,577 0 0 0 0 1,165 0 19,742 0 0 0 554 0 20,296 0 629 0 20,925
52,710 0 0 0 0 1,719 0 54,429 0 0 0 1,527 0 55,956 0 1,735 0 57,690
(3,570) 3,570 0 0 0 2,000 0 2,000 0 0 0 (2,000) 0 0 0 0 0 0
3,570 (3,570) 0 0 0 0 737 737 0 0 0 0 (737) 0 0 0 0 0
288,076 0 0 0 0 (14,373) 933 274,636 0 0 0 (27,208) (737) 246,690 0 (19,603) 0 227,087
0 0 34,435 63,079

Note: Pre- agreed savings also includes June 2013 Cabinet agreed savings

|, 8bed



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



Growth Proposals for consideration

2014/15 | 2015/16 | 2016/17 Total

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Adults & Housing 995 910 1,720 3,625
Public Health 0 0 0 0
Children’s Services 0 1,122 (1,122) 0
Place & Sustainability 400 (200) 0 200
Chief Executive’s Service incl. Legal 150 250 0 400
Strategy & Performance 0 0 0 0
Corporate Resources 0 0 0 0
Base Budget Growth Total 1,545 2,082 598 4,225

Appendix 2

¢/ abed



Appendix 2 (cont)

Growth Proposals - Adults & Housing

. . Proposed Use of Investment & 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 Total |Why is this needed? / What outcomes will be achieved? (e.g. impact
Directorate/Service Area Ref .
Justification (KPIs etc) £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 |onP.l)
Adults & Housing
Business Unit
Care Purchasing budget growth to meet Haringey population is increasing and there are high demand
1 Adults Services AH -1 new der.nand from the mcre.asmg . 545 550 1,095 pres.surfes. TI:HS opt!on does not address current budget gap but the
population (Older People with Physical service is taking action to manage this down. These figures assume
Difficulties) . population growth of 1.5% to 2% per vear
Care Purchasing budget growth to meet
g & . & . Further clients are expected to transfer from Continuing Health Care
. new demand from the increasing . L. . . .
2 Adults Services AH -2 . . ) 130 120 250(to Local Authority provision. Haringey is an area of high Mental
population and clients transferring from Health need and this is expected to grow in line with population
NHS funding (Mental Health needs) P & Pop
3 Adults Services AH-3 To fund Yo%mg People in Transition - 0 235 1,050 1,285 This |.s .needed to rT1eet the nee.ds of Young people with disabilities in
revised estimates transition from Children's Services T
This is used to provide temporary accommodation for homeless o)}
4 Community Housing AH-4 To meet cost pressures and impact of 995 0 0 995 families. Growth is needed to meet additional need, rising housing %;
Services welfare reform costs and address income shortfalls resulting from Welfare Reforms 4
such as the overall benefits cap. N
Total Adults & Housing 995 910 1,720 3,625




Appendix 2 (cont)

Growth Proposals - Children's Services
— > . - > .
Directorate/Service Area Ref Propose.d.Use: of Investment & 20:‘14/15 20:'15/16 20:‘16/17 T‘otal Why is this needed? / What outcomes will be achieved? (e.g. impact
Justification (KPIs etc) £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 onP.l.)
Children and Young People
Business Unit
Haringey 54,000 is designed to deliver transformational change and
1 Children's Services Haringey 54,000 1,122 (1,122) 0|iong term budget savings to support delivery of the MTFP.
Total Children's Services 1,122 (1,122) 0

G/ abed



Appendix 2 (cont)

Growth Proposals - Place & Sustainability

Directorate/Service Ref Proposed Use of Investment & 2014/15 | 2015/16 | 2016/17 Total |Why is this needed? / What outcomes will be achieved? (e.g. impact
Area Justification (KPlIs etc) £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 |onP.l)
Place & Sustainability

Business Unit
There is a need to increase the resources allocated to HMO licensing
and enforcement, due to a dramatic rise in private renting in the
B h, with ti in the shari f

1 Planning and Housing PS-1 |Enforcement - Industrial Units 400 (200) 200 orough, wi . a consequen |.ncreas.,e n (.es ar.lng © .

accommodation and conversion of industrial units. The additional
resources identified will ensure that safety standards are met and
landlords take more responsibility for Anti-Social Behaviour issues

Total Place &

ota’ Hlace 400 (200) 0 200

Sustainability

9/ abed



Appendix 2 (cont)

Growth Proposals - Chief Executive

Directorate/Service Ref Proposed Use of Investment & 2014/15 | 2015/16 | 2016/17 Total |Why is this needed? / What outcomes will be achieved? (e.g. impact
Area Justification (KPIs etc) £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 [onP.l)
Place & Sustainability
Business Unit
Customer Services training & This will fund one-off training, change and communications activity
1 Chief Executive CE-1 L 150 (150) Ofrequired to effectively deliver and embed the Customer Services

communications - o
Transformation activites
This will be required to fund the annual ITsystem maintenance /

2 Chief Executive CE-2 |Customer Services systems & processes 0 400 400 support costs for‘the proposed new syste‘m to be purchasc?d to
enable the benefits of the Customer Services Transformation
programme to be delivered.

Total Chief Executive 150 250 400

// abed



Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank



Additional savings

2014/15 | 2015/16 | 2016/17 Totals

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Public Health 243 0 0 243
Corporate Resources 350 0 0 350
Children and Young People 175 0 0 175
Place & Sustainability 680 0 0 680
Strategy & Performance 156 0 0 156
Chief Executive (incl. Legal) 689 0 0 689
TOTAL 2,293 0 0 2,293

Appendix 3

6/, obed



Appendix 3

Additional Savings - Public Health
No. of No. of
2014/15 | 2015/16 | 2016/17 Total ) Posts |Equality Impact
Item Directorate Detailed Efficiency & Saving proposal Impact on Performance (Service Deliver Staff
v g prop £000 | £000 | £000 | £000 P ( v) Deleted |Assessment Required
Affected
(FTE)
Noi diate i t on front li ices but in the long t bilit
1 |Public Health Health Intelligence 50 0 0 50 © immecia elmpac. on fron . ine services but In the fong term abllity 0 thc
to plan and commission effectively could be reduced.
This contract provides support to first time parents under 19. The
2 |Public Health Family Nurse Partnership 24 0 0 24|reduction in funding will be managed to ensure impact on front line 0 tbhc
services is minimal but there is a small risk to performance.
This will red t to schools to educate Child bout health
3 |Public Health School Curriculum Development 30 0 0 30 "v;:gWI recuce support to schools to educate thildren about heaithy 0 thc
4 |public Health Offer the in.cre:'ase in PH grént as a saving rather 25 0 0 25 jrhere'will be no ch.jmges to existing services but new opportunities for| 0 the
than commission new services. investing to save will be foregone.
Noi t i i ill be achieved th h titi
5 |Public Health Savings achieved via substance misuse retender 20 0 0 20 teilﬁn;fi—:; on services as savings Wil be achieved through competitive 0 thc
Social isolation is a risk factor for ill health. Reducing services to
6 |Public Health Social isolation project 30 0 0 30|combat it may have an impact on health and social care use, especially| 0 tbhc
in relation to mental health
. . Obesity is a risk factor for ill health and there is a high prevalence in
Health tion for adults and t f
7 |Public Health ca i promotion for adults and prevention o 24 0 0 24|Haringey. Reducing services to combat it may have an effect on 0 tbhc
obesity .
health and social care use.
Noi diate i t on front li ices but ti ill red
8 |Public Health Evaluation of Prevention Servcies 40 0 0 40 © 'mf"e ate Impact on ro.n ine servn?es. ut over |r‘ne will reduce 0 thc
the evidence base for effective commissioning and policy.
Total Public 243 0 0 243 0 0
Health

08 abed



Appendix 3

Additional Savings - Corporate Resources

New No. of No. of
i 2015/16 | 2016/17 | Total ) Equality Impact
Item Service Detailed Efficiency & Saving proposal saving \ / \ / . Impact on Performance (Service Delivery) Staff Posts |Equality Imp .
2014/15 £'000 £'000 £'000 Deleted [Assessment Required
Affected
£'000 (FTE)
1 |Corporate Finance Newly identified savings from new banking 80 0 0 80[None expected 0 No
contract
Reduced debt refinancing costs (through
2 | Corporate Finance reduc'ed M|n|mum Revenue Provision 200 0 0 200|None expected 0 No
contribution due to a draw down from Debt
Redemption Reserve)
3 Audit & Risk Insurance payback (one-off) 70 0 0 70[{None expected 0 No
Management
Total Corporate 350 0 0 350
Resources

18 ebed



Appendix 3

Additional Savings - CYPS

New No. of
i 2015/16 | 2016/17 Total No. of Posts |Equality Impact
Item Service Detailed Efficiency & Saving proposal saving \ \ . Impact on Performance (Service Delivery) Staff osts |=d Y imp .
2014/15 £'000 £'000 £'000 Deleted [Assessment Required
Affected
£'000 (FTE)
It is proposed to raise income by utilising
Children and i
1 . adoPt|on as‘sessments where there arfe no 100 0 0 100[No impact on service delivery and improved use of resources. None Not required
Families Haringey children to match and charging other
LA's for out of borough matches.
. Staffing reduction and Income generation by
Prevention and X X - . .
2 . |offering support services to schools and 75 0 75|Minimal impact on performance. 1 Not required
Early Intervention ) . .
Academies from alternative providers.
Total Children's 175 175

Services

28 abed



Appendix 3

Additional Savings - Place and Sustainability
New No. of No. of
i 2015/16 | 2016/17 | Total ) Equality Impact
Item Service Detailed Efficiency & Saving proposal saving \ / \ / . Impact on Performance (Service Delivery) Staff Posts |Equality Imp .
2014/15 £'000 £'000 £'000 Deleted [Assessment Required
Affected
£'000 (FTE)

Increase in disposal fee income generated by

1 Property increased level of disposals as an outcome of the 100 0 0 100(None 0 0 n
Accommodation Strategy
Reduction in grant support to North London

2 PRE Strategic Alliance in line with proposals to 15 0 0 15|None 0 0 n
reduce size of the body.
Increased income from planned traffic

3 SFL R R 100 0 0 100|None 0 0 y
management infrastructure improvements.
Increased Parking income from extended hours

4 SFL of late night CCTV enforcement in Town Centres 50 0 0 50|None 0 0 y
following succesful trial in Muswell Hill

5 Leisure Additional DIgnItY .contract income arising from 35 0 0 35/None 0 0 n
contractual conditions
Increased income due to increased level of

6 SFL enforcement of HGV weight restrictions on 280 0 0 280|None 0 0 y
residential roads by mobile cameras.

7 SFL HRA fun.ding of dis.posal costs'of was'Fe removed 100 0 0 100|None 0 0 n
from void properties / Council dwellings

Total PI.
otal Place & 680 0 0 680
Sustainability

cg abed



Appendix 3

Additional Savings - Strategy and Performance

New No. of
i 2015/16 | 2016/17 Total No. of Posts |Equality Impact
Item Service Detailed Efficiency & Saving proposal saving \ \ . Impact on Performance (Service Delivery) Staff osts |=d Y imp .
2014/15 £'000 £'000 £'000 Deleted [Assessment Required
Affected
£'000 (FTE)
Strategy & S&BI is under review as part of the recent Council restructure.
) Delete posts and reduce non-salary budgets to . . . . . . . . L
1 Business . " ) 80 0 0 80| This review will need to identify this additional saving. This will thc thc
. achieve £80k additional saving R )
Intelligence be split as £60k salary reduction and £20k non-salary budgets.
Unplanned pressures will be harder to manage within reduced
2 Communications [Reductions in supplies and services budgets 70 0 0 70 resourc'es. Th|§ will |ne\f|tab|y Iea'd to a reduction in the 0 thc
marketing and information material produced to promote
council services
LDMS (Committee Goverr?an(.:e review changes which WOle|(‘j hav.e a
3 . reduction in cost to overtime and administrative 6 0 0 6|None expected 0 No
Services)
costs.
Total Strat
otal Strategy & 156 0 0 156

Performance

g ebed



Appendix 3

Additional Savings - Chief Executive

New No. of
i 2015/16 | 2016/17 Total No. of Posts |Equality Impact
Item Service Detailed Efficiency & Saving proposal saving \ \ . Impact on Performance (Service Delivery) Staff X
2014/15 £'000 £'000 £'000 Deleted [Assessment Required
Affected
£'000 (FTE)
1 RBCS Savings from transformation programme in RBCS, 300 0 0 300 Sor.n? impact on performance but primarily delivered through thc tbc yes
efficiency measures.
Subject to Cabinet agreeing renewal of Corelogic No impact on performance as the current annual contract has
2 ITS . . 80 0 0 80 . L. . . 0 no
Frameworki (Social Care system) — contract been reduced by £80k via negotiation with provider
There is a risk of inflationary increases against contracts not
being covered by budget. Inflationary increases have been
3 ITS Contract cost management reductions 50 0 0 50|minimised over the last couple of years due to robust 0 no
negotiation with suppliers. It is unlikely they will be able to hold
these for another year (contractual obligation).
Restructure required to operate through a priority filter process
4 HR/OD Reduction of 2 FTE's. Average FTE saving is 110 0 0 110 of e?)'s.tatutory and'legal requirements'Z) corporate p.lan the ves
£53,600 activities 3) discretionary elements. Risk that discretionary
elements may not be delivered.
This further reduction is based on the 13/14 YE projection at P6
Reduce the disbursement budget further over ich indi i i i
5 Corporate Legal ' g 149 0 0 149 which indicates t‘hIS furthe s.um can. be save-d. This relles on 0 the
and above pre-agreed savings work levels not signficantly increasing, particularly in the area of
child care proceedings.
Total Chief
otal Chie 689 0 0 689
Executive

Gg abed



Page 86

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 87

Appendix 4
Capital Programme 2014/15 to 2016/17 - Proposed programme
Ref. Directorate Business Unit Capital Project Title 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 Total
1[Place & Sustainablilty Tottenham Regeneration Tottenham Regeneration 500 4,800 0 5,300
2|Place & Sustainablilty OS&CS Single Front Line Street lighting investment programme 400 400 400 1,200
3
Place & Sustainablilty OS&CS Single Front Line Planned carriageway and footway works 2,000 500 500 3,000
4|Place & Sustainablilty OS&CS Single Front Line Road safety and structures 150 150 150 450
5|Place & Sustainablilty OS&CS Single Front Line Parking infrastructure 300 300 300 900
6|Place & Sustainablilty OS&CS Single Front Line Tree planting programme 65 70 75 210
7|Place & Sustainablilty OS&CS Leisure Bruce Castle 141 849 990
8|Place & Sustainablilty OS&CS Asset Mgt Council buildings condition works 750 750 750 2,250
9|Place & Sustainablilty Property & Capital Projects |Capital programme delivery 50 50 50 150
10|Place & Sustainablilty Strategy and Regen Stroud Green - Finsbury Park 50 20 70
11|Place & Sustainablilty Property & Capital Projects |Smart Working Project 1,075 17 0 1,092
12|Place & Sustainablilty Property & Capital Projects |Reprovision of civic functions 100 1,000 1,900 3,000
13|Place & Sustainablilty Property & Capital Projects |Hornsey Town Hall 1,784 2,672 1,451 5,907
14|Place & Sustainablilty Dilapidations 300 300
15|Place & Sustainablilty Asset disposals 100 100 100 300
16|Adults & Housing Adult Social Care Aids & adaptations 700 700 700 2,100
17 Compulsory purchase - empty
Adults & Housing Housing properties 500 500 500 1,500
18 Alexandra Palace annual Infrastructure
Corporate Resources Alexandra Park & Palace programme 500 500 500 1,500
19|Corporate Resources Alexandra Park & Palace Alexandra Palace regeneration 250 350 350 950
20|Corporate Resources Alexandra Park & Palace Alexandra Palace (HLF) 1,292 3,876 5,168
21|Corporate Resources IT IT capital programme 250 250 250 750
22|Corporate Resources Central Procurement Unit ReFit energy efficiency programme 757 0 0 757
= Assistant Chief Executive |Transformation Customer Service Transformation 2,000 1,080 600 3,680
Total proposed programme 12,581| 15,642 13,301 41,524




Page 88

Proposed HRA Capital Programme

Programme
Mechanical & Electrical
Asbestos Removal
Boiler Replacements
Lift Improvements
Structural Works

Capitalised Repairs and Minor Works

Extensive Void Works
Professional Fees

Decent Homes Works
Successor Programme
Disabled Adaptations
Estate Improvements
Energy Conservation
Security/CCTV

Stock Survey

Fire Safety

Planned Preventative Maint
Internal Communal Flooring

Supported Living
Extensions/Conversions

Infill/Small Sites

Planned Expenditure

Decent Homes Grant
MRA

HRA surplus

RTB Receipts
Leaseholder Contributions
Borrowing (within Cap)
Sources of Funding

Appendix 5
2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 TOTAL

2,500 3,500 3,500 9,500
160 160 160 480
5,500 5,500 5,500 16,500
2,100 1,000 1,000 4,100
200 200 200 600
1,600 1,600 1,600 4,800
500 500 500 1,500
2,000 2,000 2,000 6,000
37,980 32,938 70,918
25,000 25,000
1,200 1,200 1,200 3,600
1,000 1,000 1,000 3,000
100 100 100 300
500 1,000 1,000 2,500
250 - - 250
1,000 3,000 3,000 7,000
- 4,000 4,000 8,000
200 800 800 1,800
500 500 500 1,500
600 600 600 1,800
5,420 8,130 - 13,550
63,310 67,728 51,660 182,698
25,480 - - 25,480
19,338 19,319 19,319 57,976
14,366 16,000 15,000 45,366
1,626 2,439 4,065
2,500 2,000 2,000 6,500
27,970 15,341 43,311
63,310 67,728 51,660 182,698




HRA MTFP 2013/14 - 2016/17 Appendix 6
2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17
Increase / Increase / Increase / Draft
HRA Summary Bu:L:e:r:g:)Os (Decrease) Dra;:)(?;sdget (Decrease) Draif:tooB;:get (Decrease Budget
9 £000s £000s ) £000s £000s

Rental Income (82,048) (1,678) (83,726) (1,966) (85,692) (2,008) (87,700)
Non Dwelling Rents (2,396) (29) (2,425) 0 (2,425) 0 (2,425)
Leasehold Service Charge Income (6,350) 0 (6,350) 0 (6,350) 0 (6,350)
Tenant Service Charge Income (10,113) 650 (9,463) (294) (9,757) (303) (10,060)
Miscellaneous Income (5,925) (604) (6,529) (523) (7,052) (423) (7,475)
Housing Management Costs 5,785 494 6,279 450 6,729 364 7,093
Repairs & Maintenance 124 2,432 2,556 0 2,556 0 2,556
Bad Debt Provision 1,524 720 2,244 250 2,494 500 2,994
Service Charge Costs 6,722 219 6,941 147 7,088 127 7,215
Total Managed Accounts (92,677) 2,204 (90,473) (1,936) (92,409) (1,743) (94,152)
Temporary Accommodation (1,233) (41) (1,274) (41) (1,315) (41) (1,356)
Community Alarm 203 38 241 (4) 237 (4) 233
Supported Housing 196 32 228 14 242 14 256
Other Property Costs 2,314 (275) 2,039 8 2,047 10 2,057
HIERS/RegenerationTeam 225 385 610 0 610 0 610
Feasibility Studies of Estate Renewal 550 150 700 0 700 0 700
Consultation and comms re Estate Renewal 500 500 0 500 0 500
Place and Sustainability Recharges 740 170 910 0 910 0 910
Housing GF Recharges 2,418 0 2,418 0 2,418 0 2,418
Bad Debt Provision - Hostels 62 2 64 2 66 0 66
Pension Contributions Increase 2,100 2,100 0 2,100 0 2,100
Corp Democratic Core 695 17 712 18 730 18 748
Capital 35,048 0 35,048 1,400 36,448 800 37,248
Homes for Haringey Management Fee 38,986 (3,087) 35,899 (1,692) 34,207 (1,662) 32,545
Total Retained Accounts 80,204 (9) 80,195 (296) 79,900 (865) 79,035
TOTAL HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT (12,473) 2,195 (10,278) (2,232) (12,509) (2,608) (15,117)
Planned Opening HRA Balance (19,002) (17,808) (13,720) (10,229)
In Year Surplus (12,473) (10,278) (12,509) (15,117)
Capital Programme 10,667 14,366 16,000 15,000
Funding for Staff Redundancies (if required.) 3,000

Planned Closing Balance (17,808) (13,720) (10,229) (10,346)

68 abed



Page 90

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 91

APPENDIX 7

PROPOSED AMENDMENT — NLWA.
Apportionment of levies

4.—(1) Subiject to regulation 5, the amount to be levied by a joint waste disposal authority in
respect of any financial year from each of its constituent councils shall be determined by
apportioning the total amount to be levied by that authority in that year between those councils as
follows—

(a) in such proportions as all the constituent councils may agree; or
(b) in the absence of such agreement, by a combination of the following proportions—

(i) the costs incurred by the joint waste disposal authority in the disposal or treatment of
household waste delivered to it by its constituent councils shall be apportioned between
the constituent councils in proportion to the tonnage of household waste delivered by
each of these councils to the joint waste disposal authority within the last complete
financial year for which data are available except for when a constituent council will
start to deliver to the joint waste disposal authority types of waste that the
constituent council had previously retained for recycling in which case the
constituent council shall provide to the joint waste disposal authority records of
the tonnage of such household waste it delivered elsewhere for recycling in the
last complete financial year for which data are available and the joint waste
disposal authority shall apportion its levy as if the constituent councils had also
delivered such household waste to the joint waste disposal authority;,

(ii) the costs incurred by the joint waste disposal authority in the disposal or treatment of
business refuse that is deposited at places provided by the constituent councils under
section 1 of the Refuse Disposal (Amenity) Act 1978(a) shall be apportioned between
the constituent councils in proportion to the tonnage of business refuse deposited at
such places within the area of each of these councils within the last complete financial
year for which data are available;

(iii) The costs incurred by the joint waste disposal authority in the planning, construction,
equipping and operation of sites provided under section 51(1)(b) of the Environmental
Protection Act 1990 (HWRCs), including contract payments, staffing, utilities, premises,
reuse, recycling, composting (costs and/or income) and relevant management costs,
but excluding the cost of removing residual waste and its disposal (the authority’s duty
under the Refuse Disposal (Amenity) Act 1978), shall be apportioned between those
constituent councils in whose area an HWRC is situated proportionate to the authority’s
relative costs applicable to each HWRC, such that the authority’s above costs of each
HWRC are paid in full by the constituent council in which it is situated.

(iv) The costs incurred by the joint waste disposal authority in the purchasing of Granferd
Way Western Road HWRC shall be apportioned between the constituent councils in
the following proportions:



Page 92

Barnet 0.613%
Camden 0.038%
Enfield 0.383%
Hackney 0.191%
Haringey 97.894%
Islington 0.804%
Waltham Forest 0.077%

(v) The costs incurred by the joint waste disposal authority in the purchasing of any
further HWRCs shall be apportioned between the constituent councils in proportion to
the number of households in each constituent council that exist within a two-mile radius
of the entrance to the HWRC until a visitor survey has been undertaken by the
Authority. Once a visitor survey has been undertaken by the Authority for any such
HWRC the costs as at clause (iii) above shall be recovered from the constituent
councils from the next financial year onwards in proportion to such visitor survey;
visitors from outside the Authority’s area shall be treated as visitors from the borough in
which the HWRC is situated. Further visitor surveys may be undertaken by the
Authority in future years, which shall be used in place of previous visitor surveys from
the financial year after they are undertaken, including for the avoidance of doubt

CranfordWay Western Road; and

(vi) all other costs not falling within paragraphs (i)=(ii) (iii) (iv) or (v), shall be apportioned
between the constituent councils by reference to the relevant proportion.



Growth Proposals - Adults & Health

Directorate Proposed Use of Investment & 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 Total Why is this needed? / What outcomes will be achieved? (e.g. impact
Justification (KPls etc) £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 on P.l.)
Care Purchasing budget growth to meet Haringey population is increasing and there are high demand
1 Adults & Housing new der_nand from the incre.asing _ 545 550 1,005 pres§urfas. This opt?on does not addr.ess current budget gap but the
population (Older People with Physical service is taking action to manage this down. These figures assume
Difficulties) . population growth of 1.5% to 2% per year
Care Purchasing budget growth to meet i L
X . Further clients are expected to transfer from Continuing Health Care to
X new demand from the increasing X . R . i
2 Adults & Housing . . ) 130 120 250(Local Authority provision. Haringey is an area of high Mental Health
population and clients transferring from . o i X
. need and this is expected to grow in line with population
NHS funding (Mental Health needs)
3 Adults & Housing To fund Yo.ung People in Transition - 235 1,050 1,285 This |i5 .needed to rT1eet the nee.ds of Young people with disabilities in
revised estimates transition from Children's Services
Total Adults & Health 910 1,720 2,630

£6 abed



Additional Savings - Adults & Health

No. of No. of
2014/15 | 2015/16 | 2016/17 | Total ) Posts |Equality Impact
Item Directorate Detailed Efficiency & Saving proposal Impact on Performance (Service Deliver Staff
! ! iclency S Saving prop! £000 | £000 | €000 | £000 P (Service Delivery) Deleted |Assessment Required
Affected
(FTE)

No i diate i t on front li ices butin the | t

1 [Public Health Health Intelligence 50 0 0 5| 0 MMeciate impact on frontfine services but in the long term 0 tbe
ability to plan and commission effectively could be reduced.
This contract provides support to first time parents under 19.

2 |Public Health Family Nurse Partnership 24 0 0 24 The re-duct|on.|n ﬂfnd"jg_ will be manag.ed to ensu.re impact on 0 thc
front line services is minimal but there is a small risk to
performance.

3 [Public Health School Curriculum Development 30 0 0 30 This will .re'duce support to schools to educate Children about 0 thc
healthy living.

Offer the increase in Public Health grant as a There will be no changes to existing services but new
4 |Public Health , € mealth grant 25 0 0 25 - 0€ o change: &S 0 the
saving rather than commission new services. opportunities for investing to save will be foregone.

5 [Public Health Savings achieved via substance misuse retender 20 0 0 20 No |mpz?1c't on serV|c'es as savings will be achieved through 0 thc
competitive tendering
Social isolation is a risk factor for ill health. Reducing services to

6 |Public Health Social isolation project 30 0 0 30|combat it may have an impact on health and social care use, 0 thc
especially in relation to mental health

. Health promotion for adults and prevention of Obesity is a.r|sk fa'ctor forill hefalth and'there isa hlgh'
7 |Public Health obesit 24 0 0 24|prevalence in Haringey. Reducing services to combat it may 0 thc
v have an effect on health and social care use.

No immediate impact on front line services but over time will

8 |Public Health Evaluation of Prevention Services 40 0 0 40(reduce the evidence base for effective commissioning and 0 thc
policy.

Total Adul
otal Adults & 243 0 0 243 0 0

Health

6 abed



Growth Proposals - Children & Young People

Directorate Proposed Use of Investment & 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 Total Why is this needed? / What outcomes will be achieved? (e.g. impact
Justification (KPls etc) £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 on P.l.)
Haringey 54,000 is designed to deliver transformational change and
1 Children & Young People |Haringey 54,000 1,122 (1,122) long term budget savings to support delivery of the MTFP.
Total Child d Y
otal Children and Young 1,122 (1,122)
People

G obed



Additional Savings - Children & Young People

New No. of
i 2015/16 | 2016/17 | Total No.of | o ts |Equality Impact
Item Directorate Detailed Efficiency & Saving proposal saving \ \ . Impact on Performance (Service Delivery) Staff osts |4 yimp .
2014/15 £'000 £'000 £'000 Deleted |Assessment Required
Affected
£'000 (FTE)
It is proposed to raise income by utilising
Children & Y dopti ts where th
1 I rerl1 Ol,mg a O_p on as‘sessmen S where there arfe no 100 0 0 100|No impact on service delivery and improved use of resources. None Not required
People's Service |Haringey children to match and charging other
LA's for out of borough matches.
Staffing reduction and Income generation b
Children & Young R € . g v L . .
2 , ) offering support services to schools and 75 75|Minimal impact on performance. 1 Not required
People's Service : . .
Academies from alternative providers.
Total Children & 175 175 u e

Young People

96 abed



Growth Proposals - Environment & Housing

Directorate

Proposed Use of Investment &
Justification (KPls etc)

2014/15
£'000

2015/16
£'000

2016/17
£'000

Total
£'000

Why is this needed? / What outcomes will be achieved? (e.g. impact
on P.l.)

1 Place & Sustainability

Enforcement - Industrial Units

400

(200)

200

There is a need to increase the resources allocated to HMO licensing
and enforcement, due to a dramatic rise in private renting in the
Borough, with a consequent increase in the sharing of accommodation
and conversion of industrial units. The additional resources identified
will ensure that safety standards are met and landlords take
responsibility for Anti-Social Behaviour issues.

2 Adults & Housing

To meet cost pressures and the impact of
welfare reform

995

995

This is used to provide temporary accommodation for homeless
families. Growth is needed to meet additional need, rising housing
costs and address income shortfalls resulting from Welfare Reforms
such as the overall benefits cap.

Total Environment &
Housing

1,395

(200)

1,195

/6 abed



Additional Savings - Environment & Housing

New No. of
i 2015/16 | 2016/17 | Total No.of | o ts |Equality Impact
Item Directorate Detailed Efficiency & Saving proposal saving \ \ . Impact on Performance (Service Delivery) Staff osts |4 yimp .
2014/15 £'000 £'000 £'000 Deleted |Assessment Required
Affected
£'000 (FTE)
Place and Property: Increase in disposal fee income
1 L generated by increased level of disposals as an 100 0 0 100(None 0 0 n
Sustainability X
outcome of the Accommodation Strategy
Place and Single Front Line: Increased income from
2 [ planned traffic management infrastructure 100 0 0 100|None 0 0 y
Sustainability |
improvements.
Single Front Line: Increased Parking income from
Place and i
3 e and .extended hours of late .nlght CCTvV enfo.rce-ment 50 0 0 50|None 0 0 v
Sustainability  [in Town Centres following successful trial in
Muswell Hill
Single Front Line: Increased income due to
Place and increased level of enforcement of HGV weight
4 . o omor Vel 280 0 0 280|None 0 0 v
Sustainability  [restrictions on residential roads by mobile
cameras.
Place and Single Front Line: HRA funding of disposal costs
5 N of waste removed from void properties / 100 0 0 100(None 0 0 n
Sustainability R N
Council dwellings
Total
Environment & 630 0 0 630 0 0
Housing

86 abed



Additional Savings - Communities

New No. of No. of

) i .. i saving | 2015/16 | 2016/17 Total . . i Posts |Equality Impact

Item Directorate Detailed Efficiency & Saving proposal Impact on Performance (Service Deliver Staff
i i iciency ving prop: 2014/15 | £000 £000 £'000 P (Servi ivery) Deleted |Assessment Required
Affected
£'000 (FTE)
1 Plac.e an'q Le.ls'ure: Additional Dignity cor'1t'ract income 35 0 0 35|None 0 0 n
Sustainability  |arising from contractual conditions
Total 35 0 0 35 0 0

Communities

66 9bed



Growth Proposals - Overview & Scrutiny Committee

Directorate Proposed Use of Investment & 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 Total Why is this needed? / What outcomes will be achieved? (e.g. impact
Justification (KPls etc) £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 on P.l.)
. . This will fund one-off training, change and communications activity
i i Customer Services training & . . . .
1 Chief Executive - 150 (150) O|required to effectively deliver and embed the Customer Services
communications i o

Transformation activites
This will be required to fund the annual ITsystem maintenance /

2 Chief Executive Customer Services systems & processes 0 400 400 support c?sts for the proposed ne.w system to be Rurchased to enable
the benefits of the Customer Services Transformation programme to
be delivered.

Total Overview & Scrutiny 150 250 400

Committee

00| 8bed



Additional Savings - Overview & Scrutiny Committee

New No. of
i 2015/16 | 2016/17 | Total No.of | o ts |Equality Impact
Item Directorate Detailed Efficiency & Saving proposal saving \ \ . Impact on Performance (Service Delivery) Staff osts |4 yimp .
2014/15 £'000 £'000 £'000 Deleted |Assessment Required
Affected
£'000 (FTE)
Place and Reduction in grant support to North London
1 U Strategic Alliance in line with proposals to 15 0 0 15|None 0 0 n
Sustainability .
reduce size of the body.
) Corporate Corporate F|nar.1ce: Newly identified savings 30 0 0 80|None expected 0 No
Resources from new banking contract
Corporate Finance: Reduced debt refinancing
C t ini
3 orporate costsj ('through redu'ced Minimum Revenue 200 0 0 200|None expected 0 No
Resources Provision contribution due to a draw down from
Debt Redemption Reserve)
4 Corporate Audit & Risk Management: Insurance payback 70 0 0 70|None expected 0 No
Resources (one-off)
Strateay and Strategy & Business Intelligence: Delete posts S&BI is under review as part of the recent Council restructure.
5 Perfori:/ance and reduce non-salary budgets to achieve £80k 80 0 0 80(This review will need to identify this additional saving. This will tbhc thc
additional saving be split as £60k salary reduction and £20k non-salary budgets.
Unplanned pressures will be harder to manage within reduced
6 Strategy and  |Communications: Reductions in supplies and 70 0 0 7o|resources. This will inevitably lead to a reduction in the 0 the
Performance |services budgets marketing and information material produced to promote
council services
Committee Services: Governance review
Strategy and ) Lo
7 changes which would have a reduction in cost to 6 0 0 6|/None expected 0 No
Performance > o .
overtime and administrative costs.
3 Chief Executive Revenu.e Benefits & Customer Services: 300 0 0 300 Sor.n? impact on performance but primarily delivered through ves
Reduction of 4 FTE efficiency measures.
IT Services: Subject to Cabinet agreeing renewal .
. ) . . . no impact on performance as the current annual contract has
9 Chief Executive |of Corelogic Frameworki (Social Care system) — 80 0 0 80 X L . . 0 no
been reduced by £80k via negotiation with provider
contract
There is a risk of inflationary increases against contracts not
. - IT Services: Contract cost management be‘m.g fovered by budget. Inflationary increases have been
10 | Chief Executive reductions 50 0 0 50|minimised over the last couple of years due to robust 0 no
negotiation with suppliers. It is unlikely they will be able to hold
these for another year (contractual obligation).
Restructure required to operate through a priority filter process
11 | Chief Executive |HR/OD: Reduction of 2 FTE's. 110 0 0 110|°f 2) statutory and legal requirements 2) corporate plan the ves
activities 3) discretionary elements. Risk that discretionary
elements may not be delivered.
This furth duction is based on the 13/14 YE projecti t P6
Corporate Legal: Reduce the disbursement w}:ischuirndiecraI;ZS:Eilsolel':hearsseur‘::an(:)e séved ﬂ:iosjleils:jn
12 Chief Executive [budget further over and above pre-agreed 149 0 0 149 N ] . o . 0 thc
A work levels not significantly increasing, particularly in the area of
savings . .
child care proceedings.
Total Overview &
Scrutiny 1,210 0 0 1,210 0 0

Committee

10| ebed



Page 102

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	6 Budget Scrutiny process and timetable
	7 Budget Scrutiny 2013/14
	June Cab appendix
	Cabinet December DRAFT MTFP report for scrutiny
	Draft Cabinet App 1
	Draft Cabinet App 2
	Draft Cabinet App 3
	Draft Cabinet App 4  5
	Draft Cabinet App 6 (2)
	Draft Cabinet App 7 - NLWA
	Budget proposals by Panel area


